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NOTICE 

1 This report is r«iuired for every class 1 railroad operating within thc United States Three copies oftWs Annual 
Report Z i l d be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the S i ^ Translation B^<i^ < ^ « ^ f 
Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Bmldmg, 1925 K St. RW., Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20423. by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2 Every inquiry must bc definitely answered. Where the word "none* truly and completely states the feet, it 
should be given as the answer. Ifany mquiry is inapplicable, the words "not apphcable" should be uscd. 

3 Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permil a fiill and complete statement of the 
requested information, uiserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the numbei of tbe schedule 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those ofa ^ ' ' ' ^ ^ ^ ^ " J ' ' ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual chararter must be indicated by appropriate symbols a.nd explained m footnoles. 

5 Money items, excepi averages, throughout the amiual report form should be sho^n '" tJ'oufands of do l l^ 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amomits reported in subsidiary accounts mcluded m suPI»^ng 
schedules must be in agieement with related pnmary accoimls. For puiposes of rounding^oimU of $500 but less 
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of lesJ. than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terras when used in this Form 
have the following meaiungs 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 

Co) Respondent meaas the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means Ihe year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is 
being made If thc report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by 
the report 

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the report 
is being made. If thc report is made for a shorter period than one year, it mcans the beginning of that period 

(0 Preceding Year ineans the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 

report is made 

(g) Thc Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Pari 1201 
of Titte 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7 Thc ICC Temiination Act of 19v̂  abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board Any references to the Interstate Commerce Comnussscn or Commission contained 
in this rcpon refer to the Surface Transportation Board 

8 Any references lo the Bureau of Accounts or thc Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and AdministxaUon of the Surface Transportauon Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 



CONRAIL' 

J u l y 29, 1997 

S u r f a c e T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Board 
O f f i c e o f Economics, Env i ronmen ta l A n a l y s i s , and 
A d i n i n i s t r a t i o n 
The Mercury B u i l d i n g 
1925 K S t r e e t N.W. - S u i t e 500 
V7ashington, DC 20423 

Dear S i r : 

Attached are two corrected copies of Page 97, Schedule 755 
of the Company's 1996 Form R-l Annual Report. The 
fo l l o w i n g l i n e s changed: 

Line 

106 

107 

128 

129 

Reads 

21,395 

236,043 

3,356,277 

25,006,684 

Shou.l̂ £aaQl 

2, 001 

216,649 

3,291,245 

24,941,652 

Sincerely, 

Peter F. Barr 
Assistant C o n t r o l l e r -
General Accounting 

2 0 01 Market- Street, 2 9B 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-1429 

(215) 209-4434 

cc: Mr. David F. M i l l e r 
Director - Special Studies 
Association of American Railroads 
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

Cro.ss 

Check Item deseripiion 

(a) 

Freight 

train 

(b) 

Passenger train 

t.-'ain 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

6. Gro.ss Ton Mile.s (Ihousands) (K) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

98 6-01 Koad Locomotives 17,569,918 98 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose xxxxxx xxxxxx 

99 6-020 Unil Trains 13,(K)6,807 xxxxxx 99 

KH) 6-021 Way Trains 9,596,.'i32 xxxxxx KK) 

101 6-022 Tlirough Trains 174,936,639 xxxxxx 11)1 

102 6-03 I'assenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 0 102 

10.1 6-04 Non-Kcveiue 830,254 xxxxxx 103 

KM 6-0,'5 T(JTAL (lmes 98-103) 215.940,1.50 KM 

7. Tons ol Freighi (thousands) xxxxxx .".xxxxx 

105 7-01 Revenue 214,648 xxxxxx 105 

106 7 02 Non-Revenue 2,(Kll xxxxxx 106 

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. lO'i) 216,649 xxxxxx 107 

8. Ton Miles oi Freifihl (Ihousands) (L^ xxxxxx xxxxxx 

108 8 i l l Kcvenuc-Road Scivice 94,740,123 xxxxxx 108 

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transier .Service - xxxxxx 109 

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 94,740,123 xxxxxx 110 

111 8-(,4 Non-Revenue-Road Sei vice 549,572 XXXXKX 111 

112 8-0.') Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Seivice xxxxxx 112 

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) .549,572 xxxxxx 113 

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE ANU NON-REVENUEdines 110,113) 95.289,695 xxxxxx 114 

9. Train Hours (M) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

n.'i 9-01 Koad Service 1.748,665 xxxxxx ; i 5 

116 9-02 Train Switching 119,780 xxxxxx 116 

117 10. TOTAL YAKU-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1,.325,775 xxxxxx 117 

11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

118 11-01 Locomotives 347,446 xxxxxx 1 18 

119 11 -02 Molorcars xxxxxx 1 19 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

120 12-01 Unit Trains 269,287 xxxxxx 120 

121 12-02 Way Trains 1,381,911 xxxxxx 121 

122 12-03 Through Trains 4,910,416 xxxxxx 12"* 

\23 ! 3. TOFC/COFC-Nu. of Rev. Trailers & Cont l,oadcd & Unloaded (Q) 2.430.161 xxxxxx 123 

124 14. Muiti-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,055,892 xxxxxx 124 

125 l. ' i . TOFC/COFC-No. of Kev. Trailers I'icked Up i'nd Delivered (K) 80,330 xxxxxx 125 

16. Revemie Tons Marine Terminal (S) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

126 16-01 Marine Tc^minals Coal 14,842,653 xxxxxx 126 

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 6,807,754 xxxxxx 127 

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 3,291,245 xxxxxx 128 

129 16-04 TOTAL flines 126-128) 
1 f l l t ' \ ' a " . . . . . . _ 1 1 T " > 

24.941,652 xxxxxx 
Y S * V V V 

129 

IMl 
17. Numbei o! Foi-eij;" i'cr Uicm Cais on Line (. 1 / 

17-1)1 .Serviceable 

JtXXXXX 

21,513 
A A A A A A 

xxxxxx 130 

IM 17-02 Unserviceable 267 xxxxxx 131 

132 17-03 Surplus 812 xxxxxx 132 

133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 1 '-I32) 22,592 xxxxxx 133 

QUVOI 
NOiJlVlHOctSNyUJ. 39VJUn« 
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.,, « t " i « i t < < a u " ' • ' 



RoadIniti»ls: CR Ye«i: 19% 

ANNUAL REPORT 
Ot 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

to the 

• SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

tor the 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 

Name, official tide, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of conespondcnce with thc Commisaion regarding this 
report: 

(Name) DONALD W. MAITSON (Title) VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 

(Telephone nuraber) 215 209-5589 
(ttet code) (telephooe number 

(OfRce address) ROOM 29A, 2001 MARKFI STREET, PraLADELPIflA, PA 19101 -1429 

(itieet and numbe ', dty, lUte, and zip code) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Schedule 
No. Page 

Schedules Omitted by Reipondent A 1 
Identity of Reiipondent B 2 
Voiing Powers and Electionii C 3 
Compsrative SuUement of Finsncial Pontion 200 5 
Resulu of Operations 210 16 
Retained Eamings-Unappropnated 220 19 
Capital Stoefc 230 20 
Statement of Canh plows 240 21 
Wcridng Capital Infonnation 245 23 
Investments and Advanoes Affiliated Companies 310 26 
Investments in Common Stocks of Affiliated Companies 310A 30 
Road Property and Equipment and Improvements to l̂ eased Propeity and Equipment 330 32 
Depreciaiion Base and Rates-Road and Equip. Owned and Used and 'Levied from Others 332 34 
Accumuiaied Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Uted 335 35 
Accrued Liability-l^eased Property 339 36 
Depreciaiion Base and Rales-Improvemenu to Road and EquipXeased from Others 340 37 
Accumulated Depreciation-ImprovemenU to Road and Equipment Leased from Othen 342 38 
Depreciation Base and Rates-Road and Equipment Leased to Others 350 40 
Accumulaied Dqireaation-Road and Equipment Leased lo Others 351 41 
Investments in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service (by Company) 352A 42 
Investment in Railway Pioperty Used in Transportation Service (by Property Accour-ts) 352B 43 
Railway Opeiating Expenses 410 45 
Way and Structures 412 52 
Rents for Interchanged Freiglit Train Cars and Other Freight Carrying Equipment 4i4 53 
Supporting Schedule-Equipment 415 56 
Supporting Schedule-Road 416 58 
Specialized Service Subschedule-Tnuupoitation 417 60 
Supporting Schedule-Capital Leases 418 61 
Analysis of Taxes 450 63 
Items in Selected Income and Retained Earnings Atcounts for the Year 460 65 
Ouaranties and Suretyships 501 66 
Compensating Balances and Short-Term Bonowing Arrangements 502 67 
Separation of Debiholdings Between Road Property and Equipment 510 69 
Tiansactions Between Respondent and Companies or Persons Affiliated with 

Respondent for Servioes Received or Provided 512 72 
Mileage Operaied at Close of Year 700 74 
Miles of Road al Close of Yeai-by States and Territories (Singie Track) 

(for Other than Switching and Tenranal Companies) 702 75 
Inventoiy of Equipinent 710 78 
Unit Cost of Equipment Installed Ouiiog the Year 710S 84 
Track and Traffic Condition* 720 85 
Tics Laid in Replacement 721 86 
Tint IMv 111 Addilionai Tracks UTA in New hmei and iixtaiiions 
Rails Laid in Replacement 

722 
723 

87 
88 

Rails Laid in Adational Tracks and in New Lines and Extensions 724 89 
Weight of Rail 725 90 
Summary of Track R^acements 726 91 
Onsumption of Fuel by Motive-Power Uni'i 750 91 
Railroad Opeiating Statistiai 755 94 
Verification 98 
Memontnda 99 
Index 100 

Railrobd Annual Report R-1 



SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroiid Classification Index, (ICC served January 20. 1983), modified the reporting requirements for class II, cUss UI anti 

Switching and lerminal companies. These caniers will nunfy the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 

than its current classification. 

Tiie dark border on the schedules represents data that art; captured for processing by thc Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per I'esponse are required to complete this collection of informalion. This estimate 

includes lime for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining thc data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the coUection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions f or reducing this 

burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary. Surface Transportation Baord and the Office of Information and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office of Managemem and Budget. 



Road Initials: CR Year 19% 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Tne respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or thc schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answeis to tbe quesnons asked should bc made in full, withoul refeience lo the dala relumed on the conresponding page of previous reports. In case any dianges 
of the natuie referted to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place diuing the year coveied by this report, they should be explained in f i l l ' detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent Use the words " " V " and "Company" only when they are paris of the corporate nam; Becarefulto 
distiiiguisti between railroad and railway. The corporale name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on tlie cc er, on the title page, and in 
the "Venlicaiion". If the report is made by receivers, tnistees, a committee cf bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possessior .if Ihe propcny. stale names 
and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Peimission from the Cominission, Accour-: ng and Valuation Boiird. 
mdicale such faa on line 1 below and list the consolidaled group on page 4, 

2. If mcoiporatcd under a special charter, give dale of passage of the act; if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of iganization; if a reoi^anizaiion 
has been effected, give date of icoigamzation. If a receivership cr other tnist, give also date which such receivership or othe; possession began. If a partnership, 
give dale of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. Stale the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the faci. Give dale of organizaitioa of 
original coiporation and reter to iaws under which organized. 

• 

• 

Exact nan,e of common camei making this report CONSOLIDA TED RAIL CORPORATION 

Date of incorporalion (*) See Below 
IJnder laws of what Government, State, or Territoiy organized? If mor; than one, name all. If m bankruptcy, give coun of 

junsdiction and dates of beginiung of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of imstees 
Incorporated in the Commonwealtii of PennsYiv.tnia pursuanl to Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law 1933, P.L. 364, 
as ainended. as Meiger Rail Coiporation. Addiliopjl poweni granted pursuant to thc provisions oflhe Regional Rail 
Reorganization Act of 1973, as amended, and the Conrail Pnvatizalion Act (P.L. 99-509). 
If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 

name, give full paniculars 
Effective Julv I . 1993, Consol-datcd Rail Coiporation became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc. 

(*) Februaiy 10,1976; Restated Articles of Incorporation *iled March 30, 1976: Amended and Restated Articles of 
Incoipoiation filed Apnl 12, 1987; ^jnended and Restated Articles of Incorporation filed May 17, 1989; Amended 
and Restated Articlet of Incoiporation filed March 7, 1994. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

Th.-, rsspondent is rapgred to send io A* IMitttt, of Accmmij, immsd^iy upon piepamion, two copies of lU iatett anrjal nsport 

to stockholders 

CJieck appropriate box: 

Two copies t i t attached to this report. 

Two copies will be tubmioed April 30.1997 

(dale) 

N'o annual report to stockholden it preinred. 

Railroad Annual Repon Rri 



Road Initials; CR Year 1996 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

SlatcttiepMvilueof eacli shaie ot nock: Common. S 
prefeired $ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ „ per share; debenture stock. 

1.00 per «h»<«; firet piefened. 
____ per share. 

^perslure; sccciiu 

Yet Slant whether or not each share of siodc has the right to one vole; if not, give 1 oil partculais in a footnoie 
Alt voting rights proportional to holdings? Yes If not, sute in a foolnole the relaton l>etween holdings and corresponding voiing righu. 
Are voting rights attached to ar.y seoirties other than stock? No If so, name in a footnote each seairity, other than Jtock lo which voting nghte are 
attached (as of the close of the >ear), and sute in detaU the relation between holdings and cotie»»ionding vodrg righta, auting wheJher vuting nght* are aciual or conlingeni, and 
if contingent, showing Ihe contingency. 
Has ar class or issue of aecurities any spodal privileges in the election of directois. tnistees, or managers, oi in the drteimination of corporate action by any n;cihod? 

" No If so, describe fully in a footnoie each such class or issue and give a succinct statemen: showing clearly the charaiir-r and eitent of such 
privileges. 

6. Oivc .he date of the latM closing of the stock book prior lo the aoaal filing of this region, and suie the putpose ot such ciosing iitiolia nu closed 

7. State the total voting power of all security holdere of the responden! at the date of such closing, if mihui one year of the date of such filing: if not. state as of die close of thc 
100 votes, as of Uecembei 11,1996 

(Dale) 
stC'Ckholdeni 

year. 

8. Siate the lou 1 number of slockholdere of record, as of thc dale shown m answer u> intiuiiy No. 7 
9. Give thc naroes of the thirty secunty holdere of the respondem who. ai the date of the bta.) closing of ilie suick book or compilation of lisl of stockhoid',s of the retpondeni 

(if wilhin i vear poor lo lhe acmal filmg of this report), had the highe« voiing powers in the respondent, showing for cach his address, the number of votes which hc would 
have had a ngni to cast on that date had a meetmg then been m outer, and the classification of the number of votes lo which he was entitled, which respect to securilies held by 
him. such seiaintioi being classified as common slock. se<;ond preferred stock, firet p. rferred stock, and other securities, statmg in a foomoie the names of such other securiius 
(if any). If a:iy such holder held m irast, give (in a fooinoii) Ihe particulari of the inisi. In the cas« of votmg trust agreement!,, give as supplemental infomumon the names and 
addresses of lhe thiny largret holdere of the voiing tmtt certificates and the amount of iheir individual holdings. // the slock book wa, nol closed or the litt of stockholders 
compiled wi thin such year, sliow such Ihirry securiry holders as of Ihe clost of the year. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

ia) 

Address of secunty holder 

(b) 

Nun'.ber of voles lo 
which security 

holder was entitled 

NUMBER OF VOTE.S CLASSIMHD WI I H 
RESPHCT TO SECimiTIES ON 

WHICH BASED Lme 
.Mo. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

ia) 

Address of secunty holder 

(b) 

Nun'.ber of voles lo 
which security 

holder was entitled 
Slock 

Lme 
.Mo. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

ia) 

Address of secunty holder 

(b) (0 

PRHFHRkfiD 

Lme 
.Mo. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

ia) 

Address of secunty holder 

(b) (0 
Cxmimon Second Finil 

Lme 
.Mo. 

1 Conrail Inc. Philadelphia, PA 100 100 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

g 8 

9 1 9 

10 10 

n 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

2Tl 21 
22 

23 23 

24 24 

2f> 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 2% 

29 29 

30 30 

See Notes 6 and 7 to Financial SbJemenU. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of voles cast at the lale.st general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent See below 
votes cast 

11. Give the dale of such meeting. May 15, 1996 
12. Give the piace uf such meeling. Philadelphia. Pennsylvania * 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Votes casl for election of Directors: 
CUss III - 4 Directon (Three year leim): 100 

* Election of Clais III Diiectors conducted via unanimous writieo consent of the sole itoddiolder, Coonil, Inc. on May 13,1996. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Roadlmlials: CR Year 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANaAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Luie 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at 
close of 

year 
(bl 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 701 
Current Assea 

Cash 8.467 50.401 1 
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 2 
3 703 Special Deposits 3 

4 704 
Accounts Receivable 
-Loan and Notes 3.506 4.333 4 

5 705 -Interline and Other Balances 3.883 14.201 5 
6 706 -Customers 191,537 202.453 6 
7 707 -Other 45.113 44.044 7 

a 709, 708 -Accmed Accounts Receivable 416.033 372,582 8 
9 708.5 -Receivable from Affiliated Companies 12,891 17,431 9 

10 709.5 -Less: Allowance for Uncoilectible Accounts (9,693) (10.437) 10 

11 
710,711,714 Woiking Funds, Prepayments. 

Defeired Income Tax Debits 268,284 306.358 11 
12 712 Materials and Supplies 133,973 152.772 12 
13 713 Other Current Assets 4,414 5.009 13 
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1.078.408 1,159,147 14 

15 715,716,717 
Other Assi is 

Special Funds 21.170 21,894 15 
16 721,721.5 Investments and Advances Affilialed Compames (Schedules 310 and 310A) 1.169,957 1,115,329 16 

17 17 722, 723 Other Inveslments and Advances 5,671 5,308 
16 
17 

18 724 .Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurient 
Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

18 

19 737,738 Propeity Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depieciation $2,296). 22,191 22,174 19 
20 739,741 Other Assels 372,445 508,191 20 
21 743 Other Deferred Debits 37,271 41,252 21 
22 744 Accumulated Defeired Income Tax Debits 22 
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,628705 1.714,148 23 

24 731.732 
Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col.h&b 6,617,755 6,430,148 24 
25 731,732 Equipment (Schedule 330) I^39Col. h & b 2,063,245 2,078,827 25 
26 731.732 Unallocated Items 362,445 320,006 26 
27 733,735 Accumulated Deprecianon and Amortization (Schedules 335. 342. 351) (2.535,877) (2,509,014) 27 
28 Net Road and Equipment 6.507,568 6,319,967 28 

29 * TOTAL ASSETS 9.214.681 9,193,262 29 

• 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See acvc.Tipanying notes to Financial Statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 19% 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(D0I1.VS in Tliousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 1 Title 

(a) 

Balance al 
close of 

year 
(b) 

Balance al 
beginning 

of year 
(c) 

Lins 
No. 

30 751 
Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payabie 99.065 89,390 30 
31 752 Accouiits Payable: Inleriine & Other Balances 12,924 4,548 31 
32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 31.125 58,143 32 
33 754 Othi'r Accounts Payable 68.428 48,258 33 
34 755.756 Interest and Dividends Payabie 40.045 35,539 34 
35 757 Payables to .Affiliated Companies 646.879 569,408 35 

36 36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 556.412 544,372 
35 
36 

37 760.761.761.5, 762 Ta;;es Accrued 48.474 116,454 37 
38 763 Other Current Liabilities 87,168 68,348 38 
39 764 Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Temi Debt due Within One Yem 128,600 179,236 39 
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,719,120 1,713,696 40 

41 765,767 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 1,209.065 1,259,072 41 
42 766 Equipment Obligations 239,572 228,810 42 
43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 426,142 420,935 ; j 

44 768 Debt in Default 44 
45 769 Accounts Payable; Affilialed Companies 1,537 1,528 45 
46 770.1.770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium (6,516) (6,671) 46 
47 781 Interest in Default 47 
48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Goveinment Authorities 48 
49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax C'edits 1.477.371 1,394,285 49 
50 771.772. 774. 775. 

782.784 
Olher Long-Teim LiabiUties and Defeired Credits 

819.393 947,037 50 
51 TOTAI. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 4.166.564 4.244.996 1 Jf 

52 791.792 
Shareholders' Equity 

Tolal Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) a.53&54) 52 
53 Common stock 53 
54 Preferred stock 54 
55 Discount o'.i Capital Stock 55 
56 794.795 Additiona] Capitai (Schedule 230) 2.151248 2,130,491 56 

57 797 
Retained Eamings: 
Appropriated 57 

58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 1.177.749 1.104.079 58 
59 798.1 Net Unreahzed Lojs on Non-current Marketable Equity Securities 59 
60 798.5 Less Tieasuiy Stock 60 
61 Net Stockholders' Equity 3.328.997 3,234470 61 
62 * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 9.214.681 9.193.262 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above ,'ire special income tax obligations as follows: 
Linc 50 Column (b) and (c). $345,731,000 and $440,099,000. respectively. 

•See accompaftyifts Notes to Financiai Statements, 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORV NOTES 
(LVillais in thousands) 

Tlie notes hsted below are. pro',ridcd to disclose supplementary inforniation on matters which havt aii imponant effect on the financial condition of the cairier. 
Tlie carrier shall grve the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing lo report, insert the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enler in 
separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements tmder generally 
accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other scheoules. This includes statemenis explaining (1) service interruption insuiance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional 
premium respondeni may be obbgated io î ay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock 
purrhase options granted tc officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for nel income or retained income restricied under provisions of 
mortgages and oilier anangements. 

Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retamed income which has to be provided for capital expendilures, and for sinking and othei 
funds pursuant to proviims of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts: $ None 

Estimated amount of fulure eamings which can be realized befoie paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating 
loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made: $ 0 

(a) Expl.iin the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording ir. the accounts the current and past service pension costs, indicating 
wheiher or not consistent with the prior year: See Note 6 To Financ ial Statemenis 

(b) State amount, if any, representing ihe excess of thc actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fun-̂  
See Note 6 To Financial Statemenis $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Spcciry: Yes X No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insurance company Not Applicable 

If funding is by tmst agreement, tist tnisteeCs) .Mellon Bank, N.A. 
June I , 1978 Dale of tiust ar leement or latest amendment 

If rdpondent is :iffiliated in any way with the imstee(s), explain affiliation No Affiliation 

(d) List affiliated ( ompanies which are included in the peiuion plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under the agreement 
See Note Below 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fi ' id in"esled in stock or o'her securities of the respondent or any of iU affiliates? Specify: 
Yes No X 
!f yes, give number of the shures for each class of stock or other security: 

(li) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by tfie pension plan? Specify: Y' 
detemiines how Ihe slock is voted? 

No If yes, who 

4. State whethtr a segregated pohtical fiind has been established as provided by the Federai Eieaion Campaign Actof 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes_X_.No 

5. (a) The amount of employeis contribution to employee stock owneiship plans for the current year was: S 10.051 
(b) The amount of investment tax credii used to reduce current income lax expense resulting from contributions to quahfied employee stock 

ownership plans for the current year was: .$ None 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify Ihe total amouni of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense account 
$ None 

Note Following arc the affiliated Companies included in the Company's Pension Plan: 
Conrail Direct 

Inveslments, Inc. 
Indiana Hait>or Bell Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Company 

Annually, each participating company makes contributions to Ihe fund deterniined by 
independent actuary reports or changes allocated based on relative percentage of total plan. 

Continue^fifollowmB^age^ 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Cootioued 

Give particulars with respecl to contingent assets and Uabilities at the close of the ye.ar. in accordance wilh Insliuctions 5-6 in the Unifomi 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 
Examples of contingent liabihties are items which raay become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secjrities or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Contingent Liabihties: 

See Note 9 to Financial StiOemenU and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changei in Valuation Acoounts. 

8. r><aikelable Fxiuity Securities. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof 12/31/96 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof 12/31/95 

Cuirent Porfolio 
Noncurrent Portfobo 
Cjinrnt Portfolio 
Noncurrent PortfoUo 

Cosl Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 

N/A 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / .gross unrealized gains and losses pertainmglo maiketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

$ None $ None Current 
Noncurrent None None 

. (year). (c) A nel unrealized gain (lost) of % Nnĝ ^ nn Ui« ««!• of msiketable equity jeairities wu includsd in nei incoatt for_ 
The cost of securities sold was based on the None (method) oost of all the shares of eadi security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and kisses ariting after date of Ihe fmancial statemenU but prior to the filing, applicable to maiketable 
equity securities owned at balsjice sheet date ihall be di:iclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dalel Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. S'ummairy of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 
Consolidated R a i l Corporation ("CRC" or the "Coinpany"), a 
wholly-ovmed subsidiary of Conrail I n c . ( " C o n r a i l " ) , operates a 
f r e i g h t r a i l r o a d system w i t h i n the northeast and midwest United 
States and the Province of Quebec, 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, c e r t i f i c a t e s of 
deposit and other l i q u i d s e c u r i t i e s purchased w i t h a maturi t y 
of three months or less, and are s t a t e d at cost which 
approximates market value. 

Material_and_Supplies 

M a t e r i a l and supplies consist mainly of f u e l o i - anr". items f o r 
maintenance of property and equipment, and are v<...lued at the 
lower of cost, p r i n c i p a l l y weighted average, or market. 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation i s 
provided using the composite s t r a i g h t - l i n e method. The cost 
(net of salvage) of depreciable property r e t i r e d or replaced i n 
the ordinary course of business i s charged to accumulated 
depreciation and no gain or loss i s recognized. 

Aaaist liqpaixinent 
Long-lived assets are reviev;ed f o r impairment whenever events 
or changes i n circumstances i n d i c a t e t h a t the c a r r y i n g amount 
of an asset may not be recoverable. Expected f u t u r e cash flows 
from the xise and d i s p o s i t i o n of l o n g - l i v e d assets are compared 
to the current c a r r y i n g amounts to determine the p o t e n t i a l 
impairment loss. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue i s recognized p r o p o r t i o n a l l y as a shipment moves on the 
Conrail system from o r i g i n to d e s t i n a t i o n . 

New Account .Ing Standards 

During 1995, the F i n a n c i a l Accounting Standards Board issued 
StdtemGnt of Financi :.l Accounting Standcirds ("SI-'AS") NO. 121, 
"Accounting f o r the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and fo r 
Long-Lived Assets t c Be Disposed Of" fSFAS 121) and SEAS No. 
123, "Accounting f o r Stock-Based Compensation"(SEAS 123), which 
are both e f f e c t i v e i n 1996. The Company has decided to adopt 
only the d i s c l o s u r e previsions of SEAS 123 i n 1996 and 
continues t o apply APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting f o r Stock 
Issued t o Employees" (APB 25) and r e l a t e d i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s i n 
accounting f o r i t s stock-based compensation plans. The Company 
adopted SEAS 121 i n the f i r s t quarter of 1996 and determined 
that i t d i d not have a m a t e r i a l e f f e c t on i t s f i n a n c i a l 
statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTrS-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting 

n8e_of Estimates 

The preparation of f i n a n c i a l st 
generally accepted accounting p 
make estimates and assumptions 
of assets and l i a b i l i t i e s and d 
and l i a b i l i t i e s at the date of 
reported amounts of revenues an 
period. Actual r e s u l t s could d 

2. Proposed Merger 

P o l i c i e s (Continued) 

atements i n conformity w i t h 
r i n c i p l e s requires management to 
t h a t a f f e c t the reported amounts 
i s c l o s u r e of contingent assets 
the f i n a n c i a l statements and the 
d expenses during the r e p o r t i n g 
i f f e r fro.m those estimates. 

On October 14, 1996, Conrail, CSX Corporation ("CSX") and a 
subsidiary of CSX entered i n t o an Agreement and Plan of Merger 
(as amended, the "Merger Agreement"), pursuant to which Conrail 
was to be merged w i t h a subsidiary of CSX i n a merger-of-equals 
t r a n s a c t i o n . 

On October 24, 1996, Norfolk Southern Corporation ("Norfolk") 
commenced an u n s o l i c i t e d tender o f f e r f o r a l l outstanding 
Conrail v o t i n g stock at $100 per share i n cash. Norfolk has 
since increased i t s o f f e r to $115 per share i n cash. 

On November 20, 1996, CSX concluded i t s f i r s t tender o f f e r and 
purchased approximately 19.9% of Conrail's outstanding shares 
f o r $110 per share. 

On December 18, 1996, CSX and Conr a i l entered i n t o a second 
amendment to the Merger Agreement (the "Second Amendment") that 
would, among other things, ( i ) increase the consideration 
payable pursuant t o the merger, ( i i ) accelerate the 
consummation of the merger to immediately f o l l o w i n g the receipt 
of a p p l i c a b l e shareholder approvals and p r i o r to Surface 
Transportation Board ("STB") approval and ( i i i ) extend u n t i l 
December 31, 1998, an e x c l u s i v i t y period during v/hich the 
Conrail Board agreed not to withdraw or modify i t s 
recomimendations of the CSX transactions, approve or recommend 
any takeover proposal or cause Conrail t o enter i n t o any 
agreement r e l a t e d t o any takeover proposal. 

On January 13, 1997, Norfolk issued a press release announcing 
that i t would o f f e r to purchase shares representing 9.9% of the 
outstanding shares f o r $115 per share, i n the event th a t 
Conrail shareholders d i d not approve the proposal t o opt out of 
a Pennsylvania s t a t u t e (the "Opt Out Proposal") at the meeting 
of shareholders t o be held on January 17, 1997 (the "Special 
Shareholders Meeting"). 

On January 17, 1997, Conrail shareholders voted at the Special 
Shareholders Meeting against the Opt Out Proposal. 

On February 4, 1997, the amended Norfolk tender o f f e r expired, 
and Norfolk subsequently purchased approximately 8,2 m i l l i o n 
shares pursuant th e r e t o . 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF nNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Proposed Merger (Continued) 

On March 7, 1997, Conrail and CSX entered i n t o a Third Amendment 
(the "Third Amendment") to the Merger Agreement. Pursuant to the 
T h i r d Amendment, ( i ) the p r i c e per share has been increased from 
$110 to $115, and the number of shares to be purchased i n the 
tender o f f e r has been increased to a l l outstanding shares. The 
tender o f f e r i s scheduled t c close A p r i l 18, 1997 (subject to 
extension by CSX to June 2, 1997 whether or not the conditions 
have been s a t i s f i e d ) , ( i i ) the consideration paid per share i n 
the merger f o r a l l remaining outstanding shares f o l l o w i n g 
consummation of the o f f e r has been increased to $115 i n cash and 
( i i i ) the conditions t o the o f f e r r e l a t i n g to c e r t a i n provisions 
of Pennsylvania law becoming inapplicable t o Conrail and r e l a t i n g 
pending governmental actions or proceedings have been deleted. 

The Third Amendment also provides t h a t CSX w i l l have sole c o n t r o l 
over the regulatory approval process and w i l l be free to conduct 
by i t s e l f discussions w i t h other r a i l r o a d s , i n c l u d i n g Norfolk, 
r e l a t i n g to competitive issues raised by the CSX transactions, 
and t o enter i n t o any r e s u l t i n g agreement. I t i s a n t i c i p a t e d 
that CSX and Norfolk w i l l n egotiate an appropriate d i v i s i o n of 
Conrail's a' : t s ; however, neither the pending CSX tender o f f e r 
nor the meri^ . . i s conditioned on CSX's reaching an agreement w i t h 
Norfolk. 

Pursuant to the Third Amendment, three members of Conrail's Board 
of Directors approved by CSX s h a l l be i n v i t e d to j o i n the CSX 
Board of Directors and a t r a n s i t i o n team w i l l be established, the 
leadership of which w i l l include senior executive o f f i c e r s of CSX 
and Conrail to ensure the o r d e r l y operation of Conrail during the 
regulatory approval process and an o r d e r l y t r a n s i t i o n t h e r e a f t e r . 

Under the Third Amendment, Conrail and CSX agreed to reduce from 
December 31, 1998 t o December 31, 1997 the period of time during 
which the Conrail Board i s p r o h i b i t e d from ( i ) withdrawing or 
modifying, or p u b l i c l y proposing t o withdraw or modify, i t s 
approval or recommendation of the CSX transactions, i n a manner 
adverse t o CSX, ( i i ) approving or recoimiending, or p u b l i c l y 
proposing to approve or recommend, any competing proposal or 
( i i i ) causing Conrail t o enter i n t o any agreement r e l a t e d to any 
such competing proposal. 

Under the Merger Agreement as amended, Conrail may terminate the 
Merger Agreement i n the evenc that a f t e i June 2, 1997, CSX f a i l s 
to consummate the tender o f f e r f o r any reason other than the non­
occurrence of any c o n d i t i o n t o the tender o f f e r . I n the event 
tha t CSX f a i l s to consummate the tender o f f e r under such 
circumstances, Conrail w i l l be e n t i t l e d t o exercise any 
a d d i t i o n a l remedies i t may have. 

The f u l l terms and c o n d i t i o n s of the CSX and Norfolk o f f e r s and 
Conrai],'s p o s i t i o n w i t h respect t o the CSX and Norfolk o f f e r s are 
set f o r t h i n documents f i l e d by Conrail w i t h the S e c u r i t i e s and 
Exchange Commission. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Proposed Merger (Continued) 

Pending approval by the STB, 100% of Conrail's v o t i n g stock w i l l 
be held by CSX i n a v o t i n g t r u s t . The combination of the r a i l r o a d 
operations of the two companies i s contingent upon the approval of 
the merger by the STB. 

3 . Y 9 l a t a r y Separation Programs 

During the second quarter of 1996, the Company recorded a charge 
of $135 m i l l i o n (before tax b e n e f i t s of $52 m.illion) c o n s i s t i n g of 
$102 m i l l i o n i n t e r m i n a t i o n b e n e f i t s to be paid t o non-union 
employees p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the v o l u n t a r y retirement and separation 
programs ("voluntary separation programs") and losses of $33 
m i l l i o n on non-cancelable leases f o r o f f i c e space no longer 
required as a r e s u l t of the reduction i n the Company's workforce. 
Over 840 a p p l i c a t i o n s were accepted from e l i g i b l e employees under 
the v o l u n t a r y separation programs. Approximately $90 m i l l i o n of 
the t e r m i n a t i o n b e n e f i t s are being paid from the Company's 
overfunded pension plan. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, i n c l u d i n g the weighted average 
i n t e r e s t rates at December 31, 19 96, i s composed of the f o l l o w i n g : 

December 31, 

(In Thousands) 

C a p i t a l leases 
Medium-term notes payable, 

6.70%, due 1997 to 1999 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 7.88%, due 2043 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and other o b l i g a t i o n s , 6,55% 
Commercial paper, 5.53% 

Less current p o r t i o n 

1996 1995 

$ 489,845 $ 487,998 

109,750 208,747 
249,746 249,493 
249,536 249,526 
544,202 544,313 
254,718 241,983 
99,066 99,322 

1,996,863 2,081,382 
(128,600) (179,236) 

$1,868,263 $1^902^146 

Using current market prices when a v a i l a b l e , or a v a l u a t i o n based 
on the y i e l d t o m a t u r i t y of comparable ciebt instnaments having 
s i m i l a r c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s , c r e d i t r a t i n g and m a t u r i t y , the t o t a l 
f a i r value of the Company's long-term debt, i n c l u d i n g the current 
p o r t i o n , but excluding c a p i t a l leases, i s $1,677 m i l l i o n and 
$1,859 m i l l i o n a t December 31, 1996 and 1995, r e s p e c t i v e l y , 
compared w i t h c a r r y i n g values of $1,507 m i l l i o n and $1,592 m i l l i o n 
at December 31, 1996 and 1995, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 
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200. COMPARATIVE ATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred r e l a t e d long-term 
debt under various c a p i t a l leases of $82,427,000 i n 1996 and 
$70,170,000 i n 1995. The Company's noncancelable long-term 
leases generally include options t o purchase at f a i r value and to 
extend the terms. C a p i t a l leases have been discounted at rates 
ranging from 3.09% t o 14.26% and are c o l l a t e r a l i z e d by assets 
w i t h a net book value of $399,019,000 at December 31, 1996. 

Minimum commitments. 
Company, are: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

exclusive of executory costs borne by the 

Capital 
Leases 

Operating 
Leases 

( I n Thousands) 
105,786 $108,577 

- 2017 

Total 

Less i n t e r e s t p o r t i o n 

Present value 

95,138 
85,907 
64,407 
56,653 

273,699 

681,590 

:191,745) 

489,845 

98,989 
83,619 
73,492 
66,555 

522^736 

$953,968 

In June 1993, the Company and Conrail f i l e d a sh e l f r e g i s t r a t i o n 
statement on Form S-3 t o enable CRC to 
debt s e c u r i t i e s or Co n r a i l t o issue up 
co n v e r t i b l e debt and e q u i t y s e c u r i t i e s , 
under t h i s s h e l f r e g i s t r a t i o n was $312 
1996. 

issue up to $500 m i l l i o n i n 
to $500 m i l l i o n i n 

The remaining balance 
m i l l i o n at December 31, 

In A p r i l 1996, the Company issued $50 m i l l i o n of Pass-Through 
C e r t i f i c a t e s at a r a t e of 6.96% to finance equipment. Although 
the c e r t i f i c a t e s are not d i r e c t o b i i g a t i o n s of, or guaranteed by 
the Company, amounts payable under r e l a t e d c a p i t a l leases w i l l be 
s u f f i c i e n t t o pay p r i n c i p a l and i n t e r e s t on the c e r t i f i c a t e s . 

1996, the Coinp'3ny issued $26 m x l l i o n 1996 Equipiueiit 
from 

i n 
Trust C e r t i f i c a t e s , Series A, wi t h i n t e r e s t rates ranging 
6.0% t o 7,48%, maturing annually from 1997 to 2011. The 
c e r t i f i c a t e s were used t o finance approximately 85% of the 
purchase p r i c e of twenty locomotives. 

I n June 1996, the Company borrowed $69 m i l l i o n against the cash 
surrender value of the company-owned l i f e insurance p o l i c i e s which 
i t maintains on c e r t a i n of i t s non-union employees. 

Equipment an^' other o b l i g a t i o n s mature i n 1997 through 2043 and 
are c o i L a t e r a l i z e d by assets w i t h a net book value of $252,517,000 
at December 31, 1996. M a t u r i t i e s of long-term debt other than 
c a p i t a l leases and commercial paper are $64,896,000 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAI POSITION £XPLANATORV NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

i n 1997, $45,392,000 i n 1998, $45,647,000 i n 1999, $265,464,000 i n 
2000, $16,172,000 i n 2001 and $970,381,000 i n t o t a l from 2002 through 
2043 . 

CRC had $199 m i l l i o n of commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 
1996. Of the t o t a l amount outstanding, $100 m i l l i o n i s c l a s s i f i e d as 
long-term since i t i s expected t o be refinanced through subsequent 
issuances of commercial paper and i s supported by the long-term c r e d i t 
f a c i l i t y mentioned below. 

CRC maintains a $500 
w i t h a group of bank 
to support i t s comme 
and requires i n t e r e s 
various defined shor 
the f a c i l i t y amounts 
r e s t r i c t i v e covenant 
t a n g i b l e net worth, 
agreement. 

m i l l i o n u n c o l l a t e r a l i z e d bank c r e d i t agreement 
s which i s used f o r general corporate purposes and 
r c i a l paper program. The agreement matures i n 2 000 
t t o be paid on amounts borrowed at rates based on 
t - t e m rates and an annual maximuin fee of .125% of 

The agreement contains, among other conditions, 
s r e l a t i n g t o a debt r a t i o and consolidated 
During 1996, CRC had no borrowings under t h i s 

5. Income Taxes 

The provisions f o r income taxes are composed of the fol l o w i n g : 

1996 1995 

( I n Thouaanda) 

Current 

Deferred 

Special income 

cax o b l i g a t i o n 

Federal State T o t a l Fedaral State T o t a l 

I 66,500 $ 8,100 $ 74,600 

149,113 31,155 180,268 

(80,472) (13,896) (94,368) 

$ 53,000 $ 13,800 $ 66,800 

111,155 (3,059) 108,096 

(60,396) (11,964) (72,360) 

As a r e s u l t of a decrease i n a sta t e income tax ra t e enacted during 
1995, incom.e tax expense f o r t h a t year was reduced by $21 m i l l i o n 
representing the e f f e c t s of a d j u s t i n g deferred income taxes and the 
special income tax o b l i g a t i o n f o r the r a t e decrease as required by 
-SEAS 109, "Accounting f o r Incom.e Taxes". 

The Company and i t s s u b s i d i a r i e s are included i n the consolidated 
f e d e r a l income tax r e t u r n f i l e d by C o n r a i l . The consolidated federal 
income tax expense or b e n e f i t i s a l l o c a t e d to the Company as though 
the Company f i l e s a separate consolidated tax r e t u r n . 

The Company's consolidated f e d e r a l income tax returns f o r the f i s c a l 
years 1993 through 1995 are c u r r e n t l y being examined by the I n t e r n a l 
Revenue Service, 

Rec o n c i l i a t i o n s of the U,S, s t a t u t o r y tax rates w i t h the e f f e c t i v e tax 
rates are as fo l l o w s : 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSriTON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL .STATEMENTS 

5. Income Taxes (Continued) 

1996 1995 

S t a t u t o r y tax r a t e 35.0% 3 5.0 % 
State income taxes. 

net of fed e r a l b e n e f i t 3.3 3.6 
E f f e c t of s t a t e cax decrease 

on deferred taxes (5.9) 
Equity exclusion (4.1) (5.4) 
Other (1.8) 1.3 

E f f e c t i v e tax r a t e 32.4% 28 . 6% 

S i g n i f i c a n t comporents of the Company's special income tax 
o b l i g a t i o n and deferred income tax l i a b i l i t i e s and (assets) are 
as f o l l o w s : 

Current assets ( p r i m a r i l y accounts 
receivable) 
Current l i a b i l i t i e s ( p r i m a r i l y accrued 
l i a b i l i t i e s and casualty reserves) 

Current deferred tax asset, net 

Noncurrenr. l i a b i l i t i e s : 
Property and equipment 
Other long-term assets 
prepaid pension asset; 

Miscellaneous 

( p r i m a r i l y 

Noncurrent assets: 
Nondeductible reserves and other 
l i a b i l i t i e s 

Tax b e n e f i t t r a n s f e r receivable 
A l t e r n a t i v e minimum tax c r e d i t s 
Miscellaneous 

Special income tax obligation and 
deferred income tax l i a b i l i t i e s , net 

$ (9,000) 

(245,000) 

$(254^000) 

1,933,000 

92,000 
96^000 

2,121,000 

(172,000) 
(36,000) 

(90,000) 

(298,000) 

1996 

(In Thousands) 

$ (27,000) 

(265,000) 

$1,823,000 

$ (292,000; 

1,930,000 

67,000 
64,000 

2,061,000 

(142,000) 
(33,000) 
(38,000) 
a4,000) 

(227,000) 

$1.834,000 

6. Bsqployee Benefits 

Pension_Flans 

The Company maintains a defined b e n e f i t pension plan which i s 
noncontributory f o r a l l non-union employees and generally 
c o n t r i b u t o r y f o r p a r t i c i p a t i n g union employees. Benefits are 
based p r i m a r i l y on c r e d i t e d years of service and the l e v e l of 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CO NT INLED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Enqployee Benefits (Continued) 

Pension Plans (Continued) 

compensation near retirement. Funding i s based ou the minimum 
amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1 974 . 

Pension c r e d i t s include the f o l l o w i n g components 

( I n Thousands) 

Service cost-benefits earned during the period 
I n t e r e s t cost on projected, b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Return on plan assets - actual 

- deferred 
Net amortization and d e f e r r a l 

$ 8,911 $ 7,707 
50,621 50,584 

(137,316) (252,103) 
46,264 166,525 
(15,718) (15,781) 

$(47,238) $(43,068) 

The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts r e f l e c t e d 
i n the balance sheets are as fo l l o w s : 

1996 1995 • 

Accumulated b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n ($650,532 
and $598,5.8 vested, r e s p e c t i v e l y ) $ 

( I n Thousands) 

656,^eO $ 604,225 

Market value of plan assets 
Projected b e n e f i t obxigation 

1,180.000 1,161,000 
(729,216) (720,497) 

Plan assets i n excess of pro j e c t e d 
b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 

Unrecognized p r i o r service cost 
Unrecognized t r a n s i t i o n net a.:set 
Unrecognized net gain 

450,784 440,503 
36,131 4?,929 
(88,637) (118,853) 

(230,433) (157,433) 

Net prepaid pension cost $ 167,845 $ 214,146 

The assumed weighted average discount rates used i n 1996 and 1995 
are 7.5% and 7.0%, resp e c t i v e l y , and the rate of increase i n 
f u t u r e compensation l e v e l s used i n determining the a c t u a r i a l 
present value of the projecte d b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n as of 
December 31, 1996 and 1995 i s 6.0%. The expected long-term r a t e 
of r e t u r n on plan assets ( p r i m a r i l y equity s e c u r i t i e s ) i n 1996 and 
1995 i s 9.0%. 

Savings Plans • 
The Company provides 401(k) savings plans f o r union and non-union 
employees. Under the Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OFFINANOAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Bngployee Benefits (Continued) 

Savings Plans (Continued) 

c o n t r i b u t i o n s are matched i n the foi-m of ESOP Stock f o r the 
f i r s t 6% of a p a r t i c i p a t i n g employee's base pay. There i s 
no Company match p r o v i s i o n under the union employee plan. 
Savings plan expense was $4 m i l l i o n i n 1996 and 1995. 

In connection w i t h the Non-union ESOP, the Company issued 
shares of i t s ESOP Stock t o the Non-union ESOP i n exchange f o r 
a 20 year promissory note w i t h i n t e r e s t c u r r e n t l y at 8.0% from 
the Non-union ESOP i n the p r i n c i p a l amount of $288 m i l l i o n . I n 
conjunction w i t h the formation of the holding company i n 1993, 
each share of the Company's preferred stock, a l l of which were 
held by the Non-union ESOP, was automatically converted i n t o 
one share of p r e f e r r e d stock of Conrail and the promissory note 
receivable from the Non-union ESOP plus the accrued i n t e r e s t of 
$21 m i l l i o n were r e c l a s s i f i e d by the Company to the 
stockholder's equity section of i t s balance sheet; however, CRC 
tr a n s f e r r e d the note to one of i t s subsidiaries during 1994. 
Unearned ESOP compensation i s now amortized and charged to the 
Company by Conrail as shares of ESOP Stock are al l o c a t e d to 
p a r t i c i p a n t s . Approximately 2.7 m i l l i o n ESOP shares have been 
cumulatively a l l o c a t e d t o p a r t i c i p a n t s through December 31, 
1996, and a p o r t i o n of these shares have been tendered t o CSX 
(Note 2). An amount equivalent to the pr e f e r r e d dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock p r o p o r t i o n a l l y o f f s e t s compensation 
expense of the Company and i n t e r e s t expense of Conrail r e l a t e d 
to the Non-union ESOP. 

Conrail makes dividend payments at a rat e of 7.51% on the ESOP 
Stock and the Company makes a d d i t i o n a l c o n t r i b u t i o n s i n an 
aggregate amount s u f f i c i e n t to enable the Non-union ESOP to 
make the required i n t e r e s t and p r i n c i p a l payments on i t s note. 

Compensation expense r e l a t e d to the Non-union ESOP was $10 
m i l l i o n i n 1996 and 1995. 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than_Pensions 

The Company provides health and l i f e insurance benefits to 
c e r t a i n r e t i r e d non-union employees. Certain non-union 
employees ere e l i g i b l e f o r r e t i t e e medical benefits, while 
s u b s t a n t i a l l y a l l non-union employees are e l i g i b l e f o r r e t i r e e 
l i f e insurance b e n e f i t s . Generally, company-provided he a l t h 
care b e n e f i t s terminate when i n d i v i d u a l s reach age 65. 

Retiree l i f e insurance plan assets consist of a r e t i r e e l i f e 
insurance reserve held i n the Company's group l i f e insurance 
p o l i c y . There are no plan assets f o r the r e t i r e e health 
b e n e f i t s plan. 

The f o l i o w i n g sets f o r t h the plans' funded status reconciled w i t h 
amounts reported i n the Company's balance sheets: 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OEHNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SI ATEMENTS 

Bmgployee B e n e f i t s (Continued) 

Postret i rement B e n e f i t s Other Than Pensions (Continued) 

1996 1995 

L i f e l i i f e 
Medical Insurance Medical Insurance 
Plan Plan Plan Plan 

( I n Thousands) 

Accumulated postretirement 
b e r e f i t o b l i g a t i o n : 
Retirees 
F u l l y e l i g i b l e a c t i v e 
plan p a r t i c i p a n t s 

Other a c t i v e plan p a r t i c i p a n t s 

Accumulated b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
Markot value of plan assets 

Accumulated b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
i n excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized gains and (losses) 

Accrued b e n e f i t cost recognized 
i n the Balance Sheet 

Net p e r i o d i c postretirement 
b e n e f i t cost, p r i m a r i l y 
i n t e r e s t cost 

$43,739 

754 
17 

44,510 

44,510 
(591) 

$19,853 

3,009 

22,862 
(9,615) 

13,247 
2,038 

$38,355 

4,874 
193 

43,422 

43,422 
564 

$18,598 

374 
5,461 

24,433 
(7,253) 

17,180 
(1,012) 

$43,919 $15,285 $43,986 $16,168 

$ 2,936 $ 1,084 $ 3,339 $ 1,183 

An 8 percent r a t e of increase i n per capita costs of covered h e a l t h 
care b e n e f i t s was assumed f o r 1997, gradually decreasing t o 6 percent 
by the year 2007. Increasing the assumed h e a l t h care cost trend rates 
by one percentage p o i n t i n each year would increase the accumulated 
postretirement b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n as of December 31, 1996 by $2 
m i l l i o n and would hc.ve an immaterial e f f e c t on the net peri o d i c 
postretirement b e n e f i t cost f o r 1996. Discount r a t e s of 7.5% and 7.0% 
were used to determine the accumulated postretirement b e n e f i t 
o b l i g a t i o n s f o r both the medical and l i f e insurance plans i n 1996 and 
1995, r e s p e c t i v e l y . The assumed rate of compensation increase was 6.0% 
i n 1996 and 5.0% i n 1995. 

Retiree medical b e n e f i t s are funded by a combination of Company and 
r e t i r e e c o n t r i b u t i o n s . Retiree lx£e insurance b e n e f i t s are provided 
by insurance companies whose premiums are based on claims paid during 
the year. 

7. Ca p i t a l Stock 

The Company i s authorized t o issue 25 m i l l i o n shares of p r e f e r r e d 
stock w i t h no par value. The Board of Directors has the a u t h o r i t y to 
d i v i d e the p r e f e r r e d stock i n t o series and t o determine the r i g h t s and 
preferences of each. 

Railroad Annual Report F -1 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1996 15d 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSH lON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT.* 

C a p i t a l Stock (Continued) 

Subsequent t o J u l y 1, 1993, the Company had 100 shares of common 
stock outstanding, a l l held by C o n r a i l . A l l of the Company's 
long-term i n c e n t i v e plans were amended i n 1993 t o r e f l e c t the 
use of C o n r a i l ' s common stock. The Company applies APB 2 5 and 
r e l a t e d i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s i n accounting f o r the C o n r a i l plans. 
Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized f o r i t s 
f i x e d stock o p t i o n plans. SFAS 123 was issued i n 1995 and, i f 
f u l l y adopted, v/ould change the method of r e c o g n i t i o n of costs 
on plans s i m i l a r t o those of C o n r a i l . Adoption of SFAS 123 i s 
o p t i o n a l ; however, pro forma disclosures as i f the Company had 
adopted the cost r e c o g n i t i o n requirements under SFAS 123 i n 1996 
and 1995 are presented below. Conrail's stock-based compensation 
plans as of December 31, 1996 are described below. 

Conrail's 1987 and 1991 Long-Tenn I n c e n t i v e Plans authorize the 
g r a n t i n g t o o f f i c e r s and key employees of up to 4 m i l l i o n and 
6.6 m i l l i o n shares of common stock, r e s p e c t i v e l y , through stock 
options, stock appreciation r i g h t s , phantom stock and awards of 
r e s t r i c t e d or performance shares. A stock option i s exercisable 
f o r a s p e c i f i e d term commencing a f t e r grant at a p r i c e not less 
than the f a i r market value of the stock on the date of grant. 
The v e s t i n g of awards made pursuant to these plans i s contingent 
upon one or more of the f o l l o w i n g : continued employment, passage 
of time or f i n a n c i a l and other performance goals. 

E f f e c t i v e November 1996, Conrail's Board of D i r e c t o r s authorized 
the automatic v e s t i n g of a l l unvested stock options outstanding i n 
connection w i t h the Merger Agreement between CSX and Conrail (Note 
2) . 

The a c t i v i t y and status of stock options under the i n c e n t i v e 
plans f o l l o w : 

Non - q u a l i f i e d Stock Options 

Option Price Shares 
Per Share Under Option 

Balance, January 1, 1995 $14 .000 - $66,938 1,363,955 
Granted $50 . 688 - $68,563 516,757 
Exercised $14 . 000 - $53,875 (200,940) 
Canceled $42 .625 - $53,875 (123,560) 

Balance, December 31, 1995 $14 . 000 - $68,563 1,556,212 
Granted $68 .563 - $96,063 551,038 
Exercised $14 .000 - $73,250 (1,268,085) 
Canceled $42 .625 - $70,031 (3,984) 

Balance, December 31, 1996 $14 .000 - $96,063 835,181 

Exercisable, 
December 31, 1996 

A v a i l a b l e f o r f u t u r e grants 
December 31, 1995 

December 31, 1996 

$14,000 - $74,188 831,481 

1^188^193 

37969,317 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. C a p i t a l Stock (Continued) 

The weighted average exercise pric e s of options granted dur i n g 1996 
and 1995 are $70,130 per share and $51,204 per share, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 
The weighted average exercise prices of options exercised during 
1996 ctnd 1995 are $48.32 per share and $31.16 per share, 
r e s p e c t i v e l y . The average remaining maximum terms of options i s 
not considered meaningful given the events t h a t have occurred as a 
r e s u l t of Conrail's proposed merger w i t h CSX (Note 2). 

The f a i r value of each option granted during 1996 i s estimated on 
the date of grant using the Black-Scholes o p t i o n - p r i c i n g model w i t h 
the f o l l o w i n g v/eighted average assumptions: (1) dividend y i e l d of 
2.43%, (2) expected v o l a t i l i t y of 25.25%, (3) r i s k - f r e e i n t e r e s t 
rate of 5.51%, and (4) expected l i f e of 4 years. The weighted 
average f a i r value of options granted during 1996 and 1995 i s 
$16.00 per share and $13.12 per share, re s p e c t i v e l y . 

Had the compensation cost f o r Conrail's 1996 and 1995 grants f o r 
stock-based compensation plans been determined consistent w i t h SFAS 
123, the Company's net income f o r 1996 and 1995 would approximate 
the pro forma amounts below ($in m i l l i o n s ) : 

1996 _1??5 

Net income as reported $ 335 $ 256 
Net income pro forma 328 2 54 

Conrail has granted phantom shares and r e s t r i c t e d stock under i t s 
non-union employee bonus plans t o e l i g i b l e employees who e l e c t to 
defer a l l or a p o r t i o n of t h e i r annual bonus i n a given year. The 
number of shares granted depends on the length of the d e f e r r a l 
period. Grants are made at the market p r i c e of Conrail's common 
stock at the date of grant. Conrail has granted 148,749 shares and 
337,329 shares of phantom and r e s t r i c t e d stock, r e s p e c t i v e l y , under 
i t s non-union employee bonus plans through December 31, 1996. 
Conrail has also granted 73,344 performance shares under i t s 1991 
Long-Term I n c e n t i v e Plan through December 31, 19 96. Compensation 
expense r e l a t e d t o these plans was $2 m.illion i n 1996 and $3 m i l l i o n 
i n 1995. The weighted-average f a i r value f o r the phantom shares and 
r e s t r i c t e d stock granted during 1996 and 1995 was $68.02 per share 
and $52.88 pcr share, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 

£ . Aseet Disposition Charge 

Included i n 1995 operating expenses i s an asset d i s p o s i t i o n charge 
of $283 m i l l i o n , which reduced net income by $175 m i l l i o n . The 
asset d i s p o s i t i o n charge r e s u l t e d from a review of the Company's 
route system and other operating assets to determine those t h a t no 
longer ef f ' B c t i v e i y and economically supported current and expected 
operations. The Company i d e n t i f i e d and has committed to s e l l 1,800 
miles of r . a i l l i n e s t h a t are expected t o provide proceeds 
s u b s t a n t i a l l y less than net book value. I n a d d i t i o n , other assets, 
p r i n c i p a l l y yards and side t r a c k s , i d e n t i f i e d f o r d i s p o s i t i o n were 
v; r i t t e n doivn t o estimated net r e a l i z a b l e value. (See Note 1 "Asset 
Impairment' ) 
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9. Commitments and Contingencies 

Envi ronmental 

The Company i s subject t o various federal, state and l o c a l laws 
and r e g u l a t i o n s regarding environmental matters. The Company i s 
a p a r t y t o various proceedings brought by both regulatory 
agencies and p r i v a t e p a r t i e s under federal, state and l o c a l laws, 
i n c l u d i n g Superfund laws, and has also received i n q u i r i e s from 
governmental agencies w i t h respect to other p o t e n t i a l 
environmental issues. At Decerri?er 31, 1996, the Company has 
received, together w i t h other companies, notices of i t s 
involvement as a p o t e n t i a l l y responsible party or requests f o r 
in f o r m a t i o n under the Superfund laws w i t h respect t o cleanup 
and/or removal costs due to i t s status as an alleged transporter, 
generator or property owner at 135 locations. However, based on 
c u r r e n t l y a v a i l a b l e i n f o r m a t i o n , the Company believes i t may have 
some p o t e n t i a l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y at only 61 of these s i t e s . Due to 
the number of p a r t i e s involved at many of these s i t e s , the wide 
range of costs of possible remediation a l t e r n a t i v e s , the changing 
technology and the len g t h of time over which these matters 
develop, i t i s often not possible to estimate the Company's 
l i a b i l i t y f o r the costs associated w i t h the assessment and 
remediation of contaminated s i t e s . 

Although the Company's operating r e s u l t s and l i q u i d i t y could be 
s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t e d i n any q u a r t e r l y or annual r e p o r t i n g 
period i f i t were held p r i n c i p a l l y l i f b l e i n c e r t a i n of these 
actions, at December 31, 1996, the Company had accrued $55 
m i l l i o n , an amount i t believes i s s u f f i c i e n t to cover the 
probable l i a b i l i t y and remediation costs that w i l l be incurred at 
Superfund s i t e s and other s i t e s based or. known information and 
using various estimating techniques. The Company believes the 
u l t i m a t e l i a b i l i t y f o r these matters w i l l not m a t e r i a l l y a f f e c t 
i t s consolidated f i n a n c i a l c o n d i t i o n . 

The Company spent $11 m i l l i o n i n 1996 and $14 m.illion i n 1995 for 
environmental remediation and r e l a t e d costs and a n t i c i p a t e s 
spending an amount comparable t o that spent i n 1996 during 1997. 
In a d d i t i o n , the Company's c a p i t a l expenditures f o r environmental 
c o n t r o l and abatement p r o j e c t s were approximately $6 m i l l i o n i n 
1996 and 1995 and are a n t i c i p a t e d to be approximately $10 m i l l i o n 
i n 1997. 

The Environmental Q u a l i t y Department i s charged w i t h promoting 
the Company's compliance w i t h laws and regulations a f f e c t i n g the 
environment and i n s t i t u t i n g environmentally sound operating 
p r a c t i c e s . The department monitors the status of the s i t e s where 
the Company i s alleged t o have l i a b i l i t y and c o n t i n u a l l y reviews 
the i n f o r m a t i o n a v a i l a b l e and assesses the adequacy of the 
recorded l i a b i l i t y . 

Other 

The Company i s involved i n various l e g a l actions, p r i n c i p a l l y 
r e l a t i n g t o occupational h e a l t h claims, personal i n j u r i e s , 
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9. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Other (Continued) 

ca s u a l t i e s , property damage and damage to lad i n g . The Company 
has recorded l i a b i l i t i e s on i t s balance sheet f o r amounts 
s u f f i c i e n t to cover the expected payments f o r such actions. 

The Company may be c o n t i n g e n t l y l i a b l e f o r approximately $63 
m i l l i o n at December 31, 1996 under indemnification provisions 
r e l a t e d t o sales of tax b e n e f i t s . 

CRC had an average of 20,761 employees i n 1996, approximately 
87% of whom are represented by 14 d i f f e r e n t labor organizations 
and are covered by 22 separate c o l l e c t i v e bargaining agreements. 
The Company was engaged i n c o l l e c t i v e bargaining at Decemb>er 31, 
1996 v/ith labor organizations representing approximately 22% of 
i t s labor force. 

In 1994, Locomotive Management Services, a general partnership 
of which the Company holds a f i f t y percent i n t e r e s t , issued $96 
m i l l i o n of Equipment Trust C e r t i f i c a t e s to fund the purchase 
p r i c e of 60 new locomotives. While p r i n c i p a l and i n t e r e s t 
payments on c e r t i f i c a t e s w i l l be f u l l y guaranteed by the 
Company, through a sharing agreement w i t h i t s partner, the 
Company's p o r t i o n of the guarantee i s reduced to approximately 
$48 m i l l i o n , e f f e c t i v e January 1, 1997, w i t h the Company's 
purchase of twenty of the locomotives. 

The Company has received three adverse j u r y v e r d i c t s r e l a t e d 
to r a i l r o a d crossing accidents i n Ohio that include s i g n i f i c a n t 
p u n i t i v e damage awards t h a t c u r r e n t l y c o l l e c t i v e l y approximate 
$30 m i l l i o n . The Company believes the p u n i t i v e damage awards i n 
those cases are improper and that i t has meritorious defenses, 
which i t plans t o pursue on appeal. The Company i s not presently 
able to reasonably estimate the ul t i m a t e outcome of these cases, 
and accordingly, no expense f o r such awards has been recorded 
as of December 31, 1996. As part of the Merger Agreement (Note 
2), Conrail may be a p a r t y t o c e r t a i n stock purchase options 
or, under c e r t a i n circumstances, be required to pay s u b s t a n t i a l 
t e r m i n a t i o n fees. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1996 15h 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TOIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



16 Road Initials: CR Ycar 1996 

210. RESLLTS OF OPERATIONS 
(l>ollar« in Thouiandt) 

Disclose the requested infoimation for the respondent 
pertaining u> Ihe results of operation for the year 
Re(X)rt tolal operating e.\penses from Schedule 410 of 
ibis report. Any disparalies in e;tpense amounts shown in 
ihis schedule and expense amounu reported in Schedule 410 
must be fully explained on page 18. 
List dividends from mvestments accounied for under 
Ihe cost meihod on the appiopnaie line No 19 for Account 
No. 513, Dividend Income. List dividends accounted for by 
the equity method on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 
under lhe Income from >\iniialed Companiea tubtection of 
llus schedule. 

4. All contra entiies hereunder should be indicated in paienthesis. 
5. Crosg-cbecks 

Schedule 210 
Lme 15, colunm (b) 
Line <V7 + 48 + 49, colunm (b) 
Line 50, coluinn (b) 

Luie 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Luie 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
=Line 62, column (b) 
=Lme 63, column (b) 
=Lme 64, column (b) 
Schedule 410 

=Line 620, coluinn (h) 
=Line 620, colun--" (0 
=Line 620, coluinn (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check bam 

(a) 

Amount for 
current year 

ill) 

Amount for 
preceedmg 

year 
(c) 

Freight-related 
revenues & 
exjienses 

ii' 

Passenger-related 
revenues & 
expenses 

(el 

Lme 
No. 

1 

Y 

ORDINAI .Y ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operatmg Income 
(101) Freight 3408,939 3402,403 3408,939 1 1 

Y (102) Passenger 2 
3 (103) Pattenger-Related 3 
4 (104)S-vitching 34.241 36,315 34,241 4 
5 (105) Water Tnnifen 5 
6 (106) Demurrage 41.801 36,733 41,801 6 
7 (110) Incidental 12,339 11,572 12,339 7 
8 (121) Joinl Facihty-Credit 

• 
(192) - 8 

9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit (69) (351) (69) 9 
10 (501) Railway openumg revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Auihonlies - lines 1-9) 
3497,251 3486,480 3497,251 10 

11 (502) Railway operatmg revenues-Trantfen from Government 
Aulhoriliet for current operations (3) 10 (3) 11 

12 (503) Railway operatmg revenues.Amortization of defeired 
trantten from Govenment Authoiities 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERAlING REVENUFi! Oinet 10-12) 3497 ; M 8 3486,490 3,597,248 13 
14 m (531) Railway openting expenses 3,009,722 3,140,336 3,009,722 14 
15 * Net revenue from railway operations 587,526 446,154 587426 15 

16 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue fnm piopi-ny uted in olherthan earneropentions 4,069 4,687 16 
17 (510) Miicellaneous rciil income 46.634 52,098 17 
;8 

"'l9 
(512) Separately operated propertiet-Profii 18 ;8 

"'l9 (513) Dividend income (cosl meihod) 801 1,132 19 
20 (5|4) Inleiest inu^iri'- 4,385 6,954 20 
21 (516) Incomc from siiii.iiiy ainl odier fiindt 1.180 1,404 21 
22 (517) Releate of [iiniiiiutiit on funded debt 22 
23 (518) ReimbunemenL^ received under contrKU tnd agreementt 

^ 4 1 4 A 

23 

'ii 

(510) h^ttr^lltsiett^t m-. trtie 
Income from affiliated companiet: 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 816 

J i 

408 

24 

25 
26 b I'ouity in uiuiislnhuud eaminp? ( lostet) 57.143 59,336 26 
27 TOTAL (Jl ll)-K LM OMi-, (lines IC 2̂ -) 160,208 177.463 27 
28 TOTAL I.S'f OMf: (line 15.27) 747,734 623.617 28 

29 
.MISClil.LANLf )US DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(5'54) Expenses of propeny uted in other than carrier operations 5,928 572 29 
30 (544) Mitcellaneous taxes 30 
31 (545) Sepaniely opertted propertiet-Lott 9 9 31 
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 683 882 32 
33 (550) Incoine tiantferred under coniruu and agreeir.enli 33 
14 (551) Mitcellaneout mcome chaiget 37,802 45,109 34 
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 2.409 1,149 35 
36 TOTAI. MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS flinet 29-35) <6.g3i 47,721 36 
37 Income available for fixed charges (linet 28, 36) 700,903 575,896 37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

("ross 

Check Item 

( i l ) 

/Amount for 

curreni year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceedmg 

yeai 
(c) 

Lmc 

No. 

38 

FD(ED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interesl nol m default 161,591 167.244 38 
39 (b) Inlerest in default 39 
40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 43,165 49,760 40 
41 (548) Amonization of discount on funded debl 154 151 41 
42 TOTAL FDCED CHARGES (Imes 38-41) 204,910 217.155 42 
43 

44 

45 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 495,993 358,741 43 43 

44 

45 

OTHER DEDUC TIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent inierest 44 

43 

44 

45 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQU-ENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusuai or mfrequeni items (debit) credit 45 
46 

47 

Income (loss) from continuing operahons (before income taxes) 495,993 358,741 <6 46 

47 * 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Iiicome laxcs on ordinary income 

(a) Federal mcome lâ es 66.500 53.000 47 
48 * (b) Slate income taxes 8,10(J 13,800 48 
49 * (c) Other mcome taxes (tpeoal income tax obligation) (94,368) (72,360) 49 
50 * (557) Provition for deferred taxes 180,268 108,096 50 
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES flinet 47-50) 160400 102436 51 
52 • Income from continuing opentiont (hnes 46-51) 335,493 256.205 52 

53 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or lott from operaiiont of disconiinued segmentt flett applicable income uxet of $ ) 53 
54 (562) Gain or lott on ditpotal of ditcontmued tegments ties., applicable income taxes nf $ ) 54 
55 Income before extraordinary items flinet 52 • 53 + 54) 535.493 256005 55 

56 

_ . ^ „ . . . 

58 

EXTRAORDINARY ITTiMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordmary items (.Net) 56 56 

_ . ^ „ . . . 

58 

(590) Income uxet on extraordinary itemt 57 

56 

_ . ^ „ . . . 

58 

(591) Provition for deferred taxet-Extraordinary items 58 
59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59 
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changet in accounting piinciplet flett applicable tax of $ ) 60 
61 a Net income (Lott) flines 55 -i- 59 + 50) 335.493 256.205 61 

62 • 
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenuet from nilway operationt 587426 446.154 62 
63 * (556) Income taxet on ordinary income (-) 74.600 66.800 63 
64 * (557) Provition for deferred income laxet (-) 85.900 35,736 64 
65 Income from leatr of road and equipment (-) 65 
66 Rent for leated road and equipment (-t-) 51 51 66 
67 Net railwa -oeiatmg mc<,ine (lots) 427.077 343,669 67 

See accompamng Notes lo Financial Statemenit. 
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NOTEfi AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollan in Thoutands) 

1. Show below the ilems of Relained Earnmgs Accounis of die respondeni for the year, clattified in accoidance wiih the Uniform System 
of Accoimu for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra enlries hereunder should be shown in I .iihetes. 
3. Show imder Remarics the amount of astigried Fed'̂ rai income tax comequences for Accountt 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in colunm (c) all amounts applicable lo the equily in undittributed eamings flottes) of affiliated companies bated on Ihe 

equity meihod of accounling. 
5 Line 3 fline 7 if debit balance), column (c), thould agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lmes 

3 and 7, should agree wilh line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounis anplicable to rcUmrd eamings exchisive of any amounit included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

Ooss 
Check 

item 

(a) 

Retamcd 
eamings-

Unapptopnated 

(b) 

Equity m undis­
lribuled eamings 
aoii;s)of aff.l­
iated companies 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

I Balances at beginning of year $ 936.705 $ 167,374 1 

2 

3 * 

(601.5) Pnor period adjuslmenl lo beginnmg retained eamings 

CREDI'I 

(602) Ciedit balance transfened from income 278.350 57,143 

2 

3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 4 

5 (606) Olher crediu to retained eamingi 3460 5 

6 fOTAL 281.910 57.143 6 

DEBITS 

7 * (612) Debit balanoe transferred from income 7 

8 (616) Other debits to retained earnmgs 3460 8 

9 (620) Appropriations for sinking izirl other fimds 9 

10 (621) Appropriationt for other puiposes 10 

11 (623) Dividendt: Common ttock 261.823 U 

12 Preferred ttock(l) 12 

13 TOTAL 261.823 3460 13 

14 Net increate (decreate) during year (L. 6 minus L. 13) 20.087 53483 14 

15 * Balances at dote of year (Linet 1,2 and 14) 956.792 220,957 15 

16 * Balancet from line 15(c) 220.957 N/A 16 

17 

Total unappropriated retained earningt and equity in 

undistributed eamings (losses) of afflliated companiei 

(798) at end of year. 1,177,749 N/A 17 

18 (797) Total appropriated retained earningt: ' 18 ' 

19 Oediu dunng year $ 19 

20 Debits during year S 20 

21 Balance at Cloie of year S 21 

22 

Amount of attigned Fedcnl income tax contequencxt: 

Account 606 $ 22 

23 Aw ount 616 $ 23 

(1) If any div . • ^ it have not been declared on cumulative preferred tKx:k. grve cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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23». CAPITAL.STOCK 

PART I .C :APITALSrOCK 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Disclose in column («) Ihe ptiliculan of Ihc various issues of capiml slock of the respondent, dislinguishing separale i«5uts of an, geneni class, if differeni in any lesptd. 
2. Present in column (h) the par or stated value of cach i?.sue. If none, so state. 
). Disclose in coluinnt (c), (d), (e) and (0 Ihe required inforniation concerning Ihe number of thares authoriied, itsued, in Ireatury and outmanding for thc various i«iu». 
4. Idr Die purposes of Uus rcvirt, capiul slock and olhcr securities arc considered lo bc nominally issued when certificales air signed and sealed and placed wilh Ihe proper officer for tale and deliverv or are pledged or 

oDierwise placed in lomr ipm-l funo nl Ihe icspondent. Ihcy are oomidemi lo be ac tually issued when sold lo a bona fide purchaser who holds Ihem free from control by the respondent. All securitie* aetuallv issued tnd 
. - . l i t reacquired hy or (or ihc respondent are considered (o bc ^dually outstanding If reacquired bv or for lhe icspondenl, and nol canccld or retired, Ihcy are considered to be nominally ouuianding. 

Number of Shares Book Value f.t end of Year 
LiiK Clatt of Stock Par Value Authorized Issued In ' ! reasury l>ui4laiKling Oulslanding In Ireasury Line 
Hi). 

(a) 
% i No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) '0 (g) fll) 
1 Common $1.00 250,000,000 100 100 1 
2 2 

' 3 3 

r I'referred No Par /"i.OOO.OOO 1 1 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 

"' I) 
9 

10 l O l A l . 275.Cj60.000 101 101 to 

PART n , SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in 'Ihoutandt) 

1. 'Ihe purpose ol the part is it, disclose capital slock changes during thc ycar 
2 Column it) prescnte Ihc ilems to bc disclosed. 
1, Columns (ll), (d) and ff) icquire disclouici of thc number of prefern;d. common .ind Ireasury slock, respectively, applicable lo Ihe ilcma pretenlcd in column (a). 
4. ( olumns (c), (c) and (g) require lhe applicable disclosure of Ihc book values of preferrwl, common and Ireasurv alock 
5. Ditclose ill column 00 the adilitional paid-in capiuil realized from changn in capilal stock dunng year. 
6, 1 nusuai ciicumtunccs ansuig Irom changes in tapital sl/>ck changes shall bc fully cjplaino) m foolnoies lo Ihis schcduic. 

Preferred Slock I'tfamion .Slock I'reasui y .Sl(Kk 

Itemt 
Additional 

l.iiie Itemt Number of Shares Aniounl Numbe? of Shares Amount Numbei of .Shares Amount ('apilal Line 
No. % $ $ $ No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) 
11 Halance al beginning of year 1 100 2.IJ0.491 11 
12 l ax lienefits stocit optioni " 20J57 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 Iialance at close of ycar 1 100 2.151.2 ,̂8 17 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Oollars m Thousands) 

Ciivc lhe iniormaiion as requested concemirg the cash flows during the year. EiiSicr die diiw. or mdirect method can be uscd. The direct method shows as iu principal 
componenis operating cash receipts and payments, such as câ h received from cutiomers and ctsk paid to suppliers and employees, the surn of which is net cash flow from 
operating aciivities, Thc uidired method starts wiih nei mcomc and adjusts a for revenue and eipense items lhal wtre not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
curreni penod lo reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is uscd complete lines 1-41: indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the 
purr.osc of this schedule shall include cas'n ar.d cash cquivalenu which are short-iemn. highly Ixrajd investments readily convertible to tnown amounts of cash and so near 
their maturity thai ti.ey preseni insignificant nsk of changes -.n value becausi: of ctianges m interest rates. Infonnaiion about all investing and financing activities which do 
ri )t direclly affect cash shail bc separately disclosed m footnotes to ihis ichedule. They stiall cleariy relale Ihe cash (if any) any noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of 
noncash investing and transactions incli'de converting debl to equity, acquinng assrts by assumr-.g direclly related liabilities, such as purchasuig a building by incumng a 
mongage to the seller, ob'-aining an asset by enlenng tnio a capital lease: and exchanguig noncash assets or liabihties for other noncash aiiscts or liabilities. Some 
transactions air part cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall be reported directly m ibe statement of cash llows. Refet to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of 
t j sh Flows, for fu.rher details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACmVITlES 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
fb l 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Lme 
No. 

1. f ^ h received from operating revenues 1. 

2. Dividends received frtmi affiliates 2. 

3. Interest received 3. 

4. Other income 4. 

5. C^sh paid for operating expenses 5. 

6. Interetl paid (nel of amounts capitalized) 6. 

7. Income taxes paid 7. 

8. Olher net 8. 

9. .N'ET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVHTES iLmes 1-8) 9. 

RECONCILIATION OF .NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING Af .TlVrnES 

Lmc 
.No. 

Cross 
check 

Description 
ii'l 

Current Year 

a,) 
Prior Year 

(c) 
Lute 
No. 

10. • Incrjme f'om contmumg operations 33.^.493 256.205 10. 

ADiusn VENTS TO RECONCILE INCO.ME FROM CON'nNUlNG OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA'nNG ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

check 

r>jscription 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(C) 

Line 

No. 

11. Loss (-gain) on sale or disposal of tangible propeity and mvestmenlt (22,809) (27,130) I I . 

12. Depreciation and amonization exp<'n.ses 279,752 289,799 12. 

13. Increaie ( decrease) iri provition for Deferred Incxwne Taxes 180.268 107,923 13. 

14. Net decreate (-mcrease) in undistributed earnings (-lottes) of affiliates (57.143) (59.336) 14. 

15. Decrease (-mcreate) in accounts receivalle (18.663) 23,675 15. 

16. Decrease (-increase) in matenals and supplies, and other current atteit 20.044 7.236 16. 

17. IncTeaiie (-decrease) in current habilities olherthan debl 46,385 (1,883) 17. 

18. Incicase (-decrease) in other net (1) (102.246) 138,545 18. 

19. Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 661.08! 735,034 19. 

20. 

Add (-subtract) cath genented (-paid) by reason of ditcontmued 

operations and extraordinary items (A) 20. 

21. .NEI CA.^H PROVIDED FROM OPERA'nNG ACTIVITIES Lmes 19 & 20) 661.081 735,034 21. 

CASH H OWS FROM ISVESnNG ACTIVITIES 

Line 

.No. 

Cross 

check 

i>scripoon 

(a) 

Curreni Year 

(III 

Prior Year 

(C) 

Lme 

No. 

22. Proceeds from tale of property 27,80f) 37,192 22. 

23. Capital expenditures (381,894) (410,832) 23. 

24. Net chanpe m temporary caih mvettmentt not qualityuig as cuh equivalents 24. 

25. Proceed! from tale/repayment of invettment and advances (953) 3,153 25. 

26. Puivhue price of lonf-term invettmentt and advances 26. 

27. Net decreate (-increase) in sinking and other special funds 724 1,192 27. 

28. Other (2) (35,108) (39,764) 28. 

29 N'ET CASH USED IN INVE-S^nNG ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) (389,431) (409,059) 29. 

(A) Repreteni! cumulative effect of changes in accoimting prijicipilet. see Schedule 210 line 60 column (c). 

(Conlinued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTlvmES 
Line 
No. 

CIOSS 

check 
Description 

(al 
Current Year 

(b) 
Pnor Year 

(c) 
Line 
No. 

30 Proceeds from issuance of long-teim debt 25,908 84.977 30 

31 Principal payments of long-teim debt (182.721) (132,697) 31 

32 Proceed! from issuance of capital stock 32 

33 Purchate piice of acquiiing treaiury ttock 33 

34 Cath divitlends paid (261.823) (228.705) 34 

35 Other-net (3) 105,052 (23.263) 35 

36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACnVITIES (Linet 30-35) (313 484) (299,688) 36 

37 
NET INCREASE ( DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
flames 21, 29 & 36) (41,934) 26287 37 

38 C^b and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 50,401 24,114 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR O-inet 37 & 38) 8,467 30.401 39 

40 

Foomoies to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 
Interesl (net of amount capitalized)* 169431 176470 40 

41 Income taxes (net)* 140,629 106,489 41 

• Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Pension credits (46.302) (43.127) 

Special mcome tax obligation (94.368) (72.360) 
Voluntaiy Separation Program 135.000 
Settlement of lax audit (39.000) 
Asset Ditpotition Qiuge 283.412 

Other, net (57476) (29,380) 
(102,246) 138445 

(2) Demolition cottt of tnck removed, not replaced (31,647) (30,756) 

CXher, net (3,461) (9.008) 
(35,108) (39,764) 

(3) Repayment of thort-teim bonrowingt (129,189) (28U79) 
Shon-leim borrowingt 138.864 2.58.141 

Loant from and redemption of iiuurance policiet 95,470 

Other (93) (125) 
105,052 (23.263) 

See Noten to the Financial StatemenU. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road IniUals: CR Year 1996 23 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(DoUars in ThousaixU) 

1. Thit scheduie thould include only daU pertaining lo railway Uanspoctalioo services. 
2 Carry out calculations of lines V, .0, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

Item 

(•) 

.Sour re 
No. 

Amoun) 

(» 

Line 
No. 

1 

CURRENI OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 2'X), luie 5, column b 3.883 1 

2 C ĵstomers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 191,537 2 
3 Othet (707) Note A 45.113 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1+2+3 240,533 4 

5 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway fjpeniltng Revenue Schedule 210. Ime 13. column b 3,597,248 5 

6 Rent Iriamie .NoteB 121,172 6 
7 I f ) ' ! Al. OPiiRATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 3,718,420 7 
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 + 360 days 10,329 8 

9 
Days of Operating Revenue m 
Current Operating Assets Live 4 + line 8 23 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffel Line 9+15 flays 38 ' t 

11 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 12,924 I I 

12 Audited AccounLs & Wai;es Payable (753) Note A )l,i25 12 
13 Account! Payable - Other (754) Note A 68,428 13 
14 Other Taxet Acctued ('/61.5) Nott A 58,258 14 
15 r a i A L CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 170,735 15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expentet Schedule 210, line 14, column b 3,009,722 16 

17 Depreciation Schedule 410, linet 136,137, 138,213, 
232, 317, column h 279,752 17 

18 Cath Related Operating; Lxpenses Lmt 16 + line 6 - line 17 2,851,142 18 
19 Average Daily {-xpendimres Line 18 + 360 days 7,920 19 

20 
Days of fJperatmg Expentet in 
Operatme Liabilities Line 15 + 19 22 20 

21 Days of Woi kinl! ( anital Keouired Lme 10 - line 20 (Note C) 16 21 
22 Cash Woikm»> (Capital Req ired Lme 21 x line 19 126,720 22 
23 Osh and 1 e njiorary ('ash Balance Schedule 200, line I + line 2, column b 8,467 23 
24 Cash Worfcui? ( apital Allowed Letter line 22 and luie 23 8,467 24 

25 

MATEf lAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material & Suppliet (712) Note A 133,9'/3 25 

26 
Scrap and Obsolete Maierial included 

in Account 712 Note A 5,641 26 

Tl 
Material uppliet held for Common 

?' - liri*: V', r2»,:»2 27 

28 TOTAL WCRkiNO CAPITAL Llitt 24 + line 27 136,799 28 

Nolei (A) Ui« coinmon carrier portion only. Common canier refert to railway trantportalion tervice, 

(B) Rent income it the nun of Scheduir 410, column h, linet 121,122.123,127,128.129.133,134,135,20«. 
21), 212 227,229.231.312. 314, and 316. Rent income it added to railway opeming revenues lo produce 
toti ll revenuet. Rert income it alto added to total operating expeniet to exclude Ihe tent revenue itemt from 
opitnting expeotet. 

(O U ' S'ult it negative, uie zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRtCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 3I0A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulan of stockt. bondt, olhet f/->cured obligations, unsecured notes, and investmeni advances of aff. jated companies held 
by respondent at close of year. Abo. disclose Ihe mvetiments made, disposed of, wd wnticn dovm during the year and Ihe applicable dividends and interesl 
credited to mcome as a result of those investments. They should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent For deftnilion of aff.liated compames, see 
the rales goveming Account No, 721, "Investmenls and advances, affiliated compames", m the Unifomi System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List lh», mvestments m the followmg order and show a tolal foi each group and each class of investment! bv accounU in numencal onier: 
(A) Slocks 

(1) Ciamers-active 
(2) Carriert-mactive 
(3) Noncarriert-active 
(•}) Noncarriers-iiutctive 

(B) Bonds (mcluding U.S. (jovemment bondt) 
(C) Other secured obligatiom 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

: lhe lubclassification of clattet (B), (C), (D) and (E) thould be Ihe same as that provided for clatt (A). 
4, Ihe kmds of mdustry represented by respondent's mvestments m thc secunties of other com|nnies should be thown by tymbol oppotite the names of the 

itsuing coiporation, Ihe symbols and mdustnal ciassiftcation to be as follows: 
Symbol Kmd of i/idustry 

' Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes 
II Mming 

in Conttruction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Trantponaiion, communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Oovemment 
X All other 

5. By earners, as Ihe terni is used here, is meant compames owmng or opeiatmg railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridget, femes, union depots, 
and olher ternunal facilities, sleepmg cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, expieti tervice tnd facilities, electric lailways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and olhei manne transportatiun equipmenu pipe Imes (othei lhan those for tramportation of water), and olhei instnirnentaiities devoled to the 
tiansportaiion of persons or property for lure. 7'elegraph and teleplione companies are not meanl to bc included, 

6 Nonearner companies should, for the purpote of these schedules, inciude lelephone companies, lelegraph compames, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel compames, etc. Purely "holding compame!" are to be clatted as ijoncamer companies, even though lhe tecuntiet held by tuch companies are 
largely or entirely ihote issued or assumed by carriers, 

/. By an active corporation is meant one <M,ich mair.tains an organization for openting property or adminulering iu fmancial affairs. An inactive coiporatirjn 
IS one which has been practically absoibed in a controllmg corporation and which neither operates property nor adminittert its finanaai affaire; if it mamiains an 
organization it does so only for Ihc puipose of cu.nj^yuig with lega) requiiemenU and maintaimng title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amouni, investments in w.hidi the original cost oi present equity m total asteti Is lets than 510,000. 
9, Inciude mvesunenu ui unincoiporated enlities tuch as lessee oiganizationt. Exclude amounu nonnally settled on a current baiit. 

10. Do nol include the value of tecuntiet issued or assumed by tespondenl 
11. For affilialcs whidi do not report lo Ihe Intertlale Commerce Committion and are jointly owned, ditclote in footnotet the name and extent of control of Ihc 

olher controllmg entitiet. 
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310. INVESTMEF̂ rrS AND ADVANCES APflUATED COMPANIES 

1. Ql-vm p a r t i c u l a r * o t I n v a s t M i i t a i n mtockm, bonda, o thar aaourad o b l l g a c i o n a , u a « a c u r a d aotaa, ak:4 l ir /aataane advaneaa o f 
ooMpablaa a f i f i l l a t a d w i t h raapondant, Inoludad i n aooounta Koa. 7 iS , "S lak iag Tunda"; t i t , * ' C ^ l t * > Punda"; 731, -Ztnraaf-Mnta 
ax&d adva^aa A t f i l l a t a d Coayantaa"f and 717, "Othar Punda"-

2' Sn t r l aa m t h i a achadula ahould ba atada I n aooordanoa w i t h tha d a f l o i t l o n a aad ganarai I n a t r u e t i o n a g l v a n on p » 9 * 1*/ 
e l a a a l f y l n a tha invaataanta by naana of l a t t a r , f i g \ t r a a , and ayabola i n o o l u m a ( a ) , ( b ) , and (o) . 

j . i :Bdio«ta by Mana o i an a r b i t r a r y Mirk i n coluwt (d) tha o b l i g a t i M i n Bupf>ort o f which any a a o u r i t y i a pladgad, iwr tga t fad , 
or otbarwiaa ancuabacad, g i v i n g naaaa and oLhar l a p o r t a n t p a r t i c u l a r a o f auoh o b l i g a t i o n a i n foocao taa . 

o lva t o t a l a f o r Aacn c laaa and f o r aaoh aubclaaa and a grand t o t a l f o r aach aeoount. 

Kntciaa i n ooluvn (d) abould ahow dat* of M a t u r i t y of bonda and o tha r avidanoaa o f Indabtadnaaa. 
aaaa daaignation natura aarlally, tha data in coluan (d) laay ba raportad aa "Sarially IS to 19_, 
i n atandard f i n a n c i a l p u b l i o a t i o n a aay ba uaad t o conaarva apao«• 

I n oaaa o b l i g a t i o n a of tha 
Jkbbraviatlona I n oowaon ua<? 

L l u 

Mo. 

Jbooounc 

Ho. 

(•) 

Cl*<> 

tlo. 

• b) 

Kind o( 

Xrtdtaatcy 

la) 

HajM ot Issuing qI'lif 1 iny axtt alao liaa zatataijoa. If att)/ 

tltusXtata rata for PT*f«rr«d «tooka acud bottda) 

i t ) 

Ztctant 

o t Cont ro l 

(*) 

Liii,a 

Ho. 

l 721 A-I VD Albany Port Railroad Corporation 50.00 1 

1 Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 16.67 2 

J Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 51.00 > 

4 Lakefront Dock & Railroad Tenrtinal Cornpany (2) 50.00 4 

5 Locomotive Management .Services 50.00 

. Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 100.00 « 
7 Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Raiiroad Company (2) (3) 50 00 -1 

• Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company (2) 25.64 

» Pittsburgh, Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (2) 100.00 » 

10 St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company (2) 100.00 10 

TTX Company 21.81 

Total A- l 

721 A-3 VI CRC Propeities, Inc. .00.00 

I . CRR Investments, Inc, 100.00 1 . 

Total A-3 

ToUl A Stock 
IS 

(1) Une 2: The net carrying value ot the Belt Railway Company of Chicago ia $1. 
(2) Uiva* 4, 7, e, 9, & 10; Aa part of Consolidated Rail Corporatiori's IMS As.<iet Dispoaition Charge (See Note a (o Schedule 200), 

the carrying valuet) of certain affiliataH were roducad to their net realizaUa values. 
()) Une 7; In July 1096, the Nicholas, Fayette & Qreenbrier Railroad Company completed a liquidaiion plan and ceased to exist. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED C O M F A N I E S - ConUnuad 

(DoiUn In thousandf) 
6 I f any of tha «o«|p«niaa ineludad i n t h l a achadula ara c c n t r o l l a d by raapondant tha paroant of c o n t r o l abould ba ahown i n 

coluan ( a ) . Xn oaaa any eoapany l l a t a d l a e o n t r o l l o d othar than through actual ownarahlp of a a c u r l t i a a , giva jMirtlculaxa i n * 
footnota. Xn oaaaa of j o i n t c o n t r o l , giva naiMa of othar p a r t i a a and p a r t i c u l a r a of c o n t r o l . 

7. Zf any advaneaa raportad ara pladga*^, yiva p a r t i c u l a r a I n a footnota. 

6 Ir*vaat»ant» i n ooapaniaa I n which n a l t h a r tha o r i g i n a l coat ox praaanr aquity i n t c t a l aaaata ara laaa than |10, 000, nay ba 

eoiablnad i n ona f i g u r a . 

9. Alao ineludad abould ba Invaataanta i n unloeorftoratad a n t i t i a a auch a^ laaaaa organisationa (axoluciva of aaounta nominally 
a a t t l a d on a currant baala}. 

10. Thia achadula abould noc includa a a c u r i t i a a iaauad or aaauvad by raapondant. 

U. Por a f f l l l a t a a whikch do not raport t o t h * fusfaca Tranaportation B<Mrd and arc l o i n t l y owr^d, giva nanaa and axtant of 

co n t r o l of othar a n t i t l a * by footnotaa. .... 

2 n v « B t » i i ata and advanaaa 

Lltta Opanltft A d d i t i o n a ) D a d u e t l o a a ( B x ­ e l o a i n g D i a p o a a d o f a d j u a t a t a n t a O l v / I n t o r a d t c a d I . l n a 

t o . talaoiaa plain i t not. aala) a a l a n a a p x o r i t ( l o a a ) a a o . 7 3 1 . 5 to Iriooaa •o. 
i l ) <») I h l ( 1 ) (31 ( k ) i l ) 

1 5 5 1 

3 2 

3 7,858 7,858 816 3 

4 4 

5 180 180 5 

< 162 162 6 

7 7 

« 6 

» t 

10 953 953 10 

11 71,369 71,369 11 

13 12 

11 79,574 953 80,527 816 11 

14 14 

M 19 

l i 236 236 I t 

17 17 

1 * 874,943 874,943 ta 

1> i » 

30 30 

; i l'l 

J l 875,179 875,179 33 

t i 31 

i t 954,753 953 955,706 816 34 

n 3C 

1* 2t 

27 37 

at 3* 

at It 

10 10 

I t 1 1 

1 1 13 

» 11 
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110. l^rVESTME^f^S AND ADVANCES AFFILIATE]) COMP>INIES - CamUmtt* 

iI>aUttt tm Thotttttii) 

Clatt 

at,. 

Kind ef 

I n d u a t r y 

a f t a a u i n g aOBpaay and a l a o l i a a r a f a r a n a a , i f any 

( i n c l u d a r a t a f o r p r a f a r r a d acoolia and no i ida l 

B n t a a t 

of Contro l 

L i n a 

Ho. 

721 F 1 VII HItiburgb. Chatticri & You(bio|;lMa)r RaUway Co. 

Tottl E-l 

721 F J VI CRC PropertiM, Inc. 

ToUl E-3 

Total E Advaneet 

Uodintribuled t/amicgs trom Ortaio iovestioeau in Atfiliaied Compuiies 

Credit Excett 

Tottl 121 

UOUUL 

(1) Raducuon in th* carrying vtiua ol o*nain atliliatstt componiM to IIMHC Mtiriated nM i t t latbl t value. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFTTl-IATED COMPANIK -Concluded 

(DoUars in thonsands) 

X n v a a t n a n t a a n d advanoaa 

L i n a o p a n i n g A d d i t i o n a D a d u c t l o n a ( K x ­ e l o a i n g D i a p o a a d o f Ad j u a t m a n t a H * v / x n t o r a d l t a d t>ina 

HO. B a l a n e a p l a i n i f n o t a a l a ) B a l a n e a p t o f i t d o ^ a } A o c . 7 3 l . s t o i n o o w a H o . 

I f ) ( S l (h ) ( 1 ) ill lit) (1 ) 

1 92 92 I 

2 3 

3 3 

i 92 92 4 

5 5 

( 4 

7 7 

e 22,105 22,105 1,755 s 

i » 
10 10 

11 22,105 22,105 1.755 11 

12 12 

11 13 

11 22,105 92 22,197 1,755 14 

l b I ! 

14 I t 

17 17 

1« l a 

l » 167,374 57,143 3,560 (1) 220,957 i » 

20 30 

31 (28,903) (28,903) 3 1 

33 33 

33 3 1 

14 34 

3S I S 

34 1,115,329 58,188 3,560 1,169,957 2,571 3< 

37 37 

3> 3* 

3> 3 1 

10 10 

11 3 1 

13 13 

11 1 1 

34 14 

39 H 

WKKm'' 
1 . . . . - -.- - -
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SrHEnill,F. 3in NOTES 

Ownership of affiliated companies which tio not report to the STB 
Ownership 

Al.RANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 50.00 

100.00 
REI.T RAILWAV CDMPANY OF CHU Ai^O 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 16.668 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 8.333 
Burlington Northern Railroad 8.333 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 25.001 
Grand Trunk Western Railroaci Company 8.333 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 8.333 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 8.333 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 8.333 
Soo Line Railroad Company 8-333 

100.000 

ITJniANA HARBOR BKLT RAILROAD COMPANY 
ConsolidiUed Rail Corporation 51,00 
Sco Line Railroad Company 49.00 

100.00 

T| iF ^ AKFFRONT m)CK AND RAILROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 50.00 

100.00 

LOCOMOTIVE M A N A ( ; E M E N T S E R V I C E S 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
GE LMS. Inc. 50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

# SfrHKRULK .̂ 10 NOTES (con'ti 

?e Owaersbic 

PFORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 2.'>.64 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 12.50 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 46.86 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 15.00 

100.00 

PITTSRIIRnH. CHARTIERS AND YOIJCHIOCKENY RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 100.00 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rai) Corporation 21.81 
13 Railroads or af filiated groups of raiboads 78.19 

100.00 

# 

r 
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OJ 
JIOA. INVU.STMENTS IN C OMMON .STOCKS OF .AFFILIATKI) COMPANIES O 

(Dollari in Thousands) 

Undiiiribuied Earning* From Orli ln InvMlmtnli In Afnildcd Companin 
1. Raport balow tha d a t a i l a o f a l l Invaatiaanta I F I ouB»on atooka Inuludad I n Aooount 731, tnvaatmanta and advanoaa a f f l i i a t a d ounpaniaa. 

s 
2. Kntar i n oolusn (nl tha a»ount noaaaaacy t o c a t r o a o t l v a l y adjuat thoaa i r ivaataanta . (aaa i n a t r u o . S-3, D n t f o r n Oyatan ot Kooountal . 

% 3. Rntar I n aolumn (d) tha ahara of undla t r lbMtad aatnlnga ( i . a . , laaa d lv idanda) or loaaaa. 
4. Entar i n ooluan (a) tha a j a o r t l x a t t o n f o r tha yaac of tha axoaaa of aoat ovar a q i i l t y i n nat aaaata ( a c u i t y ovar ooat) at data of a o g u l a l t l o n . 
S. Por d a f t n t t l o n a of " a a r r l a r " and ' ' n o n » a r r t a r " , aaa ganarai t n a t n i o t i o n a . 

Llna MajBa of taauing coapany ar^ d a a o r i p t i o n of a a o u t l t y hald Balanoa at bagin­ A d j u a t . f o r Bqu i ty tn undta- luaor t lxa t ton A d j . f o r i nvaa t - Balanaa at oloaa Una 
Mo. n ing ot yaar Invaatnanta 

aqrutty nathod 

t r l b u t a d aarninga, 

loaa dur ing yaar 

during yaar aant diapoaad 

nf d u r i n g yaar 

of yaar Ho. 

l a l (bl (o) (dl ;a i ( f 1 it) 

C Carriers: (l.ijt Jjiecifics for eacli company) 

1 Albany I'ort Railroati f Corporation 258 (38) 220 1 

3 500 .Shares $5 I'ar Value (-'ommon Stock 3 

3 lni!!ana Harbor Uell Kailioad Company 18,193 1,708 180 20,081 1 

4 38,760 Sharei $100 Par Value Common Slock 4 

S Lakefront f)ock & Kailroad Terminal ('om|Kiny (1) 1 

4 4fi,25(l Shares $I(X) I'ar Value Common Slock t 

7 Locomotive Management ,Service» 761 348 1,109 7 

« Partnership - Inveitment a 
• Merchants Despatch Traniportation Corporalion 1.438 378 1,816 1 

10 100 Shares .$10 I'ar Value Comnion Slock I f l 

11 I'eoria & I'ekin Union Kailway C»m|iany (1) 200 200 11 

13 2,564 Sharci $100 Car Value CComnion Stock 13 

11 I'itlsburgh, Chartieri & Youghiogheny Railway Co, (1) (69) (69) 1) 

14 n,900 Sharei $50 I'ar Value Common Stock 14 

15 Sl. Lawrence & Ailironilack Railway C„mi)any (1) 15 

14 16,150 Sharci $1(X) I'ar Value Common Stock 14 

17 Trailer Train Company (1) 110,132 17,522 1,808 129,552 17 

l a 3,500 Shares $1 1',-ir Value Common Stock 1« 

1* 1« 

30 3(1 1 
31 31 1: 
33 33 

33 3] 

24 34 

2? 3t 

34 34 t 37 ToUl Citnters 130.7X2 20,049 2,078 152,909 37 

3a 

• • 
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J1«A. IN»'F.,STMENT.S IN COMMON STOC:K.S OF AFFILIA'i . ) COMPANIES - Conlinued 

(UnllBrt In Thousands) 

Unduiribuied Earnbigi From Ccriain Investments In Amiialed Cumpaniet 

L l na 

Ho. 

ama of laauinc coa^iany and daaoription of aacurlty hai lalanoa at bagln 
ntng of yaar 

Adjuat. fo r 
invaatnanta 

aquity mathod 

equity in undla-
t r lbutad aarninga, 

loea during yaar 

Attort t i a t l o n 
during yaar 

\ 6 i . tor Invaat 
Hant diafioaad 

of during yaar 

Sala.toa a t oloaa 

of yaa r 

L tna 

No. 

l a l lb) (c) ( d l (•) I f ) m i 

Non-Carricn: ( I . i l l ipecifics fot each company) 

29 CK( ' I'ropcrtics, Inc. 6,296 (3,560) 823 3,559 3» 

JO 1 ,IXX) Shares No Par Value Common Stock itt 

31 CKR Investments, Inc. 30,296 34,193 64,489 31 

33 I,(XK) Shares $1 Par Value Coinmon Stuck 33 

33 
il 

34 
; 4 

3S 
15 

36 
I t 

3 7 
37 

31 Tolal Non-canrien 36.592 (3.560) 35,016 68,048 30 

1» 
3» 

40 
40 

41 Toul 167,374 (3,560) 55,065 2,078 220,957 41 

43 
43 

4 3 
43 

44 
44 

i i (1) Aa part i,f c:ons<ilidated Rail Corporation's 1995 Assel Disposition Charge (.See Note 8 to Schedule 200), lhe carrying values of tertain affiliates were reduced 4!> 

tt to Iheir net reali/jiliie values. 4< 

47 
47 

4« 
41 

4« 
4« 

SO 
90 

Sl 

53 
92 

S3 
91 

i* 
94 

St 
99 

St 
9 i 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RtTURNS TO BE MAUE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paitiailai.. of balance! at the beguining and close of the year and of all changes duiing the year in Accot.'-it No. 731, "Road and Equipnient 
Propeity". and Atxount No. 732, "Improvetnenta on Lsaied Property", ciatiified by primary acoounU in accordance with the Unifonn System of Acccunt* for 
Railroad Companies. The balarû es, by primary accounU, should insofar as known, be suted in column (b> and oil changes made duting the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to (f), mcluiive. Ciolumn (n) is the dggiegate of columns (b) lo (0, inclusive. Giand totals of columns (b) and (h) should e<)\al the sum 
of AccoanU 731 and 732 for the reipective periods; if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In coluinn (c) are to be thown dtsbunementi aadt for the specific puipose of purchating, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for tlic exiention 
of oldlinei, aiptxwidedforin InatnjctionZ L 'lletr j lo be ctiarged", of the Uniform System of AccotmU for Railroad Companiet for such itenu 

3. In column (d) it to be shown the aist of a tailway or portion ihereof, acqtuied at an operating ent* y or system by purchate, merger, consolidation, 
iroiganizatiori, receivership sale or liuisfer, or oiherwite. 

4. In coliTiUU (c) and (n) thou/d be tnciuded all entriet covering expenditures for addition! and beOermenu, as defined, whether ornot leplac'Dg other 
prtiperty. 

5. In column (f) iha,ld be enteied alt cicthb repietenting property told, abandoned, or otherwiie tetired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each trantfer, adjuiunent, or clearance between road and equipment accounU, thould be inchided in the coluinn in 

vKhich Ihe itetn wat initially included; alto the traiufer trf pnor years' debtu or crediu from t.weilm<nt in road and eqtnpmeni to operating expenies or other 
accounli, or vice verta. ihould be included in the column appUcable to ement itemi of like natiue. Each iuch Uansfer, adjuttment, or clearance thould be fiilly 
explained when in exceis of $100,000. 

7. If during Ihe ysar an individual diarge of $100,000 or more wat made to Account No. 2, "Land for Tfan^}OItation Purposes", ttate in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and olher details whii* will identify ihe propetly. 

8. Report on lme 29 amounU not uicludible in the pniiuo' ro*'' accounu. 'I'he items nrioited ihould be bnefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarkt" below. AmounU should be reported on this bne only under tpeciai ciicuimtaucei, utualiy afier pennistion it obuined ftom the Cximmission for 
exceptioni to prescribed accounting. ReferetKe lo such authority tliould be made when explauung Ihe amounti repoited. Respondenu mujt not make utntrary 
changei to the piinted stub or cxilumn headings witiioul tpecific authority from liie CoimrJision. 

9. If dunng the ycar a segment of tranipoitaticn pf ipeity was acquired. Hate in a foolnole Uie ntnor ol Ihs vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquiiilion, giving tennim and the coil of thc property to the lespiondenL Also furnish a statemen' ot Ihe amotmt included in cach priiiiaiy account 
repiesetitiiig such property iMXfoirtd, referiing >i Ihe column or columns in which Ihe entnes appear. 
10. If an amouni of leis lhan $2,000 is uted at tiie muumum i •>r additions and bettennepti to propeity invesunent accounU at provided for in InttrotSon 2-

2 of the Unifoim Syitem of Accounit for Railroad Compames, t tate in a fooinote die ainount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAU PROPERTY AND EQtlPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQLIPMENT 

(Oollart in Thouiandt) 

Lint-

No. 

Cross 

check 

Account 

(») 

Balance ai 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Hxpenditurcs 

during year 

for oiiginal 

ruad & equip­

ment & road 

'^xlentioiu 

(c) 

Expenditures 

during year 

for purchate 

of exisloig 

hnes, reorg-

aiuMboof, 

me. 

id; 

L j j e 

.So. 

1 (2) l ^nd far tiBn»portation purposes 109,942 44 1 

2 (3) Cirading 209,689 2 

3 (4) Other nghl-of-way expenditur'ss 2,586 .3 

4 ( i ) Tunnels and sub.vays 27.688 4 

5 (6) Bndget, tiestlei, and culveiu 227,358 5 

6 i'l) Elevated ttnicturet 2.375 6 

7 (8) Ties 1,294,855 116 1 

8 (9) Rail and olher tiack material 2,503,630 233 8 

9 ( I I ) Ballasi 877,012 116 9 

10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs i,3"9 !0 

11 '16) Stations and office buildings 183,645 i l 

12 (17) Koadway buildings 11,937 52 

13 (18) Water .stations 480 -.3 

14 (19) l uel slalions 33,619 54 

l-i (20) Shops and enguiehouses 84,747 35 

16 (22) Siorage warchouies !6 

17 (23) Wharvei and docks 936 j 7 

18 (24) (,'oal and oie wharves 79,151 ;8 

19 (25) 'r(»-C;/C<)l c: tnmmals 77,212 19 

20 (26lC;oi?imunicatii)n syslenni 121,275 

21 (27) Signals and mlcrlockerl 368,989 ; i 

22 (29) Power planU 1,140 ; 2 

23 (31) Cower-transmiiiion systems 8,981 23 

24 (35) MiStellaneou.s siiuctures 3,868 24 

25 (37; Roadway machines 98,537 15 

26 <39) Public unprovmetiU - Onsiiuction 43,207 :6 

_ £ 7 _ 

' 28 

(44) Shop machinery 52,041 ;v _ £ 7 _ 

' 28 (45) Pov er-plant raachmery 3,739 :8 

29 Oilier itpecity tnti rxplain) :•<) 
31. TCrrAL bXPIiNDi n/RES FOR ROAD 6,430,148 509 10 

31 (52)lxKomotives 1,138,328 :i 

32 (53) Freight-tiain can 74,,841 ?2 

33 (54) Paitenjiet tram can ,•3 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 2,790 .̂4 

^5 
3 j 

36 
i i r , ] Fioating equipment 

(57) Woi i equifiment 84,682 -'•6 

37 (58) Misoellancous etjuipment 31,401 •1 
38 (59) Cj>mputf r systems and '"ord pr'x:essing equipment "'9,785 H 

39 TOTAL i;xi ' i ;N!)in:KH.s F O R I ; C ; I . ' I P M I ; N T 2,078,827 ,•9 

40 (76) Inleiest dunng conitraction *0 

41 (SO) C)thei element* of inveitment «l 

42 (90) CJonstniction ui progreu 320,006 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL 8,828,981 13 

Railroad Anttutl Krport R-l 



330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENIS TO LiiASED PROPERTY AND EQ 

(Dollan in Thousandt) 

LIPMENT - ConUnued 

Line 

N.>. 

Cross 

check 

Expenditurei for 

anldi liens 

dunng the year 

(e) 

Crediu for 

profierty retired 

duhng the year 

(f) 

Net changes 

duruig the year 

(1) 

Balance t'. 

close of year 

(h) 

Linc 

S.J 

1 1 99! 1,478 (443) 109,499 

Linc 

S.J 

1 

2 9,639 4,371 5.268 214,957 2 

3 91 14 77 2,663 3 

4 442 (442) 27,246 4 

5 14,863 3,304 11,559 238.917 5 

6 2.575 6 

7 48,667 27,097 21,686 1,316.541 7 

8 132,084 60,931 71,386 2,575,016 8 

9 42,920 18.943 24.093 901.105 9 

10 18 7 I I 1,320 10 

11 19,142 1,933 17,209 200,854 11 

12 164 4 160 12,097 12 

13 480 13 

14 2,365 131 2^34 35.853 14 

15 1,768 486 1,282 86,029 15 

16 16 

17 26 (26) 910 17 

18 640 640 79.791 IS 

19 4,218 1,399 2,819 80,03! 19 

20 3,528 7,236 1,292 122,567 20 

21 24,683 2,701 21,982 390,971 21 

22 1,140 22 

23 179 222 (43) 8,938 23 

24 51 38 13 3.881 24 

25 5,937 2,906 3,031 101,568 25 

26 3,318 342 2.976 46,1 S'l 26 

27 843 843 52,884 27 

28 3.739 28 

29 29 

30 316,109 129,011 187,6(J7 6,617,755 30 

31 80,643 19,072 61,571 1,199,899 31 

32 9,722 100.626 (90.904) 650,937 32 

33 33 

3 *! 
34 
35 35 

36 299 304 (^) 84,677 36 

37 (6) f , 31,407 37 

3n 22,574 8,824 13,750 93.535 38 

39 113^38 128,820 (15.582) 2.063,245 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 43,490 1,051 42,439 362.445 42 

43 472,837 I 258,882 214,'»64 9,043,445 43 

Railiowl Annual Repoit ?-\ 
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332. DtPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FBOM OTHERS 
(Dcllan in Thouiandt) 

1. Show ai colimint (b) »nd (e). for each phmary tccount, the depreeiition biie uied to coir-pute lhe depreciation -liaiiei foi Ihe iDonlh of Januaiy, aod in cotoiini (c) and if) ihow the 
deprecijnon base uied to compote Ihe deprwnatkin charjes forihe mon* of December, in wlurrj (d) snd (g) show the compojiie mtciuMd in compuung ilic depreciation clui:g« fbr the 
ir. mih of Decembcf. »nd on lme* 30 tn i 39 of Iheie columm thow the componU' ocrceiiuge for l i i road and equipment icccKjnu, respective'y, iscemuntd by sppiymg die pnm«y 
accounl compoiile UKs »the depiec ialion bate used ui computing Ihe chaiges foi December and dividing Ihe louj in txunptted by the UHal depreciation bate for Ihe ume montti. 
lhe depreciiiion bate ihould not mclude lhe coil of equipment uied. but not owned, wtwn the renu Uierefore ire included in the reot for eqmpmeni and Account Noi. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-0'j. 
31 -25-00,35-21 -00.35-23-0035-22-00 and 35-25-00. I l ihould include the cost of equipmem owned md leased to othere when the iwiu therefrom tre mcluded m ihc rent for equipment 
Aaount Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-</i. 32-25-00, 36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00 uid 36-25 00, inclUBve. The composile nue usol shoul.; je those preicnbed or otherwise luthonjied by Ih 
Commisiion, except thji where the uie of comp<jnent rates hit been ludion/ed. the composile rale* lo be thown for the reipecove primii7 ictounli 'hould be recompuied from the December 
chirgei developed by the uiie of the luthonze-l ralei If iny changei DI ttiet were effeciive dunng lhe ye*', give full piiticutais in a footnote. 
2. AU leaied propertiei may be combuied and one compoiite rale computed for etch piimtry iccount, or a teparate ichedule may be iik-luded for each iuch property. 
3 Sbow Ul columns (e), (f) and (g) dau ipplicable lo Leuor property, wheti die rent therefore ic included in Accouni Noi. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31 13-00,31-21-00,3i-22-00, and 31-23-00, inchitive 
4, If depreeiition accruils have been ditcontinued for any iccounl, Ihe depreciation bate should be reported, neverthelesn, ul support of diprtciaiioii reseivei. Aahohty for the diioonlinuince of 
iccruiU ihould be shown in i fooinote usdicatuig the accountd) effected 
5. Dwcloiuiw Ul the reipecnve lectic-n of Ifcii schedide may be omilled if olher loul road leased from oihers or roul equipment leaied from odien npraaenu lew lhan 5% of loul roid ovweri 
or loltl equipment owned, retpectively. 

OWM-U AND 1 SI D I.I-ASHD I KO.M O I HFKS 

l^pieaation Bate IX preciation Bate 

Line Aeenunt Aimual Amiuai Lme 

No. 1/1 At 12/1 A l composile i / l A l 12/1 At composilt No. 

beginning dote rate beginning close rale 

of yeai of year (percent) of year ot year (percent) 

(•) (b) (c) (d) (e) <if) (it) ' 

1 

ROAD 

(?l Ciradinji 169,173 153,919 1.36 1 

2 (4) Oher, nf(ht of wav expenditures 2,557 2,623 1.82 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 27,213 23,905 1.56 3 

4 (6) Bridget, treitlet, and culveiu 223,972 222242 2.79 4 

5 17) Flevated itniclures 5 

6 (8) Tics M41,950 1,CJ43,046 318 NOT APPLK ABLF 5%RULF; 6 

7 1̂9/ Rtll tnti other Irack nrwOerial 2,283,813 2,140,162 206 7 

8 (11) BallaM 800,714 744,fKj7 2.51 8 

9 (13) Femes, snow sheds, and signs 1.028 1,014 7.35 9 

10 (16) Station and office buildings 161,678 169,305 7.59 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings 9,787 9,707 3.48 •V' { 
12 (18^ Waler stalions 153 143 3.32 12 ' 

13 (19) Fu-1 slatiom 34,105 34,055 3.46 n 
14 (20) Shojn and enginehouses 84,856 77,629 4.04 14 

15 (22) Storage v/tirehoutes 15 

16 (23) Wliarves luid docks 9.36 910 2.19 16 

17 (24^ f'oal and tiir wharvei 79,085 40,372 3.20 17 

18 " 1T25) TCyf f / f O K terniuiils 71,000 72,425 0.30 18 

19 (26) Coinmuiucation systems I l 8 , ! 6 f 115.546 6.68 19 

20 |27) Sii^itth anti interhxken 366,372 356,965 4.02 20 

2 i (29) I ' o w r [ilanU 1,137 1,106 3.73 21 

22 (31^ I'ower ir.rfismi»sion sytiems 8,822 8,375 10.40 22 

23 (35) Misc<;llaneoui siiuctures 3,871 3,567 3.67 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines 88,103 8',256 9 66 24 

25 (39) hiblic iinprovemenU-Ci>nitru«ion 42.041 43,3<iO 1.93 25 

26 (44) Sh«)3 machinery 44,674 45,195 5.73 26 

27 4̂5̂  I'owei-plani machmety 2,076 2,076 0.65 27 

28 All (Jther road icujunts 28 

29 Amoni7*!ion i'itri..r than 29 

delense project!) 

7 0 1 A i . KOAD 5.767.284 5.395.930 2.98 ?? 
31 (52) 1 A,i-innt,ti.'ts 1,108,130 , 1,172,028 6.08 31 

_3i (53) l ieinht tnH.i t an 539,245 1 491,192 7.24 32 

33 (54) I'as sender train cari 33 

34 (35) llij^iway revenue equipiient 34 

35 (56) Floatmg eijutpment 35 

36 (57) Wotk equipment 49,359 47,950 7.02 36 

37 (58) Mitcellaneout eauipment 8,733 4,947 14 34 37 

38 (59) Computer systems and word 38 

proc4;ssLng UHjUipmenl 77,138 81,743 1498 

?? I c r i A I . LOUp'MKNT l,7«2.6Cv 1.797.860 6.59 

40 GRAND TOTAL 7,549,889 7,193,790 N/A N/A 40 

NOTf; Tmck structure (accounu 8,9 an 11) depreciation rates are Ixiied on ixtntiiietit ute of Ihe Company's i.et 

salvage meihod, which producei nnancial lUtefnenl reiulu coniitteni wi'h *e inethod tuggetted by Docket No. 36988. 

The Company's inelfiodolo|ff hat been approved by fjie Commiiiion. 
Rwlroad Annual Repo't R-t 
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335. ACCX.VIULATED DE"RE<:iATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thoutands) 

1. Disclose the requited mfomianon in regard to crediu and debiu to Acojunt No. 735 Accumulated depreaation: Road and E(j)Uipment Property, dunng the yeat 
relattr.g to owned and used load and eijuipmenl. Include entnes foi depreciation of equipment owned t»it not uted when the .•esulting tenu arc included in Ihe 
"I.ease Rental-Credit-Equipmenf accounu and ••Other-RenU-Credil-F;<|Uipmenl" accounu. l:ixclud< any entnes for depreaation of equipment lhal it used bul noi 
owned when the leiultmg ttnW are included m Leate Rental-Debit-Fquipment -iixotutl and "Other RenU-Debit-Equipment" accounu. (See Schedule 351 for thc 
accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leated to othen). 

2. If any data arc included v dionnt (d) ur (f), explain the enlnes in detail. 
3. A debit balance m columi.. ibl or (g) for any primary accouni «hould be di-signated Dr 
4. If there is any inconnstency betweeo the crediU to the reserve as shown in («iumn (c) anu Ihe charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should lie given, 

l/itei amounts re(>resentinf! amonization under an authon/xd amonization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

l4ne 

No, 

C'rolA 

'"heclt 

Accxiunt 

(a) 

( RFDn STORFSF.HVI 

l>jnng the year 

Balance 

at close 

of year 

iV 

Line 

No. 
l4ne 

No, 

C'rolA 

'"heclt 

Accxiunt 

(a) 

Baiance 

al hegining 

oi yeai 

year 

lb) 

Oiargcs to 

operatmg 

expeaies 

expenses (•-) Olher 

credits 

lli. 

Renre-

ments 

(e) 

OUiei 

Debiu 

(f) 

Balance 

at close 

of year 

iV 

Line 

No. 

1 

ROAD 

( i ; (jfilduifc 22,811 2.458 1,610 61 23.598 1 

2 (4) (Jther. nght-ol-n »y expennu/ê  757 47 27 I I 820 -1 

3 l ^ f ' l unnel* and sub v/iys 2.874 374 129 3,119 3 

4 if,) Hndge*. treitlc6, and culveru 51.941 6,237 1.890 1.788 1 58,279 4 

5 11) Elevated structures 2,769 2.769 5 

6 (SjTies 201,778 33,443 270 19,060 4,784 211,647 6 

7 1')) Kail aii'i other track maumal 304,233 44.301 8,608 48,772 17,601 290.769 7 

8 '11) Ballast Dr (10,865) 18.579 27 16,071 12 LY (8,342) 8 

9 ' J 3) Fencei. tnow sheds, and sigrii 543 74 7 610 9 

10 0.6) Su on arid iffice bwldmgs 59,494 12,288 1.418 70,364 10 

11 111) Homlv.ay l)Uildi.-igs 4,574 336 21 6 4,925 11 

12 IIH) Wuer cianuru. 343 5 348 12 

13 '19) f'uel stalioru 8.964 1 157 Cr (1.W7) 11,218 13 

14 '20) Sh'ips and erigmehf;*Ji«» ') ).86(l 3,118 2 247 2 36,731 14 

15 t22)SUir>iit w»/elK»j»et 15 

16 (21) Wharves and d<xki 58 20 100 I * (22) 16 

17 124) f a 1 arvl ore wh rv« 23.957 1.287 25,244 17 

18 12̂ ) 101'' A'OH UTOuna 16 31,587 4.362 65 1.399 !4,615 18 

19 (2r)( Commumcatifjn syilems 76,965 7,738 I>r (1) 1.455 83.247 19 

20 '27; Signals and inieriockeri 131.446 14,154 12 1,731 141,881 20 

21 I'i'l) t'liv.er piants 476 41 517 21 

22 '11) I'ower trtnsnrusaum syslems 5,293 879 192 5.980 22 

23 I'ii) Misceiianeous stnjctum 530 131 44 617 23 

24 t i l ) '.'jadway machines 73,495 8,052 407 2,380 79,574 24 

25 111, f ubUc unprr/vemenli-Comiruciion 5.225 818 250 188 6,105 25 

26 IM) Shop machinery* 27,817 2,576 Dr (18) 30,375 26 

27 (45) Fower-plani machinery 3,198 14 3,212 27 

28 Xll (tther road arcrjunti 45,569 3,251 42,318 28 

29 Arrtorti/ali'w 'Adfuslrnfttu/ 438,536 17.381 41,791 6,779 407.345 29 

30 l O l A i . fc JAIJ i .'fih ,x. ci'i 162,489 28.941 137.3(M i2,491 1,569,863 30 

31 • 
EOUlPMI->n 

(52) Locomouves 469,155 69,239 582 18.732 520,244 31 

32 « (53) Fi»i|ht-i«in cm 313,823 '7.082 7,316 96.984 261.237 32 

33 • (54) Pawenger-tnm can 33 

34 * (55| Highway revenue equipmeni 1,920 1,920 34 

35 « (56) Hoaling equipment 35 

36 • '̂ ?J Wori equtpment 50271 3,371 1.027 4,370 50,:.' 9 36 

37 * (58) Miscellaneous etjuipmeril 26,735 989 f r (7) 27.731 37 

'59) ( omputer syslems â d word 

38 pn»ceMing r̂ |iiipn-ien( 62.374 12^38 2 8,707 65.907 38 

39 * Amorti/alimi Ad nutr ients 300 3fX) 39 

40 K / I A I . ! g i / I I 'MI iM 924.)7X 122.919 8.927 I28.V86 0 927,638 40 

41 GRANDTOTAI. 2,472,806 285.408 17,868 266.W0 •U.491 2.497,501 41 

• To be reprjited with iquipmeni expentei nlher tfian W&S expentet. 

See notet page 39 

!<«.lroid Annual iUiwit k 1 
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339, ACCRUED LIABILTTY - LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thoutands) 

1. Duel ose lhe required infonnation relating to credili and debili of Accounl 772, "Accnied Liability Leised Property", duiing the year concerning road and equipment leased from olhers. 
2. In oulumn (c). enter amounts chaiged to operating expenses; in oolumn (e), enter debiis to tccouni irising from rctiiemer.ts; in cohimn (f), enler amounts paid to lesso.'. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits lo iccounl, charges ID operating expenses ind piymenls to lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propenv reprtsents 5% or less of totil property ownid ind used 
5. If seolemctit for depreciation is made cunenily between lessee and lesser, and no debiis or crediti to Accounl No 772 are tnade hy tbe aceounting conipany, thow in cohjum (c) tbe ckiiger 
to opertting espenses, ^ d in column (f) show payments nude to Ihc lessor in setllemerl thereof. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CTIEDITS TO ACCOL'NTS 
During tbe year 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

Oiarges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

(0 

Other 
cretfits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(fl 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Other, right-of-wty expenses 2 
3 (5) 'i"annels and subways • j 

4 (6) Bridges, '.restles, and culvertt 4 

5 (7) Hievated struaures 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail and olher track nuterial NOTAPPLICABLE - 5% RULE 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Sutions and office buildings 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings i ; 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stauons 13 

14 (20) Sliops and enginehoutes 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves and docics 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC tenniiiali 18 

19 (26) l^omniuiiicalion systems 19 

20 (27) Signals and interlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission syslems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous slrucUires 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvi:menU-C;onstmction 25 

26 (4 '.) Shop machmety* 26 

27 (45) I'ovei-plant inachi.jety 27 

28 Ml othet toad accounts 28 

29 .Amortization (Adjustmentt) 29 

30 TOTAl. ROAD 30 

31 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 31 

32 (53) Freight-ttain cars 32 

33 (54) Passenger-tiain cars 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 

35 (56) Roating etjuipment 35 

36 (57) Work ecpiipment 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneous etjuipmeni 37 

(59) Computer «yitems and word 
38 processing etjuipment 38 

39 Amoitization Adjuttments 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 41 

•Tob e reportec with equipment expeniet rather than W&S expentes. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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340. DEPREaATlON B A S E AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAU AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousa..us) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primaty account the depreciaticn base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in 
column (c) show the depreciation Isise used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates 
used in computing the ciennsciahon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columm show the composite percentage of all 
road and equipraent accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy account composite rates to the deprtciaiion base used in computing the 
charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedaie should include only improvements 
to leased property (Surged to account 732, "Impiovements on Leased Propeity". The composite rates used should be those presciibetJ or olherwise 
ai'ihonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorit, the composite ites to be shown for the respective primaiy 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges de-zeloped by the use of the authorized rales. If any changes in rales weie effective duiing 
the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All unprovcments to leased propertiet may be combined and one composite rate computed for each piimary actnunt, or a teparate schedule may be 
included for each tuch propeity. 

3. If depreciation ao .-ruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Aulhority forihe discontinuance of accnials sliould be shown in a footnote mthcatuig the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosuies in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either lotal road leased from others or total equipinent leased from others 
represents less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lmc 

No. 

Cross 

<3ieck 

Account Depreciation base Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

Lme 

No. 
Lmc 

No. 

Cross 

<3ieck 

{») 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(c) 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

Lme 

No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Giading 1 

2 (4) Olher right-of-way expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and .subways 3 

4 (6) Hridge.s. trestles & r^ilveits 4 

5 (7) ElevaU'd stnietures 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail & other track mauinal 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (|I3) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Slation & office buildings 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildi/igs DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations 13 

14 (20) Shops ir. enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Sl()ra)!e warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wliarves & doclts 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC teimmais 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Sipnals & interlo-kers 20 

21 (29) I'ower plants 21 

22 (31) Power lransmission systems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous simctures 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Public miprovements-const 25 

I f , (44) Shop machinerv 26 

27 (4S) Power-plant machinery 27 

28 All olher road accounts 28 

29 Amoitization (Adjustments) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

31 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Ixicomolives 31 

32 

33 
.' .ro7...-.m... 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
33 

34 (55) Highwav revenue equipmeni 34 

35 (56) Floating equipment 35 

36 (57) Woik equipment 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneo'js eqihrment 37 

38 (59) Computer sysiems and word 

pixKessing equipment 38 

39 Amoitization Adjustments 39 

40 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 56,024 55,493 1 41 

* ToheigKiited with equipmeiit expense ralher than W&S e;tpenses. 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • IMPROVEMENT.S TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in thoutands) 

1. Enter the retjuired infonnaiion concerning debits and creditt to account 733, "Atxumulated Depreciation-Improvements on Leased Propeity", 
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment propeity leased from otheis, the depreciation charges for which are inciuded 
in operating eipenses of the respondenL 

2. If any entiies are made for column (d) "Other cretiiis" or colunm (f) "Other debiu', state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit 
balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between the crethts to the .reserve as shown in column (c) and tbe charges to opeiating expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 
4. Show in column (e) tlie debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othcis or total equipinent leased from others 

represents less than 5% of tolal road owned or total equipmeni owned, respectively. However, line 39 fjrand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
exjienses 

(c) 

Othei 
credits 

(d) 

Petire-
ro?nts 

(e) 

Olher 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, nestles & cjlvcits 4 
5 (7) Elevated stnicwii's 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other track material 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & sigas 9 
10 (16) Station & office buildings 10 
11 (17) Xoadway buildings 11 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RUI.E 13 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (.25) TOFC./COFC lemiinals 18 
19 (26) Commimication systems 19 
20 (27) Signals & inleriockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-tnuisinission syslems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous simctures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39) Pubhc improvements-cotiit 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machineiy 27 
28 AJI olher road accounts 28 
29 lOTAl, ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 
30 
31 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freipht-train can 

30 

J I 

32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 
34 (56) Floating equipment 34 
35 (57) Work equipment 35 
36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 
37 (59) (Computer systemt and word 

processing equipmeni 37 
38 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 38 
39 GRAND TOTAL 34,883 2,519 519 36,883 39 

* To be reported witfa eqtiipment expente ralher than W&S expense. 
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Roatl Lnttials: CR Year 1996 39 

Notes to Seheiiule 335-Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment O ,/ned and Used 

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to operating expenses due to the 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 $285,408 
Schedule 339 143 
Schedule 342 2,519 
Schedule 351 168 
Schedule 410 $279,752 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Salvage Costs - Asset Impairment Reserves 

Equipment: 
Salvage 

Totai column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (column f) 

Roadway: 
Removal Costs 
Bridge Removal Reserve 
Impairment Reserves - Removal 
.Miscellaneous Adjustment 

Total column (0 

$288,238 $279,752 $8,486 

$11,560 
17,381 

28,941 

8,927 

$37.868 

$22,397 
3,25) 
6,779 

64_ 

$32,491 
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40 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is carried m the accountt of the retpondent and the rent therefrom is 
included m Aceoimts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23 00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used m computing thc depreciation for the monlhs of January and 
December, respectively, wiih respect to road and eqinptnent owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depteciahon charges for wluch are, not 
includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded m the accounts of the respondent If the base for 
road is otlier tlian the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the 
respondent from iU Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equijmient, a full explanation sl.ould be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on hnes 29 and 38 of this column show the composite 
percentage for all road and equijiment accounts, retjiectively, ascertauied by ajiplying tlie primary accounts comjmsite rates to the deprecianon base 
used to compute the dipreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depieciation accruals have been discontirued for any a<x:ount, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for the disixintinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accoiint(s) affected. 

5 . If the total ro?d leased to othen is less than 5% of the total road owned; ormt If tolal equipment leased to others is lest than 5% of tolal equipment 
owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, thould be completed. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Oieck 

Account 

(a) 

Depreciation base AnnuaJ comjxisite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Luie 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Oieck 

Account 

(a) 

At beginning of year 
<b) 

At close of year 
(c) 

AnnuaJ comjxisite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Luie 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Other right-of-way exjjendiluics 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4 

5 (7) Elevated siructurcs 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail & other track maierial 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (13) Fences snow shetls & signs 9 

10 (16) Station & office buildings DETAIL OMrrrED - 5% RULE 10 

11 (IT) Roadway btrildings 11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations 13 

Iv (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves &do<;ks 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC lemiinals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Signals & intcrlockers 20 

21 (29) Power planU 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22 

23 (35l Miscellaneous stnietures 23 

24 (3T) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Pubhc improvements-conit 25 

26 (44̂  Shop machineiy 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machineiy 27 

28 All olhcr road accounis 28 

29 TOT/U. ROAD 29 

30 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 30 

31 (53) Freight-train cars 31 

32 (54) Passcnger-train cats 32 

33 (55) Highway tevenue equipment 33 

34 (56) Floating equipment 34 

35 (57) Woik equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equitiment N/A 36 

37 (59) Computer systems and woid 
processing equipment 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 3,677 3,677 4.57 39 
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35L ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollats in thousands) 

1. TThis schedule is to be used in cates where the depreciation reserve is cairied m the accounts oflhe respondent and the rent therefrom is included m 
Accounis 32-1 l-OO, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, J2-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Accouni 735. "Accumulated Depreaation-Road Equipment Property", dunng the year relating to road and equipinent 
leased to otheis, thc depteciation chaiges for which are nol mciudible in operaling expenses of the respondent. (See schedule 330 for the reserve 
relaling to road and equipment owned and used by the respondenti 

3. If any entries are made for "(Xher credits", and "Other dehu". state Ihe facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance ui columns (b) or )g) for any 
primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr" 

4. Deuils in the resjiective sections of llus schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others rr total equipment leased from others represents 
less iha'i 5% of total road owned or tolal equiiiment owned, respectively. However, lme 39, Grand Tolal, should be completed. 

Account Balance al 

CR15DITS TO RESERVE 

Dunn)! the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVF 

Dunng tlie year 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

begummg 
of year 

(b) 

Cliarges lo 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

Retire­
ments 

ltl 

fJther 
debits 

itl 

Balance 

aldose 

of year 

(g) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Graduig 1 

2 (4) Oilier nghl-of-way expendilures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Hnd I'CS. Ircsiles & culverts 4 

5 (7) Elevated siruciures 5 

6 (8) Tres 6 

7 (9) Rail & olher track matenal 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 f 13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Station & office buildings 10 

11 117) Roadway bii;''luigs 11 

12 (18) Water stations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations DETAIL OMITTED - 5% mVc. 13 

14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Storage waiehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOI-X 7C(3FC teiminals 18 

19 (26) C omrnuiucaiion systems 19 

20 (27) Sij^ials & mterlockers 20 

21 (29) I'ower planis 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission syslems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous siiuctures 23 

24 (37) Ko,idwav machines 24 

25 (39) l*ubht inipnivements-const 25 

26 (441 Shop iiiathmei-v u*5 2b 

27 (45) I'ower-plaiii machinery 27 

28 All olliei road accounis 28 

29 TOTAl. ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 

30 (52) Ixicomolives 30 

31 (53) Frcighl-traui cars 11 

( J4 ) l'tt»sciii;c(-iivmi cars 32 

33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 

34 (56) Floating equipinent 34 

35 (57) Woik equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 

37 (59) Computer systems and word 
prDcessuiK equipment 37 

38 rOTAI l.(;L'il 'Mi-:NT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 1.325 168 i 1.493 39 

• T o b . E repotted wilh equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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352A, INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY U.^'ED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Compaay) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Ditclote the invettment in railway propeity uted in trantponaiion service at Ihe close of the year. This mvestment represents the aggregate of property owned or ieased by the le^ondent 

and uted inthe respondent's trantponaiion seivice. Such pnapeny includes (a) the investmoit reponed in Accounts 731. "Road and I^quipmaii Property'.and 732. "Improvemenis on Leased 

Propeity", of the respondent, less any 731 or732 property ltased to olhen for Iheir excluiive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipmeni or olher railway property covered by die contract). 

Equipmen! letsed Io othere under sepante distinct contracts shall not be deducted from Ihe respondent's 731 or 732 propeny, and (b) the investment of olher companies' 731 or 732 property 

(including operaling and lessor railroads) used by Ihe respondent when the lease is foi exclusive use or control o> roads, Iracks or bridges (including equipment of olher railway properly 

covered by Ihe contrac). This excludes leued equipment from operatmg railroads under separale distinct contracts tnd the inveslment of other oniers in property joinlly uted by the respondem. 

2. In column (a), eltisity each company in Ihis tchedule as respondent (Rj, lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprieiarji company (P), and other leued properties (0). 

3. In column (a) to it), inclusive, firet show the dau requeued for lhe respondoit (R); next die dau for compiinies whose entire propertiei are used in trantpoiiation service of die respondent 

divided t«tween lessor (L) and propnetary (P) compinies; (olbwed by dau for carriers and othere (0) portions of whose propeny arc used ui transpotution seivice of Ihe lespondent Show a 

loul for each class of company in cotumn (d) and (c). Then show, as deductions, dau for mmsporution property leased to earners and others. 

4. In cohunn (c), line-haul earners report thc miles of rotd used in line-haui service. Report inilet in whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Acccunts 731 and 732 on Uie books of the compinion whose names appear in column (b). Vahies of property of carriers segngated by estimate or 

otherwise should corrtspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their repons. If separale value is nol available, explanations siiould be given. Diffeitrices between the amounu m 

colunin (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c). iine 24, on the assel side of thc comparative general balance sheet o' -ach individuai railway, should be explained in a foomote. 

Book vahic inciuded in Accounis 731 or 732 of thc owner should be leponed in column (d) in reference to the investmeni of the rospondenl in ihe securities of thc owner unless a good reason can 

be given for Ihe conUTU7. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing ronuls at 6 percent or odierwise) value of propeny of privau owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explauied. 

6. In column (e), show the amouni of depreciation and amortization accmed as of the close oflhe year in Accounts 733, 734,735,736, and 772, that is applicable lo the property of Jie canien 

whose name: are listed m column (b), reganlless of where the reserves therefor are reoorded. 

l.ine 

No. 

Ctats 

(See 

ln,';.2) 

(a) 

Name of company 

(b) 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins.4) 

(whole numbeis) 

(c) 

Investments 

m propeny 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 R Consolitiated Rail Corporation 8,458 9.043,445 2,535,877 1 

2 2 

3 L St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 40 4,817 1,826 3 

4 1 L CSX Transportation Co., Iiic. 27 * 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 0 CRC Properties, Inc. 25,563 4,083 7 

8 CRR Investments 20 19 8 

9 Total O 25,583 4,102 9 

10 10 

I t Less: Investment in Railroad Property 11 

12 Leased to Others 12 

13 13 

14 Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co (3,998) 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 
1 A 

18 

!9 
19 

20 

. 
20 

21 21 

22 • Leased for 30 years - cost will be the maintenance 22 

23 expense for 7 years and based on tonnage thereafter. 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 TOTAL 8,525 9,069,847 2,541,805 31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN R A I L W A Y PROPERTY L'SED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(Dollars tn Tbousaixit) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accoimu, die amouni of investment al Ihe close of the year in property of respcndent and each group or class of compames and propenies. 

2. The amoimts for respo.ideni and for each group or dass of companies and properties on Une 44 hereui. rtiould conespond with the amounu for each class of compiny tnd properties shown m 

Schedule 352A. Continumg reconls shall be mainuined by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separalely for each company of property included m the schedule. 

3 Report on line 29 amounu repraenluig capiuUzation of rmtals for leased property based on 6 peroent per year where property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners. 

or where cosl of property leased from other carrien is not aicertainable. Identify noncarrier ownen, and bnefly explam on page 37 methods ot enunating vtlue of propeity of non-oarnen 

or property of other camerv 
4. Report on line 30 amounis not includible in the account! shown, or in tine 29. The items reported tliould be briefly idraof«d and explained. Alto include here those ilems after perniitsion is 

obumed frem the Cominission for exceptions to pnscribed accounling Reference to such authority siiould be made when nplaining the amounis reported. Respondenu must not mak: 

Line Cross Account Retpondent Lessor Inactive Other Ltne 

No. check Railroads (proprietary Leased No. 
oompanies) Properties 

(a) (b) (c) Id) w 
1 (2) Land for transportation puiposes 109.499 316 1,944 1 

2 (3) Grading 214,957 729 Cr (200) 2 

3 (4) CXhei, nghl of-way expenditures 2,663 3 

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 27,246 4 

5 (6) Bridges, tre.stles, and culverts 238,917 705 Cr (165) 5 

6 (7) Elevated simctures 2,575 6 

7 (8) Ties 1.316,541 869 Cr. (714) 7 

8 (9) Rail and other track mate,nal 2,575,016 1,383 Cr. (S58) 8 

9 (II ) Ballast 901,105 339 Cr. (130) 9 

10 (13) Fisnces, snow sheds, and signs 1,320 79 Cr. (i) 10 

11 (16) Station and office buildings 200,854 53 22,571 11 

12 (17) Roadway buildmgs 12.097 12 

13 (18) Water stations 480 13 

14 (19) Fuel stations 35,853 Cr (21) 14 

15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 86,029 Cr (27) 15 

16 (22) Stonge warehouses 16 

17 (23) Whaives and docks 910 294 17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 79,791 18 

19 (25) TOFC/COFC lenaninals 80,031 19 

20 (26) Communication sysiems 122,567 22 Cr (125) 20 

21 (27) Signals and interlockers 390,971 211 Cr (846) 21 

22 (29) Power plants 1,140 22 

23 (31) Pcwer-tiansmission systems 8,938 Cr (5) 23 

24 (35) Miscellaneous struciures 3,881 Cr (6) 24 

25 (37) Rcadway macliines 101 > 8 25 

26 (39) Pu jlic improvemenU-fJonstruction 46,183 111 Cr (139) 26 

27 (44) 'Ship machmety 52,884 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machineiy 3,739 28 

29 Leased property capitalized 29 

rental (explain) 

30 Other (sper.nfy and explain) 30 

31 TOTAI. ROAD 6.617,755 4,817 21,572 31 

32 
33 (53) Freight-tram cars 650,937 33 

34 (54) Passenger-tiain cars 34 

35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 2,790 35 

36 (.56) Floating equiument 36 

37 (57) Wotk equipment 84,677 37 

38 (58) Misceiianeous equipment 3!,407 38 

39 (59) Computer systems and word 39 

procetting equipment 93,535 13 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 2,063,245 13 40 

41 (76) Interest during consiraction 41 

42 (80) Other elemenu of investment 42 

43 (90) Coitttruction wotk in progrett 362,445 43 

44 GRAND TOTAL 9,043,445 4,817 21,585 44 
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INSTKDCTIONS CONCERNING RETL'RNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 SC!IELULE210 w 
Line 620, column (h) B Line 14, column (b) 
Line 620, colunin (0 Line 14, coluinn (d) 
Line 620, column (g) = Line 14, column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Lines 136 thru 138 colunm (fl - Line 29 column (b) 
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 column (f) ac Line 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 231 column (I) Line 19, coiumnt (b) Ihni (d) 
Line 230, column (0 = Line 19, columns (e) thra (g) 

SCHEDIFLE 415 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) Lmes 5, 38 colunin (0 
Lines 226, 227, colunm (l) ss Lines 24, 39, colutnn (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, coluiim (f) = Luies 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, colunm (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, colunuu (b) tluu (d) plus ,jie '24, 
coltunnt (e) thru (g) 

.SCHEDULE 415 

Line 213, column (f) — Lines 5, 38, coiumnt (c) and (d) 
Line 232, colunin (f) = Linet 24 . 39, coiumnt (c) and (d) 
Line 317, coluinn (f) = Linet 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, coiumnt (c) and (d) 

Lines 202, 203, 216, coluinn (f) (eqiud to or greater Lines S. 38, coluinn (b) 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, cohunn (f) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal to or greater Liner 24, 39, column (b) 
lhan, but variance t̂ annol exceed line 235, column (f) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal to or Linet 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, oolumn (b) 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed line 320, 
column (f) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 507, column (f> - Lim. 1, column (j) 
Line 508, colutnn (f) 
Line 509. column i f l 

- Line 
Liiv?. 

2, column (j) 
' /ttiailis t ttt 

Line 510, column (0 — Line 4, colunui (j) 
Line 511, column (1) = Line 5, column (j) 
Line 512, colisnn I f ) Line 6, column (j) 
tine 513, column (f) = Line 7, column (j) 
l ine 514, column (f) Line 8, column (j) 
Line 515, column (0 = Line 9, oolunui (j) 
Line 516, column (f) Line 10, column (i) 
Line 517, column (f) ta Line 11, coluinn (J) 

SCHEDULE 450 SCHEDULE 210 

Line 4 column b ; Line 47 column b 
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41(1 RAILWAV OPERATINC; EXFEN-SI^S 

(l)ullars in Thousands) 

s ta te the ra i lway ope ra t ing expenses on rc-aiJuLdent' a rod'i (or I li« year, c l a n u i f y i n y thom in ac<;or.lance w i t h the Uhiform Uyetem o l Accounts ' o r Ha i l road Coinpanies, and 
fllloc.ito l l i t ; roinjnoii opera t ing HxppiiHi^H i n iicconlalice w i t h the comiTiisBionfl'9 rules goveining the separation o l such expenses between f r e i g h t and passenger uarvices . 

tUKB or RAILWAY OPBRATIHa BXriNSB ACCOtmT PREIOHT 

LINR 
NO. 

OROSS 
N/A - NATtniAL Accouirr 
r/C - rtJNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A f/C 

SALARIES ti 
KAOBS 

MAT'L,TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL It LDBBS 
IC) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

OENBRAL 

(B) 

TOTAL 
PRBrOHT 
EXPENSE 

IT) 

PASSBNOBR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINB 
NO. 

1 

WAY AND STRDCTtlRBSi 

ADHIUnSTRATIOMi 

TRACK 02 24,114 1,287 7,12? 1,981 34,505 34,505 I 

J GRIDOK Atni BDILDINO 03 3,582 130 792 273 4,777 4,777 2 

3 SIONAL 04 4,870 176 1,465 387 6,898 6,898 3 

4 COMMtmiCATION 05 998 36 278 78 1,39(1 1,390 4 

S OTHBR 0« 854 3! (208) 64 741 74 1 5 

6 

RBPAIR AND HAINTSNANCEl 

ROADWAY-RONinNa 10 4,517 397 4,520 „,,_ 9" 9,533 9,533 < 
7 ROADWAY - SWITCHINO 10 3 '.!) 7 

• TUNNELS / SUBWAYS-RONNINO 11 19 6 3 28 28 • 
« TtJNNBLO / StJBWAYS- SWITCHINO 11 9 

10 BRIDOBS/CtlLVBRS-RtlNNINa 12 4̂ 044 657 154 174 li029 5.029 10 

11 BRID0S8 / CULVERS-SWITCHIHO 12 (5) 1 Ji.il (5) 11 

xa TIBS-RUNNINO 13 l 9 4 564 650 123 2,131 2,131 12 

11 TIES-8WITCHIM0 13 (3) 32 29 29 13 

14 RAIL (. OTH TRK KAT ' L-RUNNING 14 20,222 3,433 .... 6,349 508 30,512 30,512 14 

IS RAIL & OTH TRK HAT ' L-SWITCHIHO 14 313 m 121 121 IS 

It BAUiABT-RUtlNIHO 1( 1,047 908 1 5(i2 87 2̂ 604 2,604 1« 

17 B ALUk ST - SWITCHINO 1« (23) 108 «5. 85 17 

l» RO FROfERTY OAHACIB-RONNINa it 4,444 2,407 743 19 7,613 7.613 IB 

1» Rt> PROPERIY DAMAaB-StnTCHIMO if 141 I4\' 141 1» 

20 RD PROPERTV DAMAOB-OTHBR 4« 433 578 40 1 1,052 1,052 20 

__21 SICINALS/INTBRLOCKBRS-RDNNTNa 1» 21.658 4,968 745 307 27,678 27.678 21 

22 SKOALS / ItTTBRLOCKBRS- SWITCHINO 1» 113 UJ 112 112 22 

ii .-OHKUMICATIOtJS SYSTEMS 20 5,517 2,937 58 215 8,747 8,747 23 
24 POWBR SYSTEMS 21 783 275 JO 18 1,146 i.l46 24 

2B HWY CIRAD8 CROSSINOS-RUNNINO 22 6,250 1,540 1,884 100 9,774 9.774 2S 

2( HWY ORADE CROSSINOS-SWITCHINO 22 1 .V) (6) _J6) 2C 

27 STATION t, OrriCB BUItDINOS 21 931 "227 1,827 33 3,01.'! 3,018 27 

28 SHOP BLD0S-LOC0K0TIVB8 24 2,018 192 490 ID 2,710 2.710 2a 
1» SHOI JLHOB-PRBIOKT CARS 25 914 205 43 8 1̂ 170 1.170 2i 
30 SHOP BLDos-oTmnt laoiPMBrr 2« 49 49 49 30 

o 

a. 



410 RAILWAY (H>ICRATIN<; KXI-ENSES 

(Dollin s In ThousHnds) 

> 
s 
c 

e. 
JO n 

NAME or RAILWAY OPERATINO BXPBNSB ACCOUNT FRBIOHT 

LINB 
NO^ 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
r/C - ruNCTioN CODB 

(A) H/A r/C 

SALARIES L 
WAGBS 

(•1 

HAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

niBL t, LTOBS 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SBRVICB 

ID) 

GBKIRAL 

(B) 

TOTAL 
FREIOHT 
EXPENSE 

(F) 

PASSIHOBR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
HO. 

WAY AMD STRUCrURBS-(CONTINUIO) 

RBPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- (CONi'IiraVD) 

101 LOCOMOTIVB SERVICE PACILITIBS 27 72 6 8 1 87 87 101 
102 MISC BUILDINGS tt STRUCTtntBS 28 3,653 839 1,625 86 6,203 6,203 102 
103 COAL TERMINALS 29 1,784 (1) 266 2.049 2,049 103 
104 ORB TBRHIHALS 30 1 516 517 517 104 
105 OTHBR MARINE TBRHIIULB 32 994 994 994 105 
106 rorc/corc TERMINALS 31 1 1 1,617 1,619 1,619 106 
107 MTR VEHICLE LDO t. DISTRIB PAC 33 67 2 601 1 671 671 107 
loe rAC rOR OTH SPEC SBRVICB OPER 35 139 63 7 6 215 215 108 
10» ROADWAY MACHINBS 36 1,048 403 Lm 135 1,492 1,492 109 
110 SMALL TOOLS SOPPLIM 31 2 2,248 1,682 5 3,937 3,937 110 
111 SNOW REMOVAL ) t 2.946 2,492 7.202 37 12,677 12,677 111 
112 PRINOB BKNEriTS-RUNNINO 12 00 14.955 14.955 14,95'; 112 
113 rRINOB BBNBriTS-SWITCHINO 12 00 99 99 99 113 
114 rRINOB BENHPITS-OTHBR 12 00 28.950 28,950 28,950 114 
115 CASUALTIBS/ INS-RUNN7.N0 52/53 00 _8,607 8,607 115 
11« CASUAI/riBS/ INS-SWITCHING 5'.</53 00 47 47 47 116 
117 cASUAr/riBS/ INS-OTHBR 52/53 00 14,935 14,935 14,935 117 
l i e • LEASE RSNTALS-DR-RUNIRNa 31 00 2,351 2,353 2,353. 118 
119 • LEASE RENTALS-DR-SVIITCHINa 31 00 3 3 3 119 
120 * LIASE RENTALS-DR-OTHBR 31 00 61,958 61,95 B 6!,958 120 
121 * LBASB RBirrALS-CR-RUNNINO 12 0) 121 
122 * LEASE RBirrALS-CR-SWITCHING 32 00 122 
123 * LBASB RENTALS-CR-OTHER 32 00 (396) . t396J (396) 123 
124 JT rACILITY RBHT-DR-RUNmiW 33 00 9J35 9,735 9,735 124 
125 JT FACILITY RBKrr-DR-SWITCHING 33 00 2,190 2,190 2,190 125 
12« JT rACILITY RENT-DR-OTHBR 33 00 126 r26 126 126 
127 JT rACILITY RBNT-CR-RUNNIHG 34 00 ..— (9,931) (9.93'l) 127 
128 JT rACILITY RBNT-CR-SWITCHING 34 00 j:437i i437j (437) 128 
12* JT FACILITY RBtrr-CR-OTHIR 34 00 (1.150) (1.150) (1.150) 129 
1)0 OTHER R2OTS-DR-P.tnerifW 3S 00 1,800 1,800 

• 
1)0 OTHER R2OTS-DR-P.tnerifW 3S 00 1,800 1,800 1.800 130 
111 a OTHBR RSNTS-OR-SHITCHINO 3S 00 131 
113 a OTHBR RSNTS-DR-OTHIIt 38 00 308 308" 308 1)2 
133 a OTHER RENTS-CR-RUNNING 3( 00 133 
1)4 * OTHBR RBOTS-CR-SWITCHING )« 00 134 
135 * OTHBR RBNTS-CR-OTKER 36 00 135 
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410 RAILW AY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Uollars In Thousands) 

NAMI or RAIUIAY OPBRATING BXPBNSB ACCOUm rRiioirr 

PASSBNGBR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(HI 

LINE 

NO. 

LINB 

NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAI.. ACCOUNT 
r /C - nmcTioN CODE 

(Al W/A r/C 

SAIARXIS t 
WAGBS 

(B) 

MAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FtnL tt LUBBS 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SBRVICB 

OBNBRAL 

(1) 

TOTAL 
PRBiGirr 

BXPBNSB 
(F) 

PASSBNGBR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(HI 

LINE 

NO. 

136 • 

WAY AND STRUCTDRBS-(COmiNUED) 

RBPAIR AND HAINTSMANCB-(C0NTINI7IDI 

DBPRBCIATION-RUMNING 62 00 88,252 88,252 88,252 136 

13'' * OBPRXCIATZON-SWITCHINO 63 00 33,998 33,998 33,998 137 

138 DBPRBCIATIOH-OTHBR 62 00 32.617 32.617 32,617 138 

139 139 JOINT FACILI'TY-DR-ROtMINO )7 00 6,648 6,648 6,648 
138 

139 

140 JOIHT FACILITY-DR-SWITCNINO 37 00 2.34i( 2,348 2,348 140 

141 JOINT FACILITY-DR-OTKBR 37 00 (6) (6) (6) 141 

14 X JOINT FACILITY-CR-RUNNINO 38 00 yp,932) (10JI32i (10,932) 142 

14) JOINT FACILITY-CR-SWITCHINO 38 00 (228) (228) (228) 143 

144 JOINT FACILITY-CR-OTHER 38 00 15 15 15 144 

14S 

146 

OISMNTLO R8T PROP-ROMNING )9 164 11 4 185 185 14 S 14S 

146 DISHMTLO RIT PROP-SWITChlNG 39 146 

147 DISHNTLD RIT FROF-OTHIR 39 (1) 420 419 419 147 

148 • OTKIR-RONHXHG 99 1,647 1,647 1,647 148 

149 * OTHBR-SWITCHIMD 99 4 4 4 149 

150 • OTHBR-OTHBR 99 2,408 944 325 (560) 3,117 3.117 150 

151 TOTAL WAY AMD STRaCTORIf 122,249 107.197 226.662 484,279 484.279 151 

201 

KQUIPMBNT 

LOCOMOTIVBSI 

ADHINISTRATI'.«I 01 2,638 211 841 266 3,956 3.956 201 

202 * REPAIRS It MAINTENANCI 41 30 657 60J94" 2̂ 53 100 93,604 93,604 202 

20) • MACHINBRY REPAIRS 40 1.760 4fr 365 4 2.606 2.606 203 

204 

«;S 

BQUIPHBOT DAMAOID 48 1.832 1.137 39 3 3,011 3.011 204 204 

«;S /RINOI BINBFZTS 13 00 14,339 14,339 14,339 205 

20 « _ 

207 • 
OTHBR CABOAUrilS (• INS 52/53 00 9.588 9.588 9,588 206 20 « _ 

207 • LIASI RIMTALS-DR 31 00 20.612 20.612 20,612 207 

208 

209 

• LIABI RBTTALS-CR 33 00 (268) (268) (268) 208 208 

209 

• 
JOIirr FACILITY RINT-DR 33 00 346 346 346 209 

210 JOZin FACILITY RUR-CR 34 00 (445) i445)^ (445) ^10 

211 * OTHBR RBHTS-DR 3S 00 211 

212 * OTHBR RBNTS-CR 36 00 (1.098) (1.098) (1.098) 212 

21) * DEPRECIATION 62 00 68,847 68,847 68.847 213 

214 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 

.TOTZTT FJL£:iTI.TTY-d» 38 Afl 

546 
(1.129) 

546 
r i I9JO\ 

546 
l i 1701 

214 

215 
i X i 

216 

W W * M » . t . F . t — V v 

RPS BILLID OTHBR-CR AU 40 XX 11221 
.UiAsL 
(122) 

\'l' -^l 

(122) 216 

217 DZSHANTLING RBTZRID PROVIRTY 39 17 2 1 20 20 217 

218 * OTHIR 99 1,060 (38) 1,208 9J 2,239 2,239 218 

219 TOTJUJ liOCOKOTIVIB 37,W4 <2,183 21,349 1 93,156 216,652 216,652 219 

i5 



410 RAILWAY OPERATINC EXPEN.SliS 

(Uollars in 1'housanils) 

HAMI OF RAIIMAY OPBRATINO BXPBISI ACCOUNT FRUOHT 

LINB 
NO. 

CROSS 

s/ 

N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) W/A r/C 

SALARIES « 
WAOBS 

(B) 

HAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUBL It LUBBS 
<C) 

PORCHASBO 
SBRVICB 

(D) 

OBNBRAL 

(1) 

TOTAL 
FRBIOHT 
BXPBNSB 

(F) 

PASSBNGIR 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINB 
HO. 

220 

FREIGHT CARSi 
ADMINI I3TRATZ0N 01 4.443 36 2,038 

7 
404 6j92l 6,921 220 

221 * REPAIRS ft HAimBNANCB 43 27,691 .52J83 J 30,955 249 111.078 I'lj078^ 221 

222 • KACHINBRY RIPAIR 40 591 290 4 885 885 222 

223 lOUI PMENT OAMAOID 48 312 36 21 3 372 372 223 

224 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 9.048 9,048 9.048 224 

225 OTHIR CABUAI/TIBS ft IHS 52/53 00 10.5! 6 10.516 10.516 225 

226 * LIABI RBRALS-DR 31 00 47,798 47.798 47,798 226 

227 ft U»SE RINTALS-CR 32 00 (835) (835) (835) 227 

228 JOINT FACILITY RINT-DR 33 00 228 

229 JOUrr FACILITY RIHT-Cn 34 00 (342) . . -i342} (342) 229 

230 * OTHIR RKNTS-DR 35 00 371,884 371,884 371,884 230 

231 * t>THiR RBtrra-CR 36 00 (105,631) (105,631) (105,631) 231 

232 * DBPRBCIATIOH 62 00 37,108 37.108 37,108 232 

333 JOIIW FACILITY-DR 37 00 170 170 170 233 

234 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (213) 1 (213) (213) 234 

235 RPS BILLID OTHBR-CR ALL 40 00 (39.754) (39,754) (39.754) 235 

236 DISMAOTLIMO RKTIRID PROPIRTY 39 236 

237 ft OTHBR 99 301 109 40 2.734 3.184 3.184 237 

238 TOTAL r M i a m CARS 33,338 52,654 306,135 60̂ 062 452,189 452,189 238 

301^ 
OTHBR BoaitHgrni 

ADMINISTRATION 01 466 20 174 170 830 830 301 

302 ft 

RIPAIR tt HAXmSHhUCMl 
TRKS, TRLtl, tt COHTAIMIRS-RBV SIR 4) 12,707 12,707 12,707 302 

303 ri/ro iQUiPUBtrr-Riv BBRVICB 44 )0) 

304 PSGR AND OT.UR RIV BQUIPHDn 4S 304 

305 COHPtrriRS It .DATA PROCESS SYSTIM J6 5,710 5.710 5,710 305 

306 HACHINIRY 40 212 1.600 17 5 1,834 1,834 306 

307 ft WORK « OTHIR KON-RIV lODIPHWr 47 2,239 1.182 6,236 13 9.670 9,670 307 

308 •QUIPMBn' OMUliBD 48 3 2 788 793 793 308 

309 PRINOI BINIFITB 13 00 2,266 2.266 2,266 309 

310 OTHIR CASUALTII8 6 IHS 53/53 00 4,881 4,881 4,881 310 

311 * LIABI RINTALS-DR 31 00 25.339 25,339 25,339 311 

312 * UUBI RimALS-Clfl 32 00 312 

313 JOIHT FACILITY RBFT-DR 33 00 14 14 14 313 

314 JOINT FACIUTY RINT-CR 34 00 314 

c 

Ji 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Uollars in Thouianils) 

KAMI OF RAILWAY OPIRATING BXPBNSI ACCOUNT FRBIOHT 

Lim 
NO, 

CROSS 
H/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FDNCTIOH CODB 

(A) N/A r/C 

SALARII8 k 
WAGBS 

(B) 

MAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

Ft»L k LtTBBS 
(C) 

PURCKASBD 
SBRVICB 

(D) 

GENERAL (•) TOTAL 
FRBIGHT 
BXPBKSB 

(r> 

PASSBNGIR 

«») 

TOTAL 

<H) 
LINI 
HO, 

315 ft 

OTKSR BQUXPHEWT - (COHTINUID) 
OTHBR RBNTS-DR 35 00 42.570 42,570 42.570 315 

316 ft OTKIR RBNTS-CR 36 00 16391 (639) 316 

317 ft DBPRBCIATIOH (2 00 18.930 18.930 18,930 317 

318 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 039"* 989 989 318 

319 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 319 

320 RPS BILLID OTHBR-CR ALL 40 xx (3.502) (3,502) (3.502) 330 

321 OISNANTLINa RITXRID PROPIRTY 39 331 

323 • OTHIR 99 ̂  37 160 ' 268 0). 464 464 U_ 
323 TOTAL OTHBR BQDIPIIINr 2,957 2,964 90,671 26,264 122,856 122,856 333 

334 TOTAL 8QUIPMBHT 74,259 117301 420,155 179,482 791,697 791,697 J24 

4'A 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPBIVATIOHSl 

ADMINISTRATION 01 26,091 416 6,764 U3! 34.402 34,402 401 

403 BNOim CRBWS s< 110,502 ' 15.005 125,507 125,507 402 

403 TRAIN CRBWS 57 127,316 447 1,028 15,191 143,982 143,982 403 

404 DISPATCHING TRAINS 58 14,762 IS 1 3 14.781 14,781 404 

405 OPBRATING SIGNALS ta TNTBRLKS 59 5,147 64 1,665 63 6.939 6,939 405 

406 OPIRATING DRAHBRID0I8 (0 ^ ILL79, 26 160 12 1,377 1,377 406 

407 HMY CROSSING PROTECTION (1 1251 6 1.679 2 1,812 1,812 407 

408 •TRAIN IHSPBCTION k UmRICATXON (3 38,546 1,307 ljOI6 322 41,191 4y91 jU8 

409 LOCOMOTIVE FUIL 67 (50) 177,509 690̂  2 178.151 178.151 409 

410 •Lie PWR PUR/PROD FOR HOTV PWR «• 410 

411 SIRVICINO liOCOMOTIVIS (9 13,386 9,041 350 5?̂  22,832 22,832 411 

413 FGT LOST/PHGD-SOL'Y RILATID 51 00 412 

413 CLEARING WRBCXB 83 2,265 209 6.688 6 9.168 9,168 413 

414 FRIMGB BENEFITS '2 00 105,831 105.831 10.5,831 414 

415 OTHBR CASUALTIBS k IHS 53/53 00 59,570 59.570 5',y70 415 

416 JOIHT FACILITY-DR 37 00 5.396 5.396 5,396 41« 

417 JOINT FACXLXTY-Cr. I t 00 (11,678) (11.678) (11,678) 417 

418 OTIIIR 99 2.551 669 1.205 396 396 418 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPIRATIONB 341,820 189,709 14,964 193,164 739,657 739.657 419 

420 

YARD OPIRATISSNSt 
ADMINI STRATION 01 16,799 282 4,334 803 22,218 22.218 420 

421 SWITCH CRIWS C4 128,570 478 129,048 129,048 431 

422 CONTROLLING OPERATIONS (5 24.843 2.74! 10.123 146 37.853 37.853 423 

423 YARD k TIRMINAL CLERICAL 68 8,094 270 1.023 16 9.403 9,403 42) 

424 OFRTINO SWITCKIS.SXa.RITDR, k HDNP 59 4,035 591 1,785 23 6,434 6,434_ 434 

I 
g: 
a. e. 
o 

Ot 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Uollars in Thousantls) 

NAMB OF RAIUtAY OPBRATING EXPENSE ACCOtmT FRIIOKT 

PASSBNGIR 

10) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINI 

Hb. 

LINB 
NO. 

CROSS 
n/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTIO*) CODI 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES & 
WAGES 

(B) 

MAT'L, TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FOIL t, LUBBS 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(0) 

GENERAL 

(1) 

TOTAL 
FRIIOHT 
IXPIN8I 

<F) 

PASSBNGIR 

10) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINI 

Hb. 

425 
YARD OPBPATIONS (CONTINUED) i 

LOC»IOT1VB FUBL «7 20.996 20.996 20,996 435 
426 ILI C PWR Ptm/PROO FOR MOTV FWR 68 438 
427 SIRVICING liOCCMOTIVBS «} 1.366 959 39 6 2.370 2,370 437 
428 FOT LOST/DMOD-SOL'Y RILATID 51 00 438 
429 CLIARING l«RSCKS 63 40 40 40 439 
430 FRINGE BBNIFITS 12 00 53.858 53.858 53,858 430 
431 OTHBR CASUALTIIS ti INS 52/53 00 27.218 27218 27.218 431 
432 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 4,250 4.250 4,250 433 
433 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (4,975) (4.975) (4,975) 433 
434 OTHIR 99 1.058 (546) 512 512 434 
435 TOTAL YARO OPIRATIONB 184,765 25,839 16,073 82,548 309,225 309,225 435 

501 

TRAIN k YARD OPBR-COHHONi 
CLBANING CAR INTIRIORS 70 89 9 178 276 276 501 

502 AOJ k TRFG LOADS 71 279 66 1.313 1.658 1,658 502 
503 CAR LOADING DIV k GRAIN DOOR* 72 5 5 5 503 
504 FOT L0ST/0N<n>-6OL'Y RILATID 51 00 18.197 18.197 18.197 504 
505 

506 

FRINOI BINIPZTS 12 00 77 77 77 505 505 

506 TOTAL TRAIN k YARO OPIR-COHNON 368 80 1,491 18,274 20,213 20,213 506 

507 507 

SPBC ,i:.IZBD SERVICI OPERATIONS 1 

> MINISI'RATION 01 1,470 6 1.246 45 2,767 2,767 

506 

507 
508 • ICRUP k DBL k NARZNI LZHIHAOL 73 43.359 43,359 43.359 508 
509 • 1 UXJ k DNLDO k LOCAL HARINI 74 1.900 1,533 78.612 76 82.121 82.121 509 
510 • PROTBCTIVB SIRVZCia 75 1 1.553 1.554 1.554 510 
511 • FGT LOST/DKOD-SOL'Y RILATID 51 00 511 
512 FRINOI BINIFZTS 12 00 2,611 2.611 2.611 513 
513 * OTHIR CABUAZ/rilS k INB 53/53 00 1,342 1.342 1.342 513 
514 * JOINT FACILZTY-DR 37 00 514 
515 * JOINT FACZLZTY-CR 38 00 SIS 
516 • OTHIR 99 26 773 799 799 516 
517 • TOTAL BPICXALZZID 8IRVZCB OPIM 3,397 1,539 125,543 4,074 134,553 134.553 517 

518 
ADKIHISTRATIVS SUPPORT OPBRSi 

ADMINISTRATION Ql 9,457 153 5.494 489 15.593 15.593 518 
519 IMP PIRFHG CLIR4I ACCTO PDNCT'I 78 38,401 770 8.952 256 48,379 48.379 519 

I J l 

o 

I 
n 

s 
t-^ 

to 
to 
0^ 
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410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Uullurs In Thousands) 

NAMI OF RAILWAY OPIRATING IXPINSB ACCOUNT 

LINB 
NO. 

530 

M l 

52 3_ 

533 

534 

535 

536 

527 

528 

601 

603_ 

603 

60£ 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610_ 

611 

613 

813 

614 

615_ 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

CROSS 
N/A 
F/C 

NATURAL ACCOUHT 
FUNCTION CODB 

(A) N/A r/C 

ADMINISTRATIVB SUPPORT OPERS (CONTTlNtJED) 
COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 11 
LOSS k _I'HO 5LAIMS PROCESSING^ 78 

12 FRINOB BBNIFITS 
OTHBR CASUALTIIS I. INS 

0_0 

52 /53 " 00 

JOINT F A C l L i l T t - l / K 37 00 

JOIHT FACILITY-CR 18 00 

99 

TOTAL ADNIN SUPPORT OPIR 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADHINISTRATIONi 
OFFICERS-GIN'L ADMINISTRATIVI 0 1 

ACCTO, AtlDITINO k FINANCI 86 

HANAGBMlin BIRVZCIB 4 PATA PROC 87 

MARKBIINO^ 88 

SALES 89 

INDUSTRIAL DIVILOPNINT 90 

PERSONiniL k LABOR RBLATIONS 
LEGAL Jt SBCRITARI AL 
PUBLIC RBLATIONS k ADVERTISING 
RBSEARCK k DBVBLOPKBNT 
FRINSI BENEFITS 

91 

92 

93 

12 

CASUAI/TIIS <i INSURANCI 52/53 00 

WRITEDOWN OP UNCOLL ACCTB 83 00 

PROPERTY TAXIS 64 

OTH TAX IXCIPT ON C/I OR P/R 

JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 
JOINT FACILITY-CR 

t)THIR 

38 00 

99 

TOTAL OINIRAL k AONINIITRATIVI 
TOTAL CARRIIR OPBRATINO RXPBNSB8 

FRIIOHT 

SALARIES k 
WAOBS 

(B) 

_311 
3.030 

52,332 

..582^82 

17,379 
18.103 

24.336 
18,087 

2,738 
1,107 

11,533 

"7,065 

2,571 
2,444 

108.729 
887.919 

MAT'L,TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUBL (, LUBES 
(C) 

Jll 
24 

25 
969 

218.136 

J29i 
162 
178 

Am 

777 
46 

258 

25 

70 

1,488 

PURCKASBD 
SBRVICB 

(D) 

305 

6,218 

JM 
83 

Jl8j869 

186.940 

i3J29 
4,203 

20,797 

3.000 
906 
98 

9,160 
27.317 

6,172 
1,014 

(6) 
(233) 

_lPj7i3. 
96,510 

»tOSt>2 

OINIRAL 

( I ) 

2 
1X5 

16,363 
9,723 

27,020 

325,080 

981 
284 
669 

2,199 
212 
82 

780 

418 

258 
Jt237. 
10,549 

7,417 
51,228 
14,317 

117.(97 

945,495 

TOTAL 
FRIIOHT 
IXPIHSI 

(F) 

8,197 
3,544 

16,363 
9,723 

6,218 

1,243 

109,190 
1,312,838_ 

22,752 

45,980 

23,269 
3.865 
ii2?6 

22,250 

J.4J8L 
9,426 

3.7.11 
7.237 

10,549 
7.417 

51,228 
J4J17 

(61 
J233i 

_ n 1,279 

420.908 

PASSBNGIR 

(0) 

3,009,722 I 

(H) 

8.197 

_3i544 
J.6,363 

9.723 

6,218 

JM. 

109,190 

J..3l2t8_38 

J 1̂ 660 

22,752 

45,980 
23.269 
3,865 
1,296 

22.250 

34.881 
_M26 

3,741 
7,237 

Ĵ 0,549 

-ii41Z 
51,228 

14.317 

J6). 

smi 
131,279 

420,908 
_M0?,722 

LINE 

NO, 

520 

6 2 1 

522 

i 2 i 

525 

526 

527 

528 

j601 

_602 

603 

604 

605 

806 

••Z 
tM 
609 
610 

612 

813 

414 

615 

817 

CIS 

620 

o 

O 
70 

0\ 



51a Road Initials: CR Year: 1996 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE 410 

iSPFiCUrCHARriE 

Included in 1996 Operatmg Expenses is a $135,000,000 Sjpiecial charge which reduced net income for the year 1996 
by 83,000,000 (See Note 3 to the Financial Statemenis). Tlu; following identifies the components of the special charge 
as recorded in Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses: 

ITEM 

Loss CMl Non-cancelable Lease 

Voluntary Separation Programs 

Total Special Cliarge 

IN THOUSANDS 

$32,500 

$102,500 

$135,000 

SCHEDULE 410 

Way and Structures 
Line 120, Column (d) 

General and Administrative 
Line 618, Column (e) 

Line 620, Columns (d) & (e) 

Railroad Annua! Repoit R-1 



Road Initials: CR Yean 1996 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



52 Road Initials CR Year 1996 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

CDollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freighi expenses only. 

2 The loul depreciation expense reported in colunm (b), line 29, should balince Io lhe sum of the deprecution expense reported in schedule 410, column (0 lines, 136,137, and 138, 

3 Report in column (c) ilie lease/rentals for the various property caugories of Way and Svrocturts. The toul net lease/rental reported in column (c), line 29 should balanoe the net amoum 

reported in schedule 410, column (0. lmes 118 ihnjugh 123, plus lmts 130 through 135. If an entire road or segment of Inick is leased and if the actual bieakdown of lease/rentals by 

property categones is not known, apportion the lease.'renlals based on the pereenUge of thc categories' depreciadon bases lo the depreciaiion bases for all categories of depreciable 

leased property. Use Schoduie 352B of this repon for obtaining Ihe deprecianon bases of Oie categories of leased property. 

4. AmortiMtion adjustment of each road property type which is mcluded in column (b) shall be repealed in ailumn (d> as a debit or credii lo the appioprute lme item; the nel adjusiment 

on linc 29 shall tqial the adjusimeni reported on luie 29 of schedule 335 

5. Report on lme 28 all other lease renlals nn apportioned lo any categoiy listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line 11. Accounl should not mcludecompuier and dau processing equipment repoited on hne 37 of schedule4l5. 

Line 

.No. 

Ooss 

Check 

Property 

accounl 

Calegoiy 

(a) 

Depretiaiion 

(b) 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

Amortization 

adjustment 

duhng year 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 2 Land for transportation purjxises N7A ') 1 

2 3 Grading 2,576 5 2 

3 4 Other right-of-way expendituivs 47 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subways 374 4 

5 6 Bridges, treaties, and culverts 6276 6 5 

6 7 Elevaied structures 6 

7 8 Ties 33,864 18 7 

8 0 Rail and olhcr lrack material 44,661 13 8 

9 11 Ballast 18,794 4 9 

10 13 Fences, snowsheds, and signs 75 1 10 

I I 16 Station and office buildings 13,159 11 

12 17 Roadway buildings 336 12 

13 18 Water stations 5 13 

14 19 Fuel Stations 1,158 14 

15 20 Shops and enginehouses 3,104 15 

16 22 Storage warehouses 16 

17 23 Wharves and docks 20 17 

18 24 Oial and ore wharves 1,289 18 

19 25 TOFC/C t Jf C: If,-minals 4,541 19 

20 26 Coinmunication systems 7,778 20 

21 27 Signals and interlockers 14,260 1 21 

22 29 Power plants 41 22 

23 31 Power Iiansmission systems 880 23 

24 35 .Miscellaneous stnietures 131 24 

25 37 Roadway machines 649 25 

26 39 Public nnprovemenls; constniction 835 1 26 

27 45 Power plant niachines 14 

65 975 N7A 

27 

Zft 

29 * -
r)lhrr !r.«5c/irrmiii: 

TOTAL 

N/A 

154,867 66,026 29 
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i. 

414. RKN i;» FOR IN 1 K R ( : H A N ( ; K I ) I ' R K K J H T T R A I N < A K S ANl) OTHKR FRKIGHT-CARRYINC EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in ihousands) 

1. Report ficighl expenses nnly. 
2. Re|x)rt in this su|ip<irting sthedule lental infonnalinn by car type and olher freight-canying e<|uipmcni relaling lo Ihe interchange of railroad, owned or leased ctguipmcnt and privately o^ned equipment 
(reporting for leased e(|ui|)inciil covers equl|)iiient thai carrier on railroad niaikings). 
3. llic gross amounts receivable and payable for freight-lrain tara (line 19, tolumns (b) Ihrough (d),and linc 19, columns (e) Ihrough (g) respectively) should balance wilh Seheilule 410, column (f), lines 231 (tredils) 
and 230 (debiis). Trailer and tonlainer rentals in Ihis schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 315 and 316. However, Ihe Irailer and container rentals in Ihis sthedule will not Iwilante to 
lines 315 and 316 of Sthedule 410 because ihosc lines intlude rents lor Olher liquipinent which Is re|X)rted in Schedule 415, column (e). lhe balancing of Schedules 410,414 and 415 Olhcr Fquipment is outlined 
in note 6 lo Schedule 415. 
4. Keport in columns (b) and (e) renlals for privale-line cars (wheiher under railroad conlrol or nol) and sliipiier-owneil cars. 
5. Keport in colunms (c), (d), (f) and (g) renlals for railroad owncd cars prescrilxsd by lhe Commission in Hx Parte No. 334, for whî h rentals are settled on a combinalion mileage and lime buii 
Oiasic per dicm) Include railroad owned per dlem tank cats on line 17. 
Nfl ll'S: Mechanical designations for each car lype arc shown in Schedule 710. 

1 .ine 
No. 

f .'mss 
f'heck Type of equipmeni 

(a) 

(iKOSS AMOIINTS RliCIilVAHLi; 
I'ei dicm basis 

(iKOSS AMOUNTS PAYAHLl-
I'er dicm Iiasis 

I.ine 
No. 

1 .ine 
No. 

f .'mss 
f'heck Type of equipmeni 

(a) 

Privale 
line cars 

(b) 

Mileage 

(c) 

Time 

(d) 

Privale 
line cars 

(e) 

Mileage 

(fl 

Time 

(«) 

I.ine 
No. 

1 
CAK l YPliS 

Hox-I'lain 40 i'oi,. 1 
2 Hox-I'lain 501'oot iind Longer 1 1,413 6,617 2,540 10,692 2 
3 Hox-li<iuipi)ed 7,015 21,964 5 16,992 51,463 3 
4 (ioiidoli't-l'lain 187 446 464 1,901 4,414 4 
5 (iondoia l'!(|ui|i(led 2,400 10,303 14 4,467 15,847 5 
6 llo|)tx'r-( 'overed 857 3,393 19,793 5,215 16,785 6 
7 llo|ii)ci Oiicn ro[v( ieneral Seivice 1,419 3,129 189 2,646 9,141 7 
8 1 loppcr 0|)cn l op S|)ccial Seivice 23 14 30 232 8 
9 Kefrigeralor Metliaiiital 45 3 2,495 2,849 9 
10 Kef rigerulor- Non- Mechanical 589 1,763 369 3,299 7,317 10 
I I Flat TOir/CfJF'C 53 368 40,984 3,691 9,553 I I 
12 Fllli Mulli Level 1 12,975 34,365 849 15,143 12 

n F1al-( icncral Service 50 194 109 304 13 
14 F'lal-f Illier 31 980 7,680 1,994 7,347 14 
15 Tank Under 22,0<K) I iailons 15,320 15 
111 ' r an l .V : ; , l l l l l l t i>ll»ni and O v r r Ift 
17 All (hher Ficight Cats 2 15 26 39 105 17 
18 Aulo Racks 35,985 32,837 18 
19 TO I AL FRF.ICirnKAIN CARS 0 12 605 93,026 141,588 46,267 184,029 19 

20 
o rilFK FKIiKiin-CARRYlNO Fgilll'MFN T 

Refrigerated Traileri 604 983 20 
21 Olhei Tiailers 600 31,883 8,802 21 
22 Refrigeraied (.'onlainera 22 
23 Otiici ( ontaiiicrs 23 
24 * TOTAL IRAlLliKS ANUCONTAINliRS 600 32,487 9,785 24 
25 (IRANI) TO TAI . (LINHS 19 ANU 24) 0 12,605 93.626 174.075 46.267 193,814 25 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1996 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repoit fnsigfat expetuM only. 

2. Report by type ' eqinptnent all natural expenses relanng to Lhe equipmsnt functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, 
purchased services and general) 

3. Report in colunm (b) net repair expenie excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f).»» follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compaied to Ibe ston of Sche<lule 410, lines 202^3 plua 216 (exchiding wreck repairs). Do not repcrt in Schedule 
415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to lh<- sum t f Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plut 235 (excluding wreck repmt). Do nol report in Sch ule 
415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway t'qmpmen> (Une 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Olher Revenue Equipinent Oine 36), Computer and Di i t 
Processing E/7uipment Omt 37), Machinery-Other Equipmait (line 40), plus Work and Other Ncn-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 
410, Ihe sum of lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plua line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report m Schedule 415, Equipmeot V maged from 
Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounU. i . 

The allocation of freight car repair expenie reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instniction 2-21, Freight train repair 
costing. 49 CTR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. Accounts 
732 and 733, use a supplementary Sdiedule 415, whidi will relate lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columni (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotivet, Une 5 plut 38 compared to Schedule 410, Une 213. 

(b) Freight Ĉ ars, linc 24 plui line 39 compared to ichedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); floating Equipment fline 35); Pasienger and Other Revenue Equipraent (Une 36); Computer and DaU 
Processing Equipmeni fline 37); Machineiy-Other Equipment flmt 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment fline 41) compared to 
Schedule 410. line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be rqjorted in column (e) t t a debit or credit to the appropriai; Une 
item; the nel adjiutment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adyjstmeot appiicable to equipment used in freight iervice included in 

linc 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/ReotaU reported in column (f) ihould balance lo ooluirin (f) of Schedule 410 ai foUowi: 

(a) Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, Unet 207,208,211 and 212. 

flj) Freight Can, line 24 plui 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, Unet 230 and 231, ue reported in Schedule 
414 tnd are not to be included in Scheduie 415). 

(c) Sum of Leaic/Rentali for All Other Equipment, linei 32,35, 36, 37.40 and 41, will balance lo Schedule 410. linen 311.312.315 and 316, except fot 
the interchange rental on trailen and containen which is reported in Schedule 414. Tlierefore. both Schedules 414 and 415 ihould be uied when balancing 
Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410, Do not tepon in Schedule 415 Ihe Trailer and Contamer rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Invesiment boie by typei of equipnient shall be reported in colunms (g) and (h) and ihould not inchide the coit of Equipment Used But Not Owned when 
the renu therefore are includtd in Uie rent for equipn-ent and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00,31-23-00.35-21-00.35-22-00 and 35-23-00. U ihould 
include the Cost of Equipment Ovwied and Leaied to Otht i- when the renti are inchided in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-OfJ, 
32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Property Uied But Not Owned ihould t u t be included when the rent i i included in Account Noi. 31-12-00,31-1 J-OO, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, inclutive. 

The grand totol of each equipment account in column fli) of Schedule 330 ihould equal the toult of line itemi conitituting Ihe equipment account 
totalt of columns d ) and (b), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated drpreciation fot each daii of equipment ihall be repon«d in columns (i) and (j). The grand lotal of each equipment reterve account in 
column (g), Sdhedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depfociation for line itcmt ccittilutmg the ooneiponding equipmeot 
accountt reported in coluraiu (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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56 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expenie) 

(b) 

E)epretiation Amortisation 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 
(net expenie) 

(b) 

Owned 

(0 

C^ulized 
Lease 

(d) 

Adjustment 
net duiing 

year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
L(X:0J40TIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 8,919 1,258 1 

-> Diesel L<Komotives-Road 84,563 26.155 40,023 2 
3 Other Loi»inotive-Yard 3 
4 Otlier Locomotive-Road 4 
5 * TOTAL LOCOMOTP'ES 93,482 27,413 40,023 5 

6 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Fool and Longer 2,114 7 
8 Box-Equippetl 8,230 5,367 911 8 
9 Gondola Plan. 5,212 433 2,670 9 
10 Gondola-EquiH ĉd 5.069 5,554 1,029 10 
U Hopper-Cj3vtre.J 3.497 993 68 U 
12 Ho[j(ier-Oper. Top-Gsneral Service 11.050 8,195 262 12 
13 Hopper-Open Top-Speaal Ser\nce 169 475 13 
14 Refrigeralor- Mechanical 310 14 
15 Refrigeraior-Nonmechanical 308 338 15 
16 Flat TOC/COFC 4.024 16 
17 Flal Multi-level 15,012 27 17 
18 Flat-General Service 2.624 101 13 18 
19 Flat-Other 2.987 148 19 
20 All Other Freight Ĉan- 4.130 7 20 
21 Cjibooses (5) 307 21 
22 Aulo Racks 6.593 2,732 6,559 22 
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 23 
24 • TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 71,324 24,677 11,512 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refngeraicd 1 railers 100 25 

26 Other Trailers 9.038 26 
27 Refrî e.rated C>5ntainers 27 
28 Olher ("onlainers 50 28 
29 Bogies 29 
30 Chassis 17 30 
31 Olher Highway Equipmeni (Freight) 31 
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 9,205 32 

33 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-RIJVENU'E SERVICE 

Maiine Line-Haul 33 
34 Local Manne 34 
35 * TOTAI. FLOATING EQU^P [̂E .̂'T ,35 

I f 

OTHER EQUTPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
ib 

37 * (T' l ' f i^l i i . P y i i i y u i 

Cximputer systems & word processing eq'jip. 5,710 6,593 5,645 37 
38 * Machincr>'-Loooi!nolivcs( 1) 2.606 1,411 38 
39 « Machineiy-Freighi Cars(2) 885 919 39 
40 * Machmery-Othcr Fiiuipment(3) 1,834 246 40 
41 * Worit and Other Non-revenue Etiuipmenl 9,670 5,768 678 41 
42 TOTAI OIHER EQUIPMENT 20,705 14,937 6,323 42 

43 TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT fl^REIGHT POR-nOM 194,716 67,027 57,858 43 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is Ihe amount reportisl in Schedule 410, coiunn (f;. iine 203. reduced by the allocable poriion of line 216. 

(2) Tht dau lo be reponed on line 39 in column (b) is the amount repoited in Schedule 410, column (0. line '̂ 22, prduted by the allocable poition of line 235. 

(3) The dau to be reported on line 40 in coluinn (b) is the amount reporuid in Schedule 410, column (0. lines 302 Ihrougl-i 306, reduced by Ihe allocable poition of linc 320. 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1996 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT • Continued 

Investment bate ai of 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Line Cross Lease & Rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Clapi tali zed Line 

No. Check (net) lease lease No. 

(f) (g) (h) (i) 

1 (92) 22,958 7,220 1 

2 19.338 477,605 699,336 150,087 362,937 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 19^46 500,563 699,336 157,307 362,937 5 

6 6 

/ (240) 7 

8 5,414 104,451 14,396 31.859 12,507 8 

9 8,428 2,571 9 

10 23,912 108,071 58^87 32,963 46,452 10 

11 4,579 19,330 972 5,895 1,406 11 

12 7,758 159,457 48,636 12 

13 550 9,245 2,820 13 

14 6 1 14 

15 1,487 6,586 2,008 15 

16 16 

17 (78) 523 160 17 

18 (7) 1,975 316 602 279 18 

19 2,872 876 19 

20 385 139 42 20 

21 5,967 1,821 21 

22 3,203 53,169 96,747 16.217 54,122 22 

23 23 

24 46,963 480,219 170,718 146.471 114,766 24 

25 25 

26 1,836 2,790 1.920 26 

27 27 

28 U09 28 

29 392 29 

30 2,454 30 

31 31 

32 5,891 2,790 1.920 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 4,033 79,792 13,743 57.711 8,196 37 

:8 30,756 17.665 38 

39 16,684 9,583 39 

40 5,444 3,127 40 

41 15,674 105,169 10,915 71,265 6,765 41 

42 19,707 237,845 24,658 159,351 14,961 42 

43 91.807 1,221,417 894,712 465,049 492,664 43 

(1) The dau to be repoited on lines 38, 39 and 40 ill columns (g) and (h) is tlie investmeni recorded in Property Accoum 44, allocated to Loeomotivea. Freight cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The deprecianon to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the inve«tnricnt in each element by Ihe rffectwe composite rtte for Property Aceount 44, 

and then adding ot subtractini the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should eqiul the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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4 16. SUPPOR HNG SCHEDULE ROAD 

(Dollars in 'lliousands) 

Line 

No. 

Density 

category 

(Class) 

(a) 

Atcouni 

No. 

(b) 

wned and u?cd Improvemenis to leased pt iperty (-'opiializcd leases TOTAL 

Line 

No. 

Density 

category 

(Class) 

(a) 

Atcouni 

No. 

(b) 

Inv. 

base 

(c) 

Accum. 

tiep, 

(d) 

Depr. 

rate 

% 
(e) 

Iliv. 

liase 

(0 

Accum. 

depr 

(g) 

Depr. 

rale 

% 
(h) 

Inv. 

Iiase 

(I) 

("urrent 

year 

amort. 

0) 

Atfuni . 

amort. 

(k) 

Inv. 

base 

(1) 

Accum. 

depr& 

amort, 

(m) 

Line 

No. 

1 1 3 95,634 14,631 1 59 1,926 1,184 4.48 97,560 15,815 1 
2 8 681,473 131.220 3 04 1,86') 2,071 3.23 683,342 133,291 2 
3 9 l,417,30f) 180,277 1 94 1,265 3,083 7.74 1,418,565 183,360 3 
4 11 488,158 (5,172) 2.36 429 931 7.84 488,587 (4,241) 4 
5 SUB-TOTAL 2,682,565 320,956 5,489 7,269 2,688,054 328,225 5 

6 I I 3 12,340 1,888 1 59 107 66 4.48 12,447 1,954 6 
7 8 87,932 16,932 3.04 104 115 3.23 88,036 17,047 7 
8 9 182,878 23,262 1 94 70 170 7.74 182,948 23,432 8 
9 1 1 62,988 (667) 2 36 24 52 7.84 63,012 (615) 9 
10 SUB-'MTAL 346,138 41,415 305 403 346,443 41,818 10 

11 II I 3 58,569 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 58,569 11 
12 8 215,314 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 215,314 12 
13 9 287,642 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 287,642 13 
14 11 113,276 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 113,276 14 
15 SUB-TOTAL 674,801 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 674,801 15 

16 IV 3 10,797 1,652 1 59 107 66 4.48 10,904 1,718 16 
17 8 76,941 14,815 3,04 104 115 3.23 77,045 14,930 17 
18 9 160,018 20,354 1,94 70 170 7.74 160,088 20,524 18 
19 11 55,115 (584) 2,36 24 52 7.84 55,139 (532) 19 
20 SUB-TOTAL 302,871 36,237 305 403 303,176 36,640 20 

21 V 3 35,477 5,428 1,59 35,477 5,428 21 
22 8 252,805 48,678 3.(J4 252,805 48,678 22 
23 9 525,772 66,877 1 94 525,772 66,877 23 
24 I I 18l,0->l (1,919) 2,36 181,091 (1.919) 24 
25 SUH-TOTAL 995,145 Il9,0fi4 995,145 119,064 25 

— l i _ 

26 GRAND TOTAL 1 5.001,520 517 672 N/A 6,099 8,075 N/A .1,007,619 525,747 26 

(1) Columns (c) + (0 (i) = Column fl) 
Columns (d) + (g) -f (k) = Column (m) 

(2) Ihe base grand tolal lor owned and used, improvemenli to leaied pioperty and capitalized leaies ihould equal the sum. if Accounts 3, 8,9 and 11 shown at year end on .Schedule 330. 
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417. .SPECIALIZED .SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE - TRANSPORTATION 

(Dollars in 'Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report in lines 1,2, 3,4 and 10 the tolal of ihose natural expenses (salaries and wages, maierial, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, puithased services and general) initirred in the operation of each lype of 

specialized service facility. 'I'his schedule does nol include switching seivices perfomied by train and yard crews in connection with or wtlhin specialized service faciliiies. 

3. When it is necessary lo apfxirtion expenses, such as administraiive expenses lo two or more services, llicy shall be apportioned on the most e<|uitable basis availalile to the respondent and only lo die services 

they suppon. The lolal expenses in column (j) should balance with ihe respective line ilems in Schedule 410, Kail Operaling F x̂pcnsei. 

4. Report in column (b), line 2, the expenses incurred in highway movements of trailers and containers performed al tlie expense of Ihc reporting rwlroad within a terminal area for Ihe purpose of pick-up, deliveiy or 

highway inlerdiange servite. Report in tolumn (b), line 3, Ihe expenses incurred m operating fatiliiics for handling Irailers and/or containers, including siorage expenses. See sthedule 755, note R. 

5. llie operation of floating equipment in line-haul service (beiween distinct terminals) should be reported in column (c) on line 2. Floating operations conducied within a general lerniinal or harbor area ihuuld be 

reported in tolumn (t) line 3. 

6. Ke|>ort in tolumn (g), Ihe expenses intiiircd by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, trutks, etc., to and fioiii bi-level and tri-level aulo rack cais. Kefxirt on line 2, tolumn (g), the cxfienses iiituircd 

by Ihc railroad in moving automobiles, etc., between bi-level and tri-level loading and unloading facilities over the highway lo shippers, receivers or connecting carriers. Report in column (f) operaling expenses 

for land facilities in sup|mn of floating operations, including the operalion of docks and wharves. 

7. Kcpoit on line 4, tolumn (b), the expenses relaied lo heating and refrigeialion of TOF'I'/(,'OF'f' Iraileis and containers (lolal deliits and tredils). 'Ilie expenses on line 4, tolunin (ll), related to refrigerator tars only. 

8. Re|»tt in tolumn (i) total expenses incuned in perfonning tail substitute servite, othei highway revenue seivicc, LCL tenninal o()cralions, waiehouse operations, freight tat transloading, grain elevator teiminal 

operationi and livettock feeding operations only. 

S 

Linc 
No. 

(;toss 
chetk 

Items 

(a) 

T(JF("/COFC 

tenninal 

(b) 

lloaling 
cquifinienl 

('••) 
Coal 

marine 
tenninal 

(d) 

Ore 
marine 

tenninal 

(c) 

Ollicr 
marine 

tenninal 

(0 

Motor 
vehicle 

load and 
dislribution 

(g) 

I'rotettivc 
icrvices 

refrigerator 
tar 

00 

Olher 
s|iccial 
services 

(i) 

Total 
ailumnt 

(b-i) 

0) 

l.ine 
No. 

1 • ,\dministralion 1,849 101 91 5 247 474 2,767 1 

2 • Pick up and deliveiy, niarine line haul 6,321 N/A 37,038 43,359 2 

3 • Loading and unloading and lotal marine 44,613 8,550 7,705 441 20,812 N/A 82,121 3 

4 • Pioteclivc scrvites, lolal debit and credils 1,554 1,554 4 

5 * Freight losi oi damaged solely iclalcd 5 

6 • I'niige benelits 51') 475 33 2 1,411 161 2,611 6 

7 • Casually and insurance 2»5 220 15 1 786 75 1,342 7 

M
Im

 8 * Joinl facilily - Dcbil 8 

M
Im

 

9 • Joint facility - f'redil ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 9 1 10 * Other 712 12 1 1 43 2 8 799 10 

11 • TOTAL 54,2H') 9,358 7,845 450 23,299 1,556 37,756 134,553 l l 9 9 

1 
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Sahaai 

(a) 

fl>) 

(c) 

(i) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Initnicnon: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leaies in road 
and equipment by primary account 

= primary account ntimber and title for which capital leate amounu 

are included therein, 

= the total invettment in Aial pnmary account 

= Ihe inveitment in c^tal leases at the end of the year. 

= the current year amortization 

s tlie accumulated amortization relatmg to Ihe leased propertiet. 

41S. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • CAPTTAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Lme 
No. Primary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

Total 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(b) 

Investmeni 
al End 
of Year 

(c) 

Current 
Year 

Amomzation 
(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

Lme 
No. 

1 (16) Station & office buildings 200,854 1 

2 (24) Coal and ore wharves 79,791 2 

3 (251 TOFC/COFC tennmals 80,031 110 3 

4 (26) Communicalion systems 122.567 8.885 2,134 6,862 4 

5 (37) Roadway machines 101.568 17 5 

6 (44) Shop machinery 52,884 6 

7 (52) Locomotives 1,199.899 699,336 40,023 362,936 7 

8 (53) Freight-train cars 650,937 170.719 11,513 114,766 8 

9 (55) Higliway revenue equipment 2,790 9 

10 (57) Woik equipfnent 84,677 10,915 682 6,765 10 

11 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 31,407 11 

(59) Computer systems and word 

12 processing equipment 93,535 13.744 5,644 8,196 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 TOTAL 2,700,940 903^99 60,123 499j25 15 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollan in thouiandt) 

A Railway Taxet 

Line Croti Line 

No. Qieck ,.f Tax Amount No. 
(a) (b) 

1 (Xher than U.S. (jovemment Taxes 72,240 1 
U S. Ciovemment Taxes 

Income Taxes; 
2 Normal lax & Surtax 66,500 2 
3 Excess Profits 3 

4 * Total Income Taxes (In. 2 -i- 3̂  66,500 4 

5 Railroad Reiirement 169,166 5 

6 Hospital Iniiuance 12,397 6 

7 Supplemental Annuities 8.200 7 

8 Unemployment Insuiance 954 8 

9 All Other Umled States Taxes 1.405 9 

10 'Total - L'.S, Govemmeni Taxes 258,622 10 

11 330,862 11 

B. Adjuslj ments to Federal Incorne Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between laxable intome and preiax attounting income Other particulars 
which cause such a differential thould be listed under Ihe caption Other (Specify), includmg State and olher taxes defened if computed teparwely. 
Minor i"-ms, each less than $l(X),000, may be aimbined m a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Inditale m column (b) 'he beginnmg oflhe year toul ol Accounu 714,744,762 and 7S6 apjilicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicale in column (c) the net change in AccoimU 7! 4, 744, 762 and 786 for the nel tax effect of timing differences onginatuig and revenmg in tbc 

current accounting penod. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any axljustmenU, as appropnaie, including adjutunenu to eliminate or remtuite deferred tax effec-U (crediU or deUU) due to 

applying or recogmzing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-hack. 
5. Thc lotal of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with Ihe txjtal of the contra charget (crediu) to Account 557, Provition for Deferred 1 axet, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) Ihe cumulative to'al o. cohimnt (b), (c) and (d). The total of oiiumn (e) mutt agree with the total of AccounU 714,744, 

762 and 786, 

Line Particulars Beginning Nel CTedits Adjustments Fndof Line 

No. of year (charges) for year No. 
balante current year balance 

(•) i'b) (c) (d> (e) 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 l.RC: 
(iuidelme ,iivet pursuant to Rev. PKIC. 62-21. 1 

2 Accelerated amonization of faalities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 2 

3 Accelerated amortization of rolUng slock, 
tif, 1K4 1 H 1" 

4 Amortization of nghts of way. Sec, 185 I.R.C. 4 

5 Other (Specify) 5 

6 6 

7 See Note 1 on following ptfi/: 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 SEE NOTE 5 TO FINANCIAL STA TEMtXTS 10 

11 I I 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 1? 

18 Invettmeni Tax Credit* 18 

19 TOTAI^S 19 
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450, ANALYSIS OP TAXES-Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footootes: 

I . If Flow through meihod wat elected, indicate net decreate (or increai>e) in lax accnial because of invettment tax credii. 

If defenal meihod for invettment tax credit wai elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current yeai't credit applied to a reducnon of tax liability but deferred for accounling prrpoiei. 
(3) Balance of cuncnl year't credit used to reduce current yeai's tax acciual 
(4) Add amount of prior yeai's defened crediu being amoitized to reduce turrent year's tax accnial 
(5) Total decreaie m current yeai't lax accmal resulting from ute of investment tax credits ,_ 

2. Eslimated amomt of future, earnings which c n be lealized before paying Federal income taxes becauie of unuied and 
available net operating Ion carryover on .• uiuary 1 of the year following that for wiiich the report it nr>ade 

iUilroad Aiwual Report R-1 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND REirAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR T H E YEAR 

(Dollan in Thousandi) 

Give a bnef desciiption of all items, regardlesa of unouni. included dunn< Ihe year t) Accouni 555. Unuiual or Inf itquent lumi; 560, Income or lot t From 

Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562. (jain c r Lost on Ditpotal of Ditcontinued S«|(menU; 570. Exiraordinary Items; 590. In.;omt Taset on 

Elttt duiaiy Items; 592.CumulativeFifectof Cln nget in Accounting Prinaples; 603. A pproprjihon Reieated. 606, Other Credils lo Reuined Eamings; 616, 

Otfier Debits to Refined Famings; 620, Appropiianons for Sinking and <>her Fun'is; 621, Appropnalion for Olher Puipotet If appropnauons reieated reflect 

appiopnalioni! provided dunng lhe year, eacti aetouni should not be repontd. 

For Accountt 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miacellaneous Income Qurgct, if'he loul in eiiher accoint eiceedf 10% of net incoinc btioit 

ettrtotiSintry itemt, dMcribe the tiute laigett inmt in the aocounl and any other iwms in <;xcctii of 111% of net income. 

MEMORANDA RELATlI'lCj TO SELECTED INCOMI^ AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Lme Account Item Debus (Crediu Lme 

No. No. No. 

(a) (b) I t ) (d) 

1 606 Other Crediu to ReUoned Earnings: 1 

2 Reduction of carrying valuet of certain affiliated companiet. 3 560 2 

3 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 5 

8 Total 606 3,560 6 

9 •? 
10 616 Other Debiu to Retuned Eamingi: 8 

11 Reduction of canying valuet of cenain affiliated companiei. 3360 

12 

13 

lj_ 0 

15 10 

16 Total 616 3,560 l l 

17 12 

18 519 Miicellaneoui Inconie: 13 

19 Equiiy in aifiliated companiet, including dividendt 37,959 14 

20 Gain on sale of non-depreciable propeity 22,809 15 

21 Premium on cxtliai.gc 11,621 16 

22 17 

23 551 MitceUtneoui Income Charget: 18 

24 Managemeni feet 20.984 19 

25 Discouni on exchange 5,793 20 

26 Bx|»:iiM' lelaled to Company-owned life intuiance 7532 21 

27 22 

28 23 

29^ 24 

30 25 

31 26 

32 27 

33' 28 

34 29 

35 i 30 
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.SOl. G U A R A N T t t S AND SURETYSHIPSi 

(Doliars in thoutands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligalion as guaiantor or lursty for the peifomiance by any other coij -""tion or olher association of any agreement or obligiJion, 
show the particjlars of each contract of guaranty or t uretyship in effect at the dose of die year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the cast of onlinaiy commercial paper maluring on dcinand or not later lhan 2 years aft^r the date of issue. Items of less than HSO.OCfJ 
may lie shown as one iOlal 

Line Names uT all parties prlndpat; Deteription Aniou.it of Sole or joint Line 
No. and primaril; liable contingent contingent No. 

UabUity liability 

(ai <b) («) (d) 

1 Triple Crown Services Company Roadrailer units and related equipment 31,506 Sole 1 

2 
3 

payments to Delaware Trust Co. 2 
3 

4 

5 
Locomotive Management Services Locomotive loan payment to Wilmington Trust Co. * 47,766 .Sole 4 

S 

4 

7 
g 

Penntcch Transfer Corp. Loan payments to Corestates 611 Sole 

6 

7 

g 

9 Mcrchan i i Despatch Equipment lease payments to 1,667 SOi- 9 

10 
)) 

Transportation Corporation First Fidelity Bank 10 
l i 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 Total 81,550 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 12 

23 • Portion o f guarantee was reduced effective January 1, 1997, wi tb the purchase 23 

14 of twenty o f tlie locomouves under lease. 24 

25 25 

26 24 

27 27 

28 28 

2. If aiiy corporation or olher association was under obligation as guaiantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement oi obligation, show the 
part: ars called for hereiuider for each such contract ot guarantv or: uretyjliip in effect at the close pf Ihe year or entered intc- and expired during the yea:. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing oti demand or not later than 2 yean after dale of issue, nor does it include r,dimiy surety 

bonds .-̂ r undertakings on appeals in court proceedings 

Une Finance Docket number, title, and Namat of aH guarantors and aur<tl« Amount of Sole or Joinl Une 
Na r iaturit; dale and concite drterlp- contingent contingent No. 

I'ion or agriecnieiit or obligation liability or liability 

guarantors 

<«) (b) ie) <d) 

I 

2 

3 

1 

2 

4 

5 

t 

1 

1 

* 
1A 

[ 

n 
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# 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thoutandi) 

Uling the following notes as a guideline, thow the lequirenienu compensating balances and ihort-teim boirowing attangemenu. Foottiote discionue 
is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compcniating balances not legally Kstricted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-teim borrowings ouutanding al 
balance sheet date, maximum amount of ouutanding bonowings duiing the period and the w.aghted average rate of thote borrowingi. 

2. Time deposits and certificales of deposit constitutmg compensating balances not legally rettricted thould be ditcloted 
3. Compensat-ng balance arrangemenU need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. (Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, CXher Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balante arrangemenU are sufficienily material to require disclosure in footnotes when thc aggregate of wriiten or oral agreement 

balances ->mount to 15 percent or more of liquid asseu (current cash balances, restricted and umestricted plus marketable securilies). 
6. When a cairier is noi in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should bc disclosed along with stated and posiible 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

The Coinpany maintains a $500 million uncollaterized revolving credit facility with a ?,roup of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1996. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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SCHEDtLE 510 SEPARATION OF OEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is lo detemiine the average embedded iate of debt capital. 

LDebt Outstaodioe at '^ati of Year: 
Line 
No. Acccunt No. Title Source 

Balance at 
Close of year 

Line 
No. 

1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 99,065 1 

2 764 Equipment obligahon and Other Long-Teim Debt 
due Within One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 128.600 2 

3 765/767 Funded Defc* Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 1,209,065 3 

4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch.2(X),L.42 239,572 4 

5 766.5 C^talized Lease Obiigauont Sch. 200, L. 43 426,142 5 

6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 6 

7 769 Accounu Payable: Affiliated Compamei Sch. 200, L. 45 1,537 7 

8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premiura Sch. 200, L. 46 (6,516) 8 

9 

770.1/770.2 

Tolal Debt SumL. 1-8 2,097,465 9 

10 Debt Direclly Related to Road Property Note 1. 1.980 10 

11 Debt Directly Related to Equipment Note 1. 587,782 11 

12 Total Debt Directly Related to Road & F/quipmenl Sum L lOand 11 589.762 12 

13 Percent Directly Related to Road L. 10 div. b-/ L. 12 0.34% 13 Percent Directly Related to Road 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

14 Percenl Directly Related to Equipmeni L. 11 div. by L. 12 99.66% 14 Percenl Directly Related to Equipmeni 
Whole % + 2 decimals 

15 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L. 9 minus L. 12 1,507,703 15 

16 Road Property Debt (Note 1) (L. 13 xL. 15) 7,106 16 Road Property Debt (Note 1) 
plut L. 10 

17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L. 14 xL. 15) 2,090,359 17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) 
plus L. 11 

I I . Interett Accrued Durins the Year: 
Line 
No. Account No, Title Source 

Balance al 
Close of year 

Line 
No. 

18 546-548 TotaJ In'ereti and Amoitiz/'.non (Fixed Chargei) ; ch. 210, L. 42 204,910 18 

19 546 Contingent Intereit on 'unded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 19 

20 517 Release of PremiuTii oo Funded Debt Sch. 210,L.22 20 

21 Total Interest (L. 18+ L. I9)-L.2C 204,910 21 

22 Interert Di.ectly Relaied to Road Property Debt Note 4. 184 22 

23 lnterr:.t Direclly Related to Equipment Debt Note 4. 46,170 23 

24 ir,iereit Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Debt L.21 - (L.22+L.23) 158.556 74 

25 Interett on Road Property Debt (Note 5) L.22 + (L.24xl..l3) •723 25 

26 Intereit on Equipment Debt (Note 5) L.23 + (L.24)iL.I4) 204,187 26 

27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital Road Property L.25 div. by L. 16 10.17% 27 

28 Embedded Raie of Debt Capital - Equipinent L. 26 div. by L. 17 9.77% 28 Embedded Raie of Debt Capital - Equipinent 

.Note I . Directly related meant Ihe puipote which tbe fundi were uted when the debt wat itiued. 
No'^ 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
<̂ote 3. Une 21 incliidei interett on debt in Account 769 - AccounU Payable; Affilialed Catnpaniet. 

Note 4. Thit inierett relates to debt reported in Linet 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plut Line 26 mutt eqiul Line 21. 
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IN.STRUCTIONS CONCRRNINtJ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN .SCHEDUI E 512 

1. Rimith the infoimalion called for below between the respondent and Ihe affiliated 
companies or persons afflliated wfilh Ihe respondent, including offiters, directors, 
slotkholders, owners, parineis or llieir wives and oilier close relatives, or Ihtir agents. 
Hixamplts ol Iransattions are, liul are not restricted to, managemeni, legal, at>'ounling, 
[Hirchasing or oilier lype of servite including Ihe fumiihing of niaierials, sujiplies, 
ixirthase of equipmeni, leasing of structure.1, land and equipmeni, and agreemenis relaling 
lo allocation of officers' salaries and other tommon totu Iwlwecn affiliated tompanies. 

To IK excluded are payments for Ihe following types of servites: 
(a) l.awful tariff charges for Iranspurtalion seivices. 
(b) Payment! to or from other carrieri for interline lervicei and interchange of 

equipment. 
(c) Payment to or from other carrien which may reasonably be regarded as 

ordinarily tonnected willi routine operation or maintenancc , liul any special or unusual 
Iransattions stiould be reported. 

(d) Paymenis lo publit ulilily companiei for latci or charges fixed in conformity with 
govemmeni authority. 

2. In tolumn (a) enler Ihe name of Ihe affiliated company, peraon, or agent wilh 
whitli lespondent reteived or provided serviees aggregating t50,000 or more for theyear. 
If an afflliated eompany provides services to more lhan one affiliate, and Ihc aggregale 
comiiensation amounis lo $50,000 or more for the year, lisl all Ihe affilialcs intiuded in 
the agreemeni and describe the allocation of tlie tharges. If llic. respondent provides 
services to more than one alfiiiaie, and the aggregate compensation amounis lo .$50,000 
or more for Ihe year, reference to ihii fact should bc made and the detail as lo Ihc 
allocation of charges should be stated, f'or Ihose affilialei providing lervires to the 
respondeni, also enter in column (a) llie pertenl of nffihate'i gross intome derived from 
Iransattions wilh thc respondent. 

'Ihe respondeni may bc required lo furnish as an aluitluneni lo Sthedule 512 a 
Iialance sheet and inaiine statement for each affiliate with which respondent carrier had 
repoitalile transactions during the year, or alternatively, allatdi a "Pro forma" balante 

sheet and income slatcmenl for lhat ponion or entity of each affiliate which fuinished Ihe 
agreed to servites, equipment, or olher rtfwitalile transaction, Ihe statemenis, if 
required, shnuld be prepared on a calendar year basis in toiifomiily with Ihe prestrilied 
schedules for Ihe lialani* sheet and income slalemeni in Amiual Repoit Fonn R-1, and 
should lie noted (1) to inditate Ihe melliod used for depreciating equipment or olher 
property fumisheil the tarrier, and (2) wlietlier tlie affiliale's Federal income tax retum 
for Ihe year was filed on a toinoiidaled basis witli Ihc rcs(xindenl tarriei. 

3. In tolumn (b) indicale naiure of relationship or conlrol hetween lhe respondent 
and Ihe coniiiany or (icrson identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If icsjiondenl directly controls affiliate, inseit word "direct". 
(1)) It respondent tonlrols tlirough anotlier company, insert the word "indirect". 
(c) Vl resixindent i» under common contiol with affiliate, insert the word "common", 
(d) If respondent is controlled direclly or indirectly by Ihe ompany listed in ailumn 

(a), intert thc word "tonln.lled" 
(e) If control is cxertised by olhcr means suth as a management contract or other 

anangement of whatever kind, iniert tlie word "otlier" and ItKitnote lo describe such 
anangeiiienla. 

4. In tolumn (c) fully describe the traniattions involved such as management fees, 
lease of building, purthase of material, elc. Wnen the affiliate listed in column(a) 
Ipnivides more tlian one lypc of service in colunin (t), lisl eath type of teivite separately 
and show lolal for the affiliale. When servites are Ixitli provided and received between 
the respondent and an affiliate Ihey should be iitied sepaialely and Ihe amountt thown 
separately in column (e). 

5. In column (d) report the dollar amounti of the traniactiun thown and Ihe effect of 
any change in Ihc me;.'ii)ii of establishing tlie terms from lhal uied in the preceding 
period. 

6. In c/ilumii (c) re|)ort the dollar amounis due from or lo relalcd parties and, if nol 
otiierwise atiparenl, the Iciins and manner of selllement. Insert (l 'l paid and (R) 
re<.eived by Ihe amoun! in tolumn (c). 



St:HEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT ANI) COMPANIES OR PERSONS AITILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
I'ORSERVH.ES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

(Dnllaris In Thnutandi) 

L i n * tttmt o t ooBpany or r a l a t a d pa r ty w i t h paroant of s Natura ot Daaoript ion of Dol la r Amount dua t total Lina 

Ho. groaa incoma r a l a t l o n t h l p t r anaa ' j t l on t aaounta of t o r a l a t ad par t iaa Ho. 

tranaaatlon* at and of yaar 

(•) (b) («> « ) (a) 

1 CRC I'roperties, Inc. KKI.OO Direct Management tees received (1) 53 I 

2 Building rents paid 3,703 1,430 (rec) 2 

3 1,314 (pay) S 

4 
5 CRR Investments, Inc. 1(X).(K) Dirccl Interest paid - promissory nntes 31,770 607,756 (pay) 

4 
5 

6 

7 C'onrail Lnc. 100.00 Controlled Managemeni fees paid 20,984 27.727 (pay) 
6 

7 

9 
9 General Ainerican Insurance Company lOO.IX) Common Prepaid casualty insurance 2,830 4.747 (rec) 

$ 
9 

10 10 

11 Loeomoiive Management Services 50.W) Direct Loctimotive rentais paid 7.331 11 

13 Maintenance fees received 781 217 (rec) 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 IS 

l( 14 

17 17 

1« I t 

1» 19 

30 30 

50 

'% 

c 

'<3. 

3 

(1) The aggregate amuunts foi each oflhe other affilialed compantes was less lhan $50,(XI0. 

All olhcr intercompany transactions arc related to normal operationt. 
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INiSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulan of all traekt opeialed by the respondent at the dote of the year, according lo the following clatiification: 
(1) Line osvned by respondeni 
(2) Line owned by proprietary c<impanies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a tpecified sum, leisor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with reipondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contmgeni rent, owner being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) independent or not .iffiliated 

with retpondent 
(5) Line operated under Irackage rights. 

Give sub'xHals for eacfi of the several numbered classes, in the order lilted above, at well at the lotal for all clattei. 
l^gths of track thould be reported U> the nearett WHOLE mile adjutted to accoid with footingt; i . : . , counting one-half mile and over at a whole 

mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) intert the figure (and letter, if any) mdicatiiig its clats in acairdance with the preoedmg classification. 
In column (b) give the various pioporlions of each class ovmed or leased by respondent, listmg each proportion once in any grouping Canadian 

mileage thould be iegregated and identified on teparate hnes i^i the varioui groupings, Foreach listing, m column (d) give its entire length (the dittance 
between termini of single or first mam track), and in the following coiumnt the lengthi of tecond mam track; all other main tracks, paiiin; tracks, 
patsing tracks, croit-ovets and tum-ouu; way switching tiacks; arui vard twitching tracki. 'Ihete tlattes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks: Ruiuung tracks, patsing tracks, crott-overs, ett uicludmg timiKiutt fiom thote tracks to clearance pointt. 
Way swiichmg tracks. Station, team, industry and other twitching Iracks for which no ieparate service is inaintained. 
Yard swiidung track..: Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including clatiification, house, team, mduttry and other tracks 

twitched by yard loaimotivts. 
The retums ui columns (h) and (i) should mchide iracks teivmg mdutiries, iuch at mines, milli, tmelten, faclonet, etc. Ttacki belonging to an 

induttry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand piu and quarriei, the cott of which it chargeable lo a cleanng accounl and which are uted in getting out 

material for Ihe res[K.>ndenl's ute, should not be mcluded, 
Clats (1) includes all Imes operaied by the respondent at the dote of the year io which it hai title in perpetuity. 
i;iait (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (i.e. one all of whose outitanding tlockt 

or oUigationt are held by or for the i-esp<indent, and which is operaied by Ihe retpondeni or an affiliated lystem coiporation without any accounting 
to the taid proptietaiy corporation). It may also mclude such Ime when the actual title to all of the outstanduig itockt or obligationt rest in a coiporalion 
conirolkd by or controllmg the respondent, bul m the case of any sudi mclusion, Ihe faett of the relation to Ihe respondent of the coi))oration holding 
Ihe securities should be fully tet forth tn a footnote. >n inactive corporation i i one which htt been praaically abtorbed in a controllmg corporation, 
and which neither operates property nor administers its financial aflairt: if it maintaini an organization, it doet to only for the [Mipoie of complying 
v^lh legal requirements and mamtaining lille to property or fianchiiet, 

Clats (3) mcludei all irackt operated under a leate or formal conveyance of less lhan the grantoi't intep-si m the property, with a tpecific and 
unconditional rent reterved. The fact lhat the lessor does not maintam an inde{jendent orgamzation for financul puipotet it immaterial in thii connection, 

Clatt (4) it Ihe tame ai ciatt (3), exiept that the rent reserved is conditional upon r.amingt or other fact 
Clait (5) includes all trades operated and mamtamed by olhers, but over which the respondent hat the right lo operate lome or all of iu traini. In thc 

road of Ihis class tlie >espondeni has no piopnetary nghts, but only the nglits of a licensee. Include in thii clais, also all main tra<;ks, indurtnal tracki and 
tidmgs owned by noncarrier companies and mdividuals when thc respondent operatei over Ihem, lait does nol have excluiive poitesiiori of them. 

Road held hy the leipondenl as joint or conunon ovuiei oi a joint lestee or undet any joml arrangement should be thown in its appropriale clati, 
and the entry of length should lie the entire lengih of the portion jomily field. T dats tymbol should have the letter (j) attached 

Road operated by the respondent at agent for anoiher earner should not be mcluded m this schedule. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 
Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Proportion owned Miles of Miles of Miles of pass­ MUes of Miles of 
Line 
No. 

Linn 
No. 

Class or leased 
by Respondent 

Miles of 
road 

second 
main 

all other 
main 

ing tracks, 
cross-overs. 

way 
switching 

yard 
switching TOTAL 

Line 
No. 

or leased 
by Respondent 

track tracks and turnouts tracks tracks 

^a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (i) 

1 1 100% USA 8,442 2,412 152 766 1,759 3,327 16,858 1 

2 1 100% CAN 16 9 25 2 

3 I I 50% USA 3 

4 IJ 33% U.SA 4 

IJ 25% USA 5 

6 6 

7 TOTAL I 8,458 2,412 152 766 i . 7 6 8 3,327 16,883 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

I I 11 

12 3 M)(Y7o USA 27 27 12 

13 :i 1(X.)% CAN 40 40 13 

14 14 

15 TOTAL 3 67 67 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 4 100% USA 20 20 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

•^A 5 100% USA 1,989 934 759 125 3,807 24 

2: 5 1(X)% CAN 9 9 25 

_26_j 26 

27 TOTAL 5 1,998 934 759 125 3,816 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 
45 

4 ' 
46 

46 

47 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 52 

53 53 

54 54 

55 55 

56 56 

57 TOTAL 10.543 3,346 911 891 1,768 3.327 ;20,786 57 

58 Milo of electrified mad 

or irtck included tn 

preceding gnnd loUl N/A 

58 



I 

1. 

702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES ANl) TERRITORIES ( S I N ( ; L E TRACK) 

(iivc particulars, as oflhe close of Ihe yeai. of all road opeiatcd ami of all owned but not njû mled. The respondeni's ponion of operaied road held by il as joint or tominon owier, or under a joinl leate, 
or under any joinl arrangemeni, shouki lie shown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may lie appropriate. The remaindoi of joinlly operated inileage ihould lie shown in uilumn (0- Respondeni's proportion of 
road jointly owned, not operalcd, should bc shown in column (h), as may be appropnaie Mileage which has been permanently abandoned should not lie included in column (h). Mileage- should lie reported 
lo the nearest WHOl.l! mile adjusied lo acaird with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over ax a whole mile and disreganling any fraction les.s lhan one-half mile. 

MILI^S or' koAD OPEKATHD BV KES1H)ND1!N'I' 

Lint- Cross Linc opeiatcd Linc operalcd Linc iiwneil New line Line 

No. Chetk Slate or lerriloiy Line Line of proprie­ Line operaied under contracl under trackage Total mileage not operated construcled No, 

owned tary conipanies under lease elc. rights operaied by lespondcni during ycar 

(a) (b) (c) (cl) (e) (0 (8) (h) (Ij 
1 Connctticul 8 112 120 1 
2 Delaware 161 33 194 2 
3 Dist uf Columbia 7 6 13 3 

4 Illinois 361) 35 395 4 
5 Indiana 849 1 151 1,(X)I 5 

6 Maryland 149 167 316 6 

7 Massachusetts 286 145 431 7 

8 Michigan 443 79 522 8 

9 New Jersey 562 386 948 9 

10 Ncw Ydik 1,8(15 276 2,081 10 

11 Ohio 1,613 17 42 1,672 11 

12 Pennsylvania 1,953 27 2 557 2,539 12 

13 (Quebec 16 40 9 65 13 

14 Virginia 1 1 14 

15 West Virginia 245 245 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

Z4 

25 
— 

25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 TOTAL .*.;iLEAOE (single track) 8,458 67 20 1,998 10,543 32 
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INSTRD( riON.S' t ONCEKNINt; RE'KIRNS TO BE MADE IN SCIIEUilLE 710 

Intlruclioiu for reporting loeomoiive and paiunger-lriin car dalt, 

1, Oivc particulars ol cacii of lhe various clssses of equipment which ictpondcnl owncd or leased during the 

ycar, 

2, In colunin (c) give the numner of units purchased ntw or built in company shipB. In column (d) give lhe 

number of new ui.ils leased (rom olhere, ITie li i i i i "new ' means a ur,;i placed in service (or Ihe (irsl lime on any 

railroad, 

3, I'nils leased lo olhere (or a period of one year or more are reportable In column (I), i/nitt lemporarily oul 

of re&pLiildcnt'fr service and rented to ollieis for less lhan one year arc lo bc included in column (h), i 'nils rented 

(rurn Olhert for a period Ictt lhan une year ihould not bc included in column (i) 

4, f'.ir reporting purpos.-»,» "locomotive unit" it a scK-propcllcil vehicle gcntialing or converting energy 

inlo mulion. and designed soleiv for moving olhcr equipment. An ' A " unil is Ihc least numher of wheel bases 

wilh supeRlrucl'..re designed for usc singly or as a Icad locom il iv; unit in combination with other locomotive 

unils, A "H" unit is timilar lo an "A" unil, hul nnl equipped for us. .-ingiy oi •« a lead locomotive unit, A "B" unil 

may bc equipped wilh hosller controls for independent operation al emiinals, 

5, A "scK-propellcd car" is a rail motor car propelled by electric moiors receiving power from a third rail or 

ovcilicad, or inlemal combuslion c.igincs localed un Ihc car iltelf, Trailcni equipped for use only in Irains of 

cirs lhal are scK-propcllcd are lo bc included as self-propelled equipment, 

(,. A "diesti" unil includes ail unils prupelled by diesel internal combustion ciicines irrespective of (intl 

drive or whe.her power may «l limes be supplied from an cxicmal conduclor. IJni;.s vlher than dietel-clcctric, 

eg , iliese'-hydiaulit, thould be identilied in a fooinote giving Ihc number and a hnef description. An 

""electric"" unit includes all units which receive electric power (rom an oveihe/id conlaci wire or • Ihird rail, and 

usc Ihe power lo drive one oi more electric motors thai propci the vehicle. An "'nther f.cK-powered unil" 

includes all unils other lhan diesel, or clcclric, e.g., steam, gas lurbine. Show tlie type of unil, sen'ice tnd 

number, as appropriale, in a nricI description suffiticnl for pfisilive idcniidcalion. An "autiliary unit" includes 

all unils used in conjunction wilh locomotives, bul which draw Iheir power (rom Ihe "mother " unil, e.g. 

huu&leit, slugs, etc, Kor reporting purpuses, indicale radio-controlled scll-powered dicsci uniis on lines ; 

through K. as approprialc, Kadio conlrolled units lhat are nol sclf-powered, i.e., Ihosc withoul a dicsci, should 

bc reported on linc ' "* under '"auxiliary units,"" 

7, Column fk) shoulo show aggregale capacity (or all unitt reported in column (j), as follows; I'or 

locomotive unils, report vhe manufaclurcrt' rated horsepower (Ihe maximum coiilinuoi'S power output from 

Ihc diescl engine or engines delivered lo Ihc main generator or generatort for Iraclivc puiposes). Exclude 

capacily data for steam locomotives, f or passengcr-train care icport thc number of passenger seats available 

for revenue service, cou/'ling one passcnget lo each berth in sleeping care. 

B. Fasscngcr-lrain car lypcs and service equipmeni car lypcs correspond lo AAR Mecharical Uivision 

designaiions. Dcscnptions of car codes and dcstgnationt are published in The Official Raitway Hquipmcnl 

Register, 

9. Cross-checks 

.Schedule 710 

l-ine 5, column (j) 

l.ine 6, coiunn (j) 

I.ine 7, colunrm (j) 

(.ine 8, column (j) 

Line 9, column ()) 

Line 10, column (j) 

.Schedule 710 

l.inc 11, column (1) 

Line n , column (1) 

Line 13, column (I) 

l.inc 14, column (I) 

l.ine IS, column (1) 

l.inc 16, column (I) 

When dala affiear in column (j) lines I thru 8, column (k) should have data nn same lines. 

When dala appeal in tolumns (k) or (i) linet 36 lhm 53, and 55, column (m) should have dala on 

same linet. 



710. INVKN TORY OE EQDIPMENT 

I 

00 

("hanget During the Vcar ( inl t t al ("lose of Year 

U n l i l Initalled 

A l l olhcr uniu Units redred 

including re- from service 

Kehuill unit.-> cldssificalion of respondent Aggregate 

Unils in acquired and (tnd Rccond whether capacity of 

service of New unilt rebuilt unitf. hand uniu owned or 'Total in unitt 

respondent Ncw unils leased rewrillen purchased leased.in­ Owncd Leased service of r sported 

l ine Cross al beginning purchased (rom inlo property ur leased from cluding rc- and (rom respondeni in ol. 0) I.cased l.inc 

No. Check l ypc or design of unils o( ycar or built olhcrs accounU Oihers classification used "fillers (col, (h) & (i) l (sec ins. 7) to nlhcrs No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) te) (0 (g) (h) ( 1 ) 0) (k) (1) 

Loeomoiive Units (II.P) 

1 Dicsci Ircight unils 1,143 28 624 553 1,177 4,150,695 1 

?. l>icsclpas.scngcr units 3 3 3 6,600 2 

3 Oiescl mulliplc puipote units 669 30 223 416 639 1,233,790 3 

4 Dicsci switdiing unils 174 2 172 172 256,125 4 

5 • Ttr rAL llines 1 to 4) unils 1,989 28 26 1,022 969 1,991 5,647,210 5 

6 lileclric-locomotives (, 
7 a Olher self-powercd unils 7 < 

8 1 ( H A I . (lines 5.6 and7) 1,989 28 26 1,022 969 1,991 5,647,210 

<) • Auxiliary unils 34 19 15 15 N/A 9 

T i / r A i L o i o M o r i v R U N n s 

10 (lines 8 and 9) 2,023 28 45 1,037 969 2,006 N/A 10 

l)l.s r K I B I I T I f > N OE L O C O M O T I V E IJNITS IN NERVICE OE RE.SPONDENT A T CI.OSE OE VEAK, A( < O K D I N i ; K l VEAK BUILT, UIKREOAKIHNO VEAR <IE REBI I IL I I IN t ; 

During ("alendar Vear 

Hetv/ecn Hctween liclwccn Helween 

Jin, 1, 1975 Jan. 1, 1980 Ian. 1,1985 /an, 1, vm 

I.ine Closs lleloie and Dec. and Dec, and Dec. and Dtc. 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 TOTAL Line 

No, Check Type or detign of unilt Jan, 1,1975 31.1979 31, 1984 31, 1989 11.1994 No. 

(a) (b) (c) <d) (c) i f ) It) (h) (i) 0) (k) (1) 

11 Dicsel 546 614 210 182 54 28 1,991 11 

12 HIcclric 12 

13 Other self powered units 
13 

14 TOI A I . (lines 11 to 13) 546 614 210 182 54 28 1,991 14 

t « Au.-.!!;ary uni ' ! 15 15 15 

T in A l . 1 OCOMOTIVL UNfTS 

Hi (Lines 14 and 15) 546 614 225 182 54 28 2,(M)6 16 



710. INVENTORY OE EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, IN<T,l)BEa IN INVESTMENI ACCOIINT, AND LEASED EROM OTIIERS 

Line 
No. 

Crota 
Check 1'yp« or 0 i f uniu 

U, 

(Inilt in 
service of 
retpondeni 

a. Dcginning 
of year 

(b) 

Changes During the Year UnlU at C'lote of Year 

Line 
No. 

Crota 
Check 1'yp« or 0 i f uniu 

U, 

(Inilt in 
service of 
retpondeni 

a. Dcginning 
of year 

(b) 

Unlit Inslalltd 

Owned 
and 
uted 

(h) 

l.eated 
from 
othere 

(1) 

"Total in 
service of 
retpondent 

(col. (h) k ID) 

')) 

Aggregate 
capacity o( 

unitt 
reported 
in col. (j) 

(tee ins, 7) 

(k) 

1 .eased 
lo othere 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Crota 
Check 1'yp« or 0 i f uniu 

U, 

(Inilt in 
service of 
retpondeni 

a. Dcginning 
of year 

(b) 

New unilt 
purchased 

or buill 

(c) 

New uniu. 
Icated 
from 

olhere 

(d) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt unilt 

rewrillen 
inlo property 

accounit 

(c) 

All other units 
including re­
classification 
and sccond 
hand units 
purchased 

or leased from 
olhera 

(0 

Units rettred 
(rom service 

o( respondent 
wheiher 

owned or 
leased,in­
cluding ne-

clastilicalion 

(«) 

Owned 
and 
uted 

(h) 

l.eated 
from 
othere 

(1) 

"Total in 
service of 
retpondent 

(col. (h) k ID) 

')) 

Aggregate 
capacity o( 

unitt 
reported 
in col. (j) 

(tee ins, 7) 

(k) 

1 .eased 
lo othere 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

17 

I'ASSfiNOLK 'TKAIN CAKS 

Non'Self'Frapillid 

Coaches (PA, I'B, HBO) 17 

18 
(.'ombined cars 

(All clast ?', except CSB) 18 
19 I'arlor cam (PHI', PC, PL. PO) 19 
20 Sleeping can (PS, KT, PAS, PDS) 20 

21 

Dining, grill and lavcni cart 

(All class D,PD) N/A 21 

22 

!(on passenger carrying cart 

(Ail clats B.C.SB, M.PSA.IA) N/A 22 
23 "TOTAL (linet 17lo22) 23 

I't 

Mf'I ' roptl l ld 
liletinc passenger can 
(liP, RT) 24 

25 I'Jeclric combined can (r.(') 
25 

26 
Internal combutiion rail motorcan 
(lil), i'O; 26 

27 

Olher seK-piopelled care 

(SpccKy lyiies) 27 
28 TOTAL (lines 2410 27) 28 
29 K r l AI (lines 23 and 28) 29 

10 

COMPANY SliRVKIi CARS 

lliuinesn cjtn II'V) ! l 1 1 !! 30 
31 ilutrti outfit can (MWX) 1,060 1 1,054 1,054 N/A 3) 

32 
Derrick and snow removal cars 

(MWl), MWV, MWW, MWK) 134 134 134 N/A 32 

33 
Dump ami ballasi ore (MWB, 

MWD) 1,704 1.718 362 2,080 N/A 33 

34 
Otiier maintenance tnd tcivice 

equipmeni can 3,146 2,495 2,495 N/A 34 
35 TO TAL (linet 30 lo 34) 6.055 5,412 362 5,774 N/A 35 
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710. INVevrORV OF EQIUPMENT - Cmtlitma 

Inttnictiont for reporting freight-train car data. 

1, Chve parUculars of each of the various clattet of equipment which retpondent owned or leated during the year. 

2. In column (d) give lhe number of uiriu purchated or buill in company thopt. In column (e) give lhe number of new unitt leated from othere. The temi "new"" 

meant a unit placed in service for Ihe f i m time on any railroad. 

3 Uniu leated to othen for a period of one year or more are repoiubie in colunin (n). Umu lemponrily out of retpondent i tervice and rented to olhen for Ictt 

lhan one year are lo be included in coluinn (i). Units rented from olhers for a period lest than one year ̂ ould noi be mcluded in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FKOM OTHERS 

Unlit in wrvice of rtspon­ Cbanget During the Ycar 

dent al beginning of fear Units IntUISed 

Line 
No, 

Crost 

Check 

Qatt of equipment and car dcaignationt 

(») 

Time-mileage 

can 

(b) 

All otiien 

(c| 

New unilt 

purchated 

or buill 

(d) 

New or rebuilt 

units leased 

from othen 

(c) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 

rebuilt uniu re-
wnacri mto prop­

erty accounu 

(0 

All olher uiuit 

including reclatti-

fication and tec­

ond hand unilt 

purchated or 

leaaed from olhere 

(g) 

Lme 

No. 

36 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Ĵ ain box care • 40" 
( B L - . U2__) 2 

36 

37 
Plam bot care - 50' and longer 

(B3 .0-7,B4_0-7J5_ , , B 6 . 
CB6_ ... B7. B8 .J 1 

37 

38 
Equipped bot care 

(All Code A, Except A..5 J 8,299 140 233 38 

39 
Plam gondola can 

(All Codet G & J_ _1, J . .2, J_ _3, J_ , 4) 7,093 39 

40 
Equipped gondolt care 

(All Code E) 11,725 40 

41 
Covered hopper care 

(C l .C 2,C 3,C 4) 4,410 41 

42 
Open top hoppci care • general tervice 

(All Code If ) 12,060 130 42 

43 
Open lop hopper care - tperial tervice 

(J_ . 0 , and All Code Kj 349 43 

44 
Refrigerator care - mcch'Jiical 

(R. 5 R_6 .. R.. 7... R. 8_,R_9_) 3 44 

45 
Refngerator care - non-mechanicai 

(R .0_, R . l ,^.R_ .'';.J 977 45 

46 
Hat cart-TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P, Q and S, Iixctpt Q8„ _» 46 

47 
Flal tare - mulli-level 

(All Code V) 5,8^4 131 47 

48 
Flal can - general tervice 

(F10.,F20.,, P30J 486 48 

nt t car - other 
/T: , L. -> tt ^ K A tl e K A 

49 tl I - r_^—, t̂ —t—i r_a_, F * ^ r j t l — , 
F..8,., F40J 119 35 

50 
Tank care - onder 22,000 gallont 

(T. _0, T . _ l , T . _2, T_ .3, T.. _4, T . .5) 50 

51 
Ttnk cart - 22,0<X) gallont and over 

(T__6,T. ..7,T...8,T...9) 51 

52 
All othei fieiglit care 

(A_5_. F_ 7 , All Code L and Q8.. . ) 6 52 

53 TOTAl. (linet 36 lo 52) 51,404 130 175 364 53 

54 Caboote (All Code M-930) N/A 245 54 

55 TCrrAL (luiet53,54) 51,404 245 130 175 364 55 

Raikoad Annual Report R-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQl^'MENT • ConUnued 

4, Column (m) thould show aggregau capacity for all uniu reponed in coiumnt (k) and (1), at followt. For freight-train can, repon the nominal capaaty (in tons 

of 2,000 Ibt) aa provided for in Rule 86 of lhe AAR Cod* of Rulet Governing Cars in Interchange, Convert the capacity of tank care lo capacity in lons of die 

commodily which the car is intended lo carry customarily, 

5, Time-mileage care refere to freight care, olher lhan cabootes, owned or held under leate arrangemeni, whote mierline renul it tetlled on a per diem and lii.c 

haul mileage batit under " Code of Car Hire Rules'" or would be to settled if used by another riilroad. 

UNITS OWNED, JNCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEADED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No, 

CThangcs during ycar 

(concluded) 

Uniu rcnrcd from 
service of respondent 

whclhcr owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclatsification 

fh) 

Unitt I I clotc ol year 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No, 

CThangcs during ycar 

(concluded) 

Uniu rcnrcd from 
service of respondent 

whclhcr owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclatsification 

fh) 

Owned and uted 

( l l 

Leated fnm 

othere 

(J) 

Total m service of respondeni 

(col. (i) & (j)) 

Aggregate capacity 
of unitt reported 

m col, (Tr) & (1) 
(see int, 4) 

(m) 

Ideated lo ethers 

In) 

Line 

No, 
Line 
No, 

CThangcs during ycar 

(concluded) 

Uniu rcnrcd from 
service of respondent 

whclhcr owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclatsification 

fh) 

Owned and uted 

( l l 

Leated fnm 

othere 

(J) 

Time - Mileage 

care 

lk) 

All odier 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of unitt reported 

m col, (Tr) & (1) 
(see int, 4) 

(m) 

Ideated lo ethers 

In) 

Line 

No, 

36 

2 2 238 
36 

37 

1 1 53 
37 

38 817 5,374 2.481 7,855 546,708 38 

39 2,634 392 4,067 4,459 545,944 39 

40 431 5,567 5,727 11,294 1,075,085 40 

41 1,010 1,885 1,515 3,400 335,172 41 

42 1,075 8,566 2,549 11,115 1,199,051 42 

43 199 150 349 27,622 150 43 

'4 3 3 421 44 

45 58 609 310 919 66,223 45 

46 46 

47 1 6.004 6,005 227,770 47 

48 125 '343 18 361 26,2^8 48 

(66) 214 6 220 16,235 
49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 1 5 5 360 52 

53 6,085 23,161 22.827 45,988 - 4,067,130 150 53 

54 245 N/A 245 N/A 54 

55 6,085 23,406 22,827 45,988 245 4,067,130 150 55 
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710. INVENTORV OE EQUIFMENT - Continued 

UNITS OVWED, INCLUDED EW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Linc 

No, 

Crott 

Check 

Clats of equipment and car designations 

it) 

Unitt in tcrvic* of retpon­

dent tt beginning of jttt 

Changct During the Year 

Line 

.No, 

Linc 

No, 

Crott 

Check 

Clats of equipment and car designations 

it) 

Unitt in tcrvic* of retpon­

dent tt beginning of jttt Units UuUUcd 

Line 

.No, 

Linc 

No, 

Crott 

Check 

Clats of equipment and car designations 

it) 

Per dicm 

(b) 

A l l othere 

(c) 

Ncw uniu 

purchated 

or buill 

(d) 

New uniu 

leated from 

othere 

(c) 

Rebuilt uniu 

acquired and 

rebuilt uniu re­

wntlen inlo prop­

erty accounu 

(0 

A l l other uruu 

including reclatsi­

fication and tec­

ond hand uniu 

purchated or 

leated from olhere 

(i) 

Line 

.No, 

56 

F l ,OATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vettelt 

(TugboaU, car ferries, etc ) 

N/A 56 

57 

Non-self-piopellcd vessels 

(Car floau, lighten, etc.; 

N/A 

57 

58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 58 

59 

H I G H W A Y REVENUE E Q U I P M E f f l -

Chatsit Z l _ Z67_, Z68, , Z69. 2,058 256 378 59 

60 Dry van U2. ._ , Z_ „, Z6.., 1-6 805 60 

61 Flal bed U3_ .., Z 3 . _ 12 61 

62 Open bed U4. _, Z4.. _ 62 

63 Mechanical refrigeralor U5 , Z5 63 

64 Bulk hopper UO., ZD_ _ 64 

65 Insulaud U7_ . , Z7., _ 65 

66 'Tank ' Z0_. . , (J6__ 66 

67 

Other trailer and conUiner 

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 

Z8_ , Z 9 _ _ ) 1,946 (220) 
67 

68 Tractor 68 

69 Track 69 

70 'nTFAL (linct 59 to 69; 4,821 256 158 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

' Mutt have fining code "CN"" lo qualii/ (or Unk othcrwiic it it a bulk hopper. 

Raikoad Annual Report R-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conduded 

UNITS OWNED, INCI UDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Ol anges duiing year Unilt al c'otc of year 

(concluded) Total in tervice of retpondent 

(col, (i) ft 0)) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

.rheck 

Unitt retired from 
service of retpondent 

whether owned 
or leased, mcluding 

reclatsification 

Owncd anc Jtcd Leased (rom 

othere 

Pcr diem All otheis 

Aggrejate capacily 
of umtt reported 

ir col. (k) & (1) 
isec ins, 4) 

Leased lo olhen 
Line 
No, 

fh) 'J) fk) (1) (m) in) 

56 N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 4 2.''88 2,688 59 

60 605 2(J0 805 60 

61 12 12 61 

62 62 

63 63 

64 64 

65 65 

66 66 

67 1.726 1,726 67 

68 68 

69 C9 

70 4 605 4,626 5,231 70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Note: 

Locomotives: Linc 1, Col (i) includes 60 units (LMS) that CR uses in service on a partial basis only. 

Raihoad Annual Report R-l 
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7198. UNIT COST OF EQCIPMENT INSTALLED DL'RING THE YEAR 
(Dollars m thousands) 

1. Give paniculan at requested, teparalely, for Ihe various dasiet of new units and lebuilt uniu of equipmeni mttalled by respondent dunn^ the year. If 
information ie)?ardin>: Ihe cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filmg of report, llie umts should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given ui a footnote, the deUilt as lo cosl lo be given in the rcpon of the following year. Thc cost of units under tonsiniction at the close of 
the year should nol be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears m the property accounl for the year. Indicale in column (e) wheJier an 
installation represenis equipment purclia,<ed (I'), built or rebuili by contracl m outside railroad shops (C), or btiilt or lebmlt ui company or syttem shops (S) 
mcluding units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment cn a sepaiale luie. By ci-iss is meant the standard classification 
used U) distinguish types of locomotive units, freight can or other equipment adopted Ijy llie As.socuuion of Amencan Railioads, and should include phyiical 
charac-tenttics requetted by Schedule 710. Locomotive uniu should be idenufied as to power source, wheel arrangement, and honepower per unit, such at 
muUiple-pmpose diesel locomotive A uniu (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified at ui tpeciai conitniaion or service characteristics, such at alunrunum-
oveied hopper car (LO), tteel Ixixcart-tpecial tervice (XAP), elc. For TfJFC'/COFC show type of equipment at enumenUed in Schedule 710. 

'1 In column (c) sliow the toul weiglit m toiu of 2,000 pounds. The weight of Ihe equipment acquired thould tx the weighl empty. 
4. The aisl thould be Ihe complete cost at «iUsied on the ledger, mcluduig foreign line freighi chaiges and handling charges. 
5. Data for this schedule should be conf uwd to the urats repotted tn .Sdiedule 710, columns (c) and (e) foi locomouve uniU, patsenger-lrain etrt mri 

ajmpany service car? and columns (d) and if) tor freight train carv floating equipment and highway revenue equipnient, Ditclote new units m Ihe upper 
section of thli schedule and in the lower tection disclose rebuilt umts acquired or rewntlen mto the respondent's accounu. The tenn "new" at uted herem thall 
mean a unit or imits plated m service for the fint time on any railroad, 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or pari with incentive per diem fundt should be repoited on separate iuiet and appropnaiely identified by 
ffxjtnole or sub-headuig 

Un-- Number Total weight ToUl Method of Line 

.No, Clats of equipment ol unitt (tons) cosl ac<|Uisilion 
(see instructions) 

No. 

(•> 
(b> (c) (d) (e) 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 19% Units and Oist Ojmpleted 4 

5 Road Freight Diesel l,<M»motivei: 5 

6 Model SDKOMAC (5,000 HP) 6 

1 Leated 28 5,880 62,553 L 7 

H 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 l l 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 
25 TOTAI, 28 N/A 62,553 N/A 25 

REBUILT IJNITS 

26 1995 Umtt and Cosl C'wpleted 26 

27 Freight Cars 27 

28 Uoicars 140 3,977 S 28 

29 Flal Ctn 35 234 S 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

'33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 TOTAL 175 ,N/A 4,211 N/A 38 

39 GRA SD TOTAL 203 N/" 66.764 S/A 
D ^ 1 - a A 1 t j 

39 



<;KNI':R/tL INSTRUCTIONS C()NCERNIN(; RKTURNS 1 <) IHC MADIi IN SCilEDULKS 720,721,723, ANU 726 

1. For purposes of thete schedules, Ihe track catetiurle* are deflned as follows; 
Track calcgory 1 
A - Frei'jlil density of 20 milliun or more grosi lon-miles |)er track mile |ier year (include pasting Iracks, lurnouls, and cmiiovert) 
1) - Freight deniily of lest lhan 20 million gmst ton miles pi r track mile per year, but at leail 5 million (include patsing tracki, lurnouu, and croiiovert) 
(: - Freighi density of lcj« lhan 5 million grou lon-miles (ier Irack mile per year, but at leasl 1 million (include patting Iracki, lurnouu, and croitoveit) 
1) - I'reiglil deniily of lett llian 1 million grots lon-milcs per lrack mile jiei year Om ludc jiatsing Iiacks, luinoutt, and cDiiovers) 

li - Way and yard swiiching Iraclts (ptttitig trtckt, croitoveit and turnouts shall lie included in category A, H, C, I), F, and poleniial abandonmenu, at appropriate). 
F' Track over which any pattengei service it provided (oiher lliaii polctiltal aliaiidomnenls). Mileage ihould be include<l wilhtn Iiack categoriet A ihrough F. imleii there it dedicated enlirely lo 

pattenger tervice F. 

Poleniial abandonments • Houle seKineiils Identifled by railroads as polenllally subject lo abanduninenl wi required by .Section 10904 uf Ihe Inlerslale Cummerce Acl, 
2. Ihn schedule should include all clati 1, 2, 3, or 4 Irack from ichedule 700 lhat is mainlained by lhe respondeni ((lasi 5 is atiiimcd lo be mainlained by olhen) 

3. If, for lwo oinsetullve years, a Ilne segmcnl dosslfled In nne track caleijiiry maintains a Iraffic density which would place it in another, It shall he reclasslfled Inlo that calegory as of Ibc heginning 
of Ihe second ycar. 

4. l ' l afflc density reialed to passenger service shall nol be Included In the determlnatlun of Ihe track category nf a Ilne segment. 

1. IJ isclose the requested informaiii 

720. THACK ANI) I RAI'ITC CONDITIONS 

>n pertaining to track and traffic conditions. 

Line 
No. Traik category 

Mileage oi Irai ks 
at end of penod 
(whole Humbert) 

(1.) 

Average annual Irallic 
deniily in milli'ini of grott 
lon-milei pcr trsiclc-mile* 
(uie Iwo decimal placei) 

(c) 

Aveiage miiniiig 
tpeed limit 

(use two decimal placet) 

(ll) 

Track iiiilei under slow 
ordert at the end ol |ieiiod 

(c) 

l.ine 
No, 

1 A 4,558 42.66 49.60 9 1 
2 B 2,6K6 11.98 40.20 2 2 
3 C 2,419 2.98 29,(X) 1 3 
4 D 2,212 0.23 I7,(KI 4 
5 E 5,095 XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXX 5 
6 TOTAL I6,9'70 19.73 37.22 12 6 
7 F 3,337 v v v v v v v v v V v v v v v v 1 
8 I'oienlial abiindonmenLs 222 Not Determinable | 8 

* lo determine aveiage density, lutal Irack miiet (route milet timet numlier of Iracki) rattier than route milet thall be uted. 



72J. TIi;s LAIU IN RICI'LACEMKNT 

1. F'umiih the requeited infonnation concerning iiei laid in replatemenl. 
2, In column (j), re|xiit the lolal Uianl feel of swiich and bridge lie* laid in replacemcnl. 
( 111. I- nil 'siKii iiiaiiiiciiaiin-' in (oluinii (k) iiiiyuis iipairs lo lia< !• • .iiii|»iiioni.'i dunng routii.g inipe^tiont, at oppoted to programmed replacementt aimed al upgrading thc general condition of the tracki. 

IVin iii ,1 siKii iiiaiiiU iiiuu c' icli-is lo llie (leiceiitage ol lotal lies oi U .inl Ic 11 laid in leplaeemeni contidercd to be spot niainleiianee. 
4 In No, 9, Ihc average uiil |ier tic ihould include lrani|xiita<i'in charges on ioieign linet, lie Irai.u, loading, inspection, and llie cosl of handling lies in generai su|i|ily siorage and seasoning yaids, and ui llio 

cate ol Ircaling llci, also the cott of handling at treating plantt and lhe coil of tn-aiinenl. Ihc coit ol unloading, hauling over camci'i own lines, and plat mg Ihe lies in tracks and ol Irain ten̂ icc oilier lhan lhal 
iiecciiary in coimeclion wilh loading or Irealment ihould not be included in ihis v hedule. 

Numbci ol crossiics laid in icplHceiiicnl ('rossiies 

Ncw ties Second hand tics swiich and 

Line Track calegory Switch and bridge lies Line 

No 

Track calegory 

WlK KICII Concrele Other Wo< xlcn Other rolal bridge lies I'erceiil No 

(Ixiard feet) o l spill 

Ticiik-d Uiilicalcd Treated Untreated mainienance 

(a) (\>) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8) (h) (i) ( j) (k) 

1 A 375,413 375,413 1.630,494 n.o 1 

2 tl 117,258 117,258 509,275 11 0 2 

1 (' 87,556 87,556 380,276 11.0 3 

4 IJ 15,132 15,132 65.725 11.0 4 

5 li 333,9(K) 13,195 347,(W5 1,507,495 no 5 

6 TOTAL 929,259 13,195 942,454 4,(W3,265 no 6 

7 1- 214.572 214.572 93l,9'«) 11,0 7 

8 , i'olciilial iihaiulonincnls 8 

9 Avevagc cost |H:r ciosstic % 32.9(1 and swiichttc (MRMi $ 889 80 
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722. TIES LAI I ) IN A D D I T K i N A L TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Give particulan of ties laid during the year in new constrwii. i during the year. 
In column (a) classify thc tiet as follows: 

11 - Wooden liet untreated when applied. 
T - Wooden tiet treated before ac ĵilication. 
S - Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, etc.). Indicale type in column (h). 

Repoit new and secund-luuid (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (h) which Iiej are new. 
In column.' (d) and (g) show the total cost, including tnmspoitation charges on foreign Hnes, lie Irains, loading, ntpcciion, and llie cosl of handling tiet in general rapply, storage, and seasoning yard. In Oie case of 

Ireated tics, also show the cott of handling at Ueating plants and thc cost of tn;atment. The cost of unloading, haulmg over earner's own Imes and placing the tiei in tracks, and of train tervice, oilier than that necessary 
in connection with loading or treatment, ihould not be included in this ichedule. 

C KO.SSTIKS SWI TCH ANl) BKIIXIETII 'S 

Line 
No. Class of ties 

Tolal number 
of ties applied 

Average cosl 
pcr tic 

Total cost of 
cmssties laid in 

new tracki 
during year 

Nuinber of feci 
(board measure) 

iaid in Iracis 

Average cost 
per M feet 

(hoard mcature) 

Total cost of 
iwitch and iiridge 
lies laid in new 

tracks during yc:' Remarks 
Linc 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) 

1 T 18,725 $32.90 $616 173.073 $889.80 $154 New 1 

2 T 665 7.52 5 Fit 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 
8 8 

9 9 
10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 
j j ; 

17 

18 

19 19 

20 TOTAL 19,390 $32.03 $621 173.073 $889.80 $154 20 

21 Number of miles of new running, pas.sing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which ties were laid 21 

22 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and olher switching tracks in which ties were laid 17.70 22 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested infonnation concerning rails laid in replacen-iCnl. 

2. ITie term 'spot maintenance' in cohimn (h) means refiaiis to trade components during routine inspections, as opposed to [nugnnimed replaoetncnis aimed a< upgrading the general condition of the tracks. 

Percent of ipot maintenance' refcn to Ihe peieentage of otal rails laid in replacement contidcred to bc spot maintenance. 

3. In No. 10, thc average cost of new and i«lay rail sbo'i'd include the cott of loading at the poml of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foricgn linct, and Ihc cost of handling rails in general 

supply and storage yards. Thc cost of unkiading. hauling over carrier's own Imct and placing rails in tracks and of train sep/ice in connec-tion with the dislribution of rails should not be included in this schedule. 

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) Total 

Linc New rail Rclay rail Welded Bolted Percent of Line 

No. Track categoiy Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Rolled rail rail rail spot maintenance No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) 

1 A 295.48 2.91 295.48 2.91 2.2 1 

2 B 43.61 0.43 6 88 0.44 50.49 0.87 2.2 2 

3 C 11.53 0.11 0.97 0.06 12.50 0.17 2.2 3 

4 D 7,19 0.07 7.48 0.49 14.67 0.56 2.2 4 

5 E 1.80 0.02 94.31 6 .»J 96.11 6.18 2.2 5 

6 TOTAL 359.61 3..54 109.64 7.15 469.25 10.69 2.2 6 

7 F 216.80 2.13 216.80 2.13 2.2 7 

8 Potential Abandonmenls 8 

9 Average cost of ncw rail laid in replacement per gross ton $662.86 New $235.33 relay. 9 

e 

3 
7> 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND ES NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the coiistratsion of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rad applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) Ncw steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a foomote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. F.-actions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or mow 

should be coimted as one. 

3. The retums in oolumns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loauing at the pouil of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost 
of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over caniers own lines, an-J placing i.'lie rails in iracks anu of tnin service in 
connection with the distnbution of the rail should not be included in this schedule. 

RAU- APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail Weight of rail 

Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average Pounds Number Total cost of rail Av;rage cosi Line 

No. of per yard of tons applied in running cost per yard of tons aiiplied in yard, sta­ per ton No. 

rail cf rail (2,000 lb) tracks, passing tracks 
cross-overs, etc., 

dunng year 

per ton 
(2,000 Ib) 

of rail (2,000 Ib) tion, team, industiy, 
.md other switching 
tracks during ycar 

(2,000 Ib) 

(a) (b; (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) (i) 

1 2 132 1 1 484.84 1 

2 2 136 54 29 536.45 2 

3 2 136W 3,094 1,845 596.21 3 

4 2 140 5 2 316.86 4 

5 2 105 11 1 114.00 5 

6 2 112W 620 144 232.80 6 

7 4 115W 30 7 229.50 7 

i 4 127 3 1 114.24 8 

9 4 127W 3 6 214.00 9 

10 4 131 74 8 114.92 10 

11 4 131W 1,235 264 212.12 11 

12 4 132 49 6 115.00 12 

13 4 132W 620 133 215.12 13 

14 4 133 5 1 114.04 14 

15 4 HOW 1,950 40fi 209.27 15 

16 4 16 

17 4 17 

18 4 18 

19 4 19 

20 4 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

_26_^ 26 

27 1 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 TOTAL N/A N/A 7,754 J2,856 $368.33 33 

34 Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-ove.rs, etc., in which raib were laid 34 

35 Number of miles of new yard, station, leam, industry, and other switching track•> in which rails were laid 17.70 35 

36 Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 32.17 : total to date 193.76 36 

KAD. APPLIED IN YARD, S TA'nON, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWI TCHING TRACKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road an̂ ^ track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent s proportion of jointly owned mileage should bc included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herei,., but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miies or all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

Pounds 

gs 59 Or less than 85 # I 

2 90 66 2 

3 100 352 3 

4 105 266 4 

5 107 84 5 

6 110 31 6 

7 112 287 7 

8 115 173 8 

9 
10 

118 4 9 9 
10 119 23 10 

11 122 6 11 

12 125 19 12 

13 127 1,357 13 

14 130 737 14 

15 131 1,381 15 

16 132 2,190 16 

17 133 278 17 

18 136 1,052 18 

19 140 2,436 19 

20 152 177 20 

21 155 126 21 

22 Girder 5 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 
35 

— y y 

35 
36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 
Railroad Annual Repott R-l 



726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Furnish the requested information concerning Ihe summary of track replacemenls. 
2. In columns (d), (e), (g), and 0) g've Ihe perceniage of replacements to unils of property in each track category at year end. 

Ties Rail Ballast Track surfacing 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Line 

No. 
Track category 

(a) 

Crossties 

(b) 

Switch ai\d 

bridge t k i 

(board fi:et) 

(c) 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Switch and 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(e) 

Miles of rail 

replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(g) 

Cubic yards of 

ballast placed 

(h) 

Mtlcs 

surfaced 

(i) 

Percent 

surfaced 

(3) 

Linc 

No. 

1 A 375,413 1,630,494 2.5 2.5 298.39 1.6 323,471 1,918 42.0 J 

2 B 117,258 509,275 0.7 0.7 51.36 0.4 102,195 606 22.5 2 

3 C 87,556 3f;0,276 0.5 0.5 12.67 0.1 49,191 292 12.0 3 

4 D 15,132 65,725 O.I 0.1 15.23 0.1 16,382 97 4,3 4 

5 E 347,095 1,507.495 2.3 2.3 102.29 0.5 298,870 1.772 34,8 5 

6 TOTAL 942,454 4,093,2fi5 6.3 6.3 479.94 0.7 790,109 4,685 27.6 6 

7 F 214,572 931,910 1.4 1.4 218.93 1.6 213,165 1,264 37.8 7 

8 Potential abandonments - - - - - - - - - 8 

750, CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

LocoMcrnvEs 
Diescl 

Litie Kind ot locomotive service Uiesel oil (gallons) Line 

No. No. 

(a) (b) 
1 Freight 246,130.562 1 

2 Passenger 2 

3 Yard switching 29,045,642 3 

4 TOTAL 275.176,204 4 

5 COST OF FUEL $(000) $199,147 5 

6 Work Train 1.604,508 6 
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INSTRLICTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train dau under Itcms 2, 3,4,6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductoi's w*ec! reports (freight) or similar records. 
Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuulc type service in equipnient (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, movmg between origin 
and destination. The appli^le tariffs and/or contracts generally requiie that a ipecific minimum toiuiage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a tolid train for movement between origin and destination. Such larifft and/or contracts gencraily 
contai.1 restricted detention provitions and are subject to nme-volume requirements whidj reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the staled 
period. Way Trains are defined as irains opeiatcd pnmarily to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them bctwee.n way stations or way points. 
Through Trains are Ihosc trains operated between two or more major concaitration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train ttatittics in Way and 
Through Train ttatittics. A Work Train it a tram operated solely or pieponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company 
employees. Statistics for Work Trains thould be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company empkiyees and company freighi 
moving in Iranspoitation trains arc not to be reponed in Item 11. but arc lo bc rt̂ iorted in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 at iottructed in notes, 1, K, and L. 

(A) Repoit miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yaid tracks, and sidmgs. 

(B ) A tram-mile it the movement of a train a dittance of one mile. In computing train-milcs, fractions representing less ihan one-half mile thall be disregarded 
and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance tun between ur.ninalt and/or stations and shall be 
computed from the official time tables or distance tallies. Train-miles thall not be mcreascd to cover the ninning of locomotivet from shops to Urminalt, 
doubling hills, switching, or oiher work al way stations, or for llic service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-head trams. When the carriei's trains are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of thc miles actually run and in 
acconlance with the service perfonned. Trun-miles shall be kept separately for trams hauled by locomotives and Uauis inoved by motorcais. 

(C) A motorcar i< a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger iraffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive i.i a self-propelled unit of equipment detigned solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive urat-milc is a movement of a locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under ils own power include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude milts made by motorcars. Milct of locomotwes 
in helper service thall be computed on thc basis of actual dittance mn in such service. 

(E) All locomohves unit-miles in road service shall be bated on the aciual dittance nm between teiminalt and/or stations. Follow insliuclions (B) regarding 
fractions and official time tables for compuung locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train swritdiing kxomotive-miles shall bc compuicd al the rate of tix miles per hour for the tunc actually engaged in tuch tervioe. Include inilet allowed 
train locomotives for performing switchiiig service at terminals and way tiations. 

(G) 'Vard switchmg locomotive-miles thall be computed at the rate of tix miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard twitching tcrvicc. Inciudc 
miles allowed lo ytid looomotivei for tviritching tervice in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in tenninal twitching and transfer 
tervice. 

(H) Ute car detignarions shown in Schedule 710. UnderRailroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report bolh foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars while on the line of the rrspotident railroad. In Ilems 4-13 and 4-15, report thc private-line categoriet. milet for privale-line can, (whether or 
not under railroud control) and thipper-ovnfied cars. A car-mile is a .-novement of a unit of car equtpment a distance of one mile. Repori inilet made by 
flatcar> canying loaded higliway trailers or empty higliway trailers moving under revenue billmgs as loaded freight car-miles & rmles made by fiatcars 
carrymg other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-milcs. Exclude miles made by motorcars and report inilet made by butinets lais of other 
than reporting camer at tleeping car inilet m ilem 5-03. Repon mail, exprets baggage can and combination can other than 5-02 combination can, 

m Item 5-05. 

Ct) Exclude from Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car miles of woik equipment, can carrying company freight and no-payment can moving in trantportation 
liains. Include tuch car-milet in Item 4-17.4-18, and 4-19. No payment car milet are miles made by private-line can (other than railroad controlled) 
and thipper -owned can for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty milet txuit. If the payment forthe loaded rralet 
•ncludet the. einpty iiukt, Uie loaded and onpty miiet ihouid not bc considered no-payment carmiles. 

(J) Kepon milet actually run 1/y pastenger-train cars in transportation tervice. Pastengcr-Uain car-milet include miles tun by coachei and can in which 
luttengeri arc carried at regular lariff fares without cxua charge for tpace occupied; milet run by combination patsenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, patsenger and express; miles iun by tleeping, parlor and otiier can for which an extra fare it chaiged; miles ran by dining, cafe, and other can 
devoted excl isively to the ter/ing of mealt and uther refrethmentt and by club, lounge, and obtervation can; and inilet nm by other pattenger-train can 
where tericet are combined tuch as baggage, expreti and mail. 

(K) From conducton' or ditpalcfaen' train lepoitt or other appropriate tource, compute weight m Ions (Z,0f/3 Ibt). Item 6-01 includet weight of all locomotive 
uniit moved one mile in transportation tniiu. Ton-milei of motorcan should be excluded. Itemt 6-02 and 6-03 represent tont behind locomotive uniu 
(can and conlentt, cabootet) moved one mile m trantportation ittms (excluduig non-revonue grots ton-milet). Non-revenue gross lon-milei ia 
transportation traini include wotk equipment and can canying company freight (and their contenu). Use 150 Ibi. at Ihe avenge weight per pauenger, 
and four tool ai the avenfe weight of contenu of eacb bead-end car. 

Railroad Anituai Report Rrl 



Road Initials: CR Year 1996 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 • Concluded 

(L) From conducts s' train reporU or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent die number of tout of revenue and 
tlie number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transpottation train. Include net ton-miles in mouircar traim. Exclude l.cl. 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express can. Total Ton-.Miles Revenue Freight should conespond to die Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinarv and bght) between the time of leaving Ihe initial terminals and the time at 
thc tinal lenninals, including uains swiiching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conducton' or dispatchen' Irain reports. Include time of 
moiorcar service perf ormed by train locomotives at teiminals and way stationj, Rcpoit in Item 9-02 train switching hoius included in Item 9-01. Train 
switching is thc time spent by the train while perfonning switching service at terminals and way siations where no regular yard service is maintained. 
A train hour is indeperdent of thc number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) 'Vard switching hours are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews Li yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
teiminal switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freighL Houn in yaid switching are 
independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles inchide the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for Railway Cxnnmitsionen 
for which no revenue is nsceived, trains runnini, ipecial with fire apparatus to save carrier's propeity from destraction, trains run for transponing the 
carrier's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wreckuig otim, tnim mn solely for Ihe puipose of transporting company 
material, trains run fur distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operalions, and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude 
miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials m company shops or maienai yards in connection with regulai 
yard switching service or in twitching equipment for repairs between yards and ihopi. 

(P) The number of loaded frei-^t can shall be obtamed from the conductois' whee! report and shall be the sum of all loaded can handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves lo;,dcd (1) in a way train from thc ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) m a way train to the destination point, 
the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movemenu in Ihe way trains and two counts for Ihe movemenu in tluough trains. 
Therefoie, each car originated or received from a connecling carrier receives an imtial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trams on respondenu lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track idenlificalion number unless tlicre is a 
physical transfer of the car between traini. Each car moving under revenue billing thall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC irailen/containen, automobilet and imcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and mulhple level freight can when the 
work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue tiailen/conlaincn picked up, plus revenue trailers/conlainen delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the worit is performed at Ihc railroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense meatis that railroad einployees perfoim 
Ihc service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform thc service.) Do nol include those trailcn/coniaincn which are picked 
up or delivered by a shippei or motor carrier, etc., when a tanff provision requires the shipper-niolor carrier, etc., a.nd not the railroad to perfoim that 
service. Note; thc count should reflect thc trailcr/containcn for which expentet is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Teiminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from maiine veiielt at the expenie of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report thc total number of foreign railroad can on line at thc end of * t ycar (except surplus can, see below). Foreign railroad Can refen to freight 
can owned by other railroads, whote interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and acti al line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Canien will bc governed by local conditioni in determiiung whether a car al an interchange point should be contidensd "on linc". Unierviceable can tnciude 
can on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repain. 'Ihcy inciudc can on repair tracks repaired ^nd awaiting switching, can on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repain swiiching, can awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yanl (excluding can which are to be repaired in train yard without lost of time), 
car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus can are can which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day of Ihe year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 houn. 
This count can bc an annual average based on weekly count of can that have not been placed for loading wilhin 48 houn. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



94 Road Initials: CR Year 1996 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 
No. Check Item description train train No. 

(a) (b) (c) 
1 1, Miles of Road Operated (A) 10,543 1 

2, Train Miles Runniii); (B) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,6'79,423 xxxxxx 2 
3 2 02 Way Trains 2,824,426 xxxxxx 3 
4 2-03 Through Trains 32,838,176 4 
5 2-0.1 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 37,342,025 5 
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6 
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAENS (lines 5, 6) 37,342,025 7 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
Road Service (E) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

8 3-01 Unit Trains 3,810,228 xxxxxx 8 
9 3 02 Way Trains 6,258,812 xxxxxx 9 
lU 3-03 Tlirough Trains 88,588,843 10 
11 3 -04 TOTAL (lines 8 -10) 98,657.883 11 
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 1,655,112 xxxxxx 12 
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 13,577.790 13 
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 113,890,785 14 

4, Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars • Loaded xxxxxx xxxxxx 

15 4-010 P jx-Plain 40-Foot 2 xxxxxx 15 
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 24,104 xxxxxx 16 
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 160,301 xxxxxx 17 
18 4-013 Gondola Plain 71,014 xxxxxx 18 
19 4-0i4 Gondola-Equipped 83.601 xxxxxx 19 
20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 52.467 xxxxxx 20 
21 4-016 Hopper Open Top-General Service 97,169 xxxxxx 21 
22 4-017 Hopper-(Jpcn Top-Spec ial Service 2,540 xxxxxx 22 
23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 9,396 xxxxxx 23 
24 4-019 Refrigerattir-Non-Mechanical 29,86 xxxxxx 24 
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 92,714 xxxxxx 25 
26 4-021 Flat-MultiLevel 14,834 xxxxxx 26 
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 1,053 xxxxxx 27 
28 4-023 Flat-AU Other 17,261 xxxxxx 28 
29 4-024 A'A Other Car Types-Total 30,026 xxxxxx 29 
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 686,348 xxxxxx 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 

No. Check Item description train train No. 

U) {^) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cais-Empty xxxxxx xxxxxx 

31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 1 xxxxxx 31 

32 4-1)1 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 15.975 xxxxxx 32 

33 4-112 Box-Equipped 163,969 xxxxxx 33 

34 4 113 Gondola-Plain 70.640 xxxxxx 34 

35 4-114 Gr.ndola-E<)uipp«!d 75.174 xxxxxx 35 

36 4-115 Hopper-Coveied 58,471 xxxxxx 36 

37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 101,633 xxxxxx 37 

38 4-117 Hoppcr-Open Top-Special Service 2,684 xxxxxx 38 

39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 9,336 xxxxxx 39 

40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 25,696 xxxxxx 40 

41 4 120 Flat TOFC'COFC 7,271 XXXXX' 41 

42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Uvel 9,234 xxxxxx 42 

43 4-123 Flat-General .Service 1,306 xxxxxx 43 

44 4-123 Flat-All Other 17,391 xxxxxx 44 

45 4-124 Another Car Types 417 xxxxxx 45 

46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 559,198 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 rtivate Line Cars - Loaded (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

47 4-130 Box Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 47 

48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 20.299 xxxxxx 48 

49 <'-132 Box-Equipped 1,422 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 12.141 xxxxxx 50 

51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 3.035 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 108.695 xxxxxx 52 

53 4-136 Hopper Open Top-Geneial Service 9.413 xxxxxx 53 

54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 628 xxxxxx 54 

55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 172 xxxxxx 55 

56 4-139 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanifa! 2.351 xxxxxx 56 

57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 361.852 xxxxxx 57 

58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 127,784 xxxxxx 58 

59 4-142 Flat-General Service 80 x;.xxxx 59 

60 4-143 Flat-All Other 19,529 xxxxxx 60 

61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 57,204 XXX7XX 61 

62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 64,711 xxxxxx 62 

63 4-146 Another Car Types 941 xxxxxx 63 

64 4 147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 790,257 xxxxxx 64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA'nSTlCS - ContiDucd 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 
No. Check Item description train train No. 

(a) (b) (0 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

65 4-15U Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 65 
66 4-151 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 6,976 xxxxxx 66 
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 1,394 xxxxxx 67 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 11,815 xxxxxx 68 
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 2,666 xxxxxx 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 107,979 xxxxxx 70 
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 9,604 xxxxxx 71 
72 4-157 Hopper-Oficri Top-Siiecial Service 638 xxxxxx 72 
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 170 xxxxxx 73 
74 4-159 Rcfrigerator-Non-Mechanical 2,323 xxxxxx 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 16,572 xxxxxx 75 
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 70,077 xxxxxx 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 123 xxxxxx 77 
78 4-163 Fkt-AU Other 18,318 xxxxxx 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 5'',974 xxxxxx 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22.(XXJ Gallons and Oer 67,913 xxxxxx 80 
81 4-166 All OUier Car Types 745 xxxxxx 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 377,287 xxxxxx 82 
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Companv Freight Car-Miles 8,719 XXXXX7 83 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (1) 152.561 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Tyiie xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 UnilTrains 163,841 xxxxxx 85 
86 4-192 Way Trains 117,239 XXXXXX 86 
87 4-193 Through Trains 2,293.290 xxxxxx 87 
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 2,574,370 xxxxxx 88 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 64 XXX7.XX 89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45, rather than line 84. 
Loaded car miles =29,662 Empty car mile; = 30 

J 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

Cros.': 
Checic Item description 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger Cram 
train 

(c) 

Line 
No, 

6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 17,569,918 98 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts,, and Caboose xxxxxx xxxxxx 
99 6-020 Unit Trains 13,006,807 xxxxxx 99 
100 6-021 Way Trains 9,596,532 xxxxxx 100 
101 6-022 Through Trains 174,936,639 xxxxxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crj., and Cnts. 0 102 
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 830,254 xxxxxx 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lmts 98-103) 215,940,150 104 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
105 7-01 Revenue 214.648 xxxxxx 105 
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 21.395 xxxxxx 106 
107 7-03 TOTAl, (lines 105, 106) 236,043 xxxxxx 107 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 94,740,123 xxxxxx 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - xxxxxx 109 
110 8-03 TOTAL (li/ics 108, 109) 94,740,123 xxxxxx 110 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 549,572 xxxxxx 111 
112 8 ()5 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 112 
113 8-06 rOTAl, (lines 111, 112) .549,572 xxxxxx 113 
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110,113) 95,289,695 xxxxxx 114 

9. Train Hours (M) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
115 9-01 Road Service 1,748,665 xxxxxx 115 
116 9 02 Train Swiiching 119,780 xxxxxx 116 
117 10, TOTAL YARD .^WITCHING HOURS (N) 1,325,775 xxxxxx 117 

11 Train-Miles Work Trains (O) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomotives 347.446 xxxxxx 118 
119 11 -02 Mouircars - xxxxxx 119 

12, N;jmber ol Loaded Freight Cars (P) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
120 12-01 Unit Trains 269,287 xxxxxx 120 
!21 12-02 Way Trains 1,381.911 xxxxxx 121 
122 12-03 Through Trains 4,910,416 xxxxxx 122 
123 13. TOFC/COFC No. of Rev, Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,430,161 xxxxxx 123 
124 14 Multi-Level Cars-No,of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2.055,892 xxxxxx 124 
125 15, TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 80.330 xxxxxx 125 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 14,842,653 xxxxxx 126 
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 

i £ t t ' i \ a - — - . ' T . r ' l - ^ . - r 
6,807,754 xxxxxx !27 

129 
1. . . f ^ t t t i i , ' . ' ^ 1 l i t i V i t i l ^ - t J i n t ^ i 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 
3,355,277 

25,(X)6.684 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

128 
129 

17. Number of Foreign Pcr Diem Cars cn Line (T) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
130 17-01 Serviceable 21,513 xxxxxx 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable 267 xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus 812 xxxxxx 132 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 22,592 xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing ;epon ibail be verified by the o«h of the officer having ooatrol of tbe •ooounling of the retpondent This report 
ihall alto be verified by thc oalh of the pretident or other chief officer of tbe reipondent, unlett the reipondetit sutes lhat lucti 
officer hat no oontrol over the reipondent't accounting and rtporting. 

OATH 
CTo be made by the officer having coatrol of thc acoounting of the reipondenO 

Suue of _ 
County of 

PENNSYLVANIA 
PHa.ADELPHIA 

DON-iU-D W. MATTSON maket oath and ayt Uiat he it VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 

of 
(isucrt here naroe of tbe affiant) 

CONSOLIDATED RAH. CtmPORATlON 
(inten bere the official titie of the affianO 

(uuert bere the exaa legal title or name of tbe mpondent) 

that it il hit duty to have tupervition over the booki of aocounu of the teipoDdenl and to oootrol the manner in which tuch 
bookt arc kept; that he knowt thai iuch books have beeo kept in good faitb duriniji lb- period coverad by ihit report; thai he 
knowt that thc entriet contained in tliit repon relating to acuiuoting mattcn have beeo prcfiared in aoconUoce witfa the 
proviiioni of Ihe Umfotm Syttnn of AccounU for Railroadt and otfier acoounting tni repotting diiectivet of this CommitiioD; 
thai he behevet that all olhcr itatemenu of fad oootaioed m Ihit repon are tiue, aod thai tfait report it a coned aod oompieu 
(taionent, acctualely taken fram thc bookt and reconlt, of the butinett and affain oflhe above-named reipondeot during the 
period cf time from and includmg JANUARY 1, 19% lo aod iodudrng DECEMBER 31, 1996 

(lignature of affiani) 

Subscnbcd and sworn to before me, a_ 
27TH 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
djy of MARCH 19 97 

_ _ _ m and for llae State and Count) above named, this 
My conunittion expires JANUARY 26. 1999 

Ute an 
L.S. 

imprettion teal 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

Stale of _ 
County of 

(by the preiidcot or other chie) officer of the reifXiiMlcnt) 

HOTl^mi SÎ M 
ADAM VINCENT DNGAHO III. Nolnry Public 

City ol Philadelphin Ptilln County 
My ComiiuMlqii Eitpjrgĝ tan, 26, lg»0 

PHLADH-flllA 
JOHN A MOa^L'VJY 

(intcn hen: name of the affiant) 
of CONSOLIDATED RAIL OmPORATlON 

maket oath and 
SR. VICE PRESIDENT 

FINANCE 
(imert heie the official tilie of the affiant) 

(iiuert beic the exsa legal title or name of Ihe mpandeat) 

'Jm he bat caieiii'ily examined the foregoing report; that he believet that all Aauntcou of fact cotnaintd in thc uid rtpon art 
lme, and ihat the taid report it a convcl and complele itatetnent of the butineu and affain of the abtve-named tattmntteett 
and thc'ipeianoni of IU property during Ihc period of time from and including JANUARY 1 ,19 96 . to Htd including 

DECEMBER 31 .19 96 

Subtcribed and tworn to befote me, a 
27TH day of MARCH * 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
,19 97 

(tignttuie of aniuu) / 

or tbr State «id Cotany tbove naned. thit 
My eommiiiion ei[pirei JANUARY 26.1999 

Vum 
LS, 

tntfHotttoa ttti 

ADAM VINCENT I 
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Office addressed Date of letier 
or telegram 

Subject 

Answer 

Office addressed Date of letier 
or telegram 

Subject Dal e of letu sr 
File 

number 
of letter 
ortele-

—SSEL-Name TiUc Month Day Year Page Month Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
ortele-

—SSEL-

MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

CltA 
iruldn^ 

correcliofl 
Date 

Correction 
I ^ c r or 

telegijn of - Officer sendmg letter or telegram 
Commission 

file 
number 

CltA 
iruldn^ 

correcliofl 

Month Day Year Month Day Year Name Title 

Commission 
file 

number 
Name 

EXPLANATORV REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Page No. 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 38 
ImprovemenU to 38 
To othen 41 
Owned and used 35 

Accruals-Railway tax 63 
Analysis of taxei 63 
Application of fiinds-Sotuce 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital tloc''. 20 
Car, kioomotive, and floating equiproent-Clattification 78-83 
Changei in financial potitiort - - 21-22 
Company tcrvicc equipment - 79 
djjmpensating balancet and short-term borrowing arrangemenU 67 
Consumption of fuel by motive-po wer uniu 91 
Contingent asteu and liabilities 8 
Crossties (tee Tiet) 
Debt holdings 69 
Depreciation bate and latet 

Road and equipment leased 
From others - 24 
ImprovemenU to 32-33 
To othen 40 
Owned and uted 34 

Electric locoinotive equipment at clotc of year 68 
Equipment-clattified 78-83 

Coinpany tcrvicc 79 
Floating 82-83 
Fieight-train cart 80-81 
Highway revenue equipmtnt 82̂ 83 
r'astenger-train can 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owned-not in service of retpondent 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreaation bate and rate 
From othera 34 
ImprovemenU to 37 

Reterve 38 
To othen 40 

Reierve 41 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation bate Met 34 

Reterve - 35 
Expentet-nulway openting 45-53 
Extraordinaiy itemi 17 
Federal income taxet 63 
Finanaai potition-Cliangei in 21-22 
Floatmg equipment 82̂ 83 
Freighi can loaded - 94 
Freighl-train cart 80-81 
Freiglit car-milei - 94 
Fuel cjMuumed dieiel - - ^1 

Cott 91 
Funded debt (tec Debt holdingi) 
Guarantiei and turetyihipt 66 
Identity of retpondent - 2 
Itemt in tclectcd income and retained eamingi acootmu 65 
Inveitmenu in conimon ttockt of affiliated companiet „ 30 
InvestmenU and advance! of affiliated compamei ~ 26-29 

Railway property uted in trantportalion iervice 42-43 
Road and cquipmoil 32-33 

(Thanget during year 32-33 
Leaied property-improvemenu made during the year 32-33 

Leaiet 61 
Locomodve equipmeat - 78 

Electric and other 78 
Coniumpiion of fuel dieiel 91 

Locomotive unit milei - 94 
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INDEX - Cootioued 

Mileage-Avenge of toad operated 
Of main tracka 
Of new tracki in which n i l i were laid 
Of new tracki in which tici were laid 

Mitcellaneout items m reuined tncome accouanU for the year 
Motorcar car miles -
Motor rail can owned or leated 
Net income 
Oalh 
Opeiating expentct (tee Expentet) 

Revenue! (tee Revenuei) 
Sutti tries (tee Statittict) 

Ordinary income 
Private linc can loaded 
Private line care empty 
Railt 

I-aid in neplacement 
Charget to operating cxpet.-.ei 

Additioaal traekt, new Imet. and cxteniiont 
Milet of new traekt in which railt were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-operating expentei 
Railway-operating revenuei 
RemlU of operationi 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounU for year 
Revenue! 

Freight 
Pattenger 

Road and equipment lnvettment in 
Improvemenu lo leaied propeity 

Reierve 
Leased to othert-Deprecialion b*ie and ntei 

Reterve -
Ovned-Dcpreciawn bate and ralet 

Reterve 
Uted-Oepceciation bate and nlei 

Reierve • 
Koad-Mileage operated al cloie of year 
By Stalet and Territoriet -

Securitiei (tee invetlmenU) -
Shoit-term borrowing amngemeoU-Corapemating balancet and 
Sinking fundt 
Source and application of woiidng capital 
Specialized tervice tubichcdule -
Slatemeut of changei m financial poiition 
Stock ouutanding 

Changei during year -
Number of tecurity holden ~ 
Total voting power -
Value pcsr thare 
Voiing nghu -

Supporting ichedu le-io»d -
Suretyihipi-Ouarantiet and -
Tiet laid in replacemcnl -
Tiet-Addirional tracki, ncw lines, and exieniioni 
TiBCki operated al dote of year -
Miles of, at dote of year ~ 
Tndt and traffic conditioni 
Tnin houn, yaid iwitching „ -
Tnin milei • 
Tool of freight 
Ton-milet of freight - -
TOFC/COFC number of revenoe tnUen and contaiien loaded aod unloaded 
Votuig powen and eiectiofu 
Weight of rail -

Pane No. 
S5 

M 

vr 
65 
94 
79 
17 
9S 

16 
95 
95 

M 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 
90 
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